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Proposed Maximum Proposed Maximum

Title of Each Class of Amount to be Offering Price Aggregate Amount of
Securities to be Registered Registered Per Share(1) Offering Price(1) Registration Fee
Common Stock, no par val 4,600,00( $14.855 $68,333,00( $5,528.1¢4

(1) Estimated solely for the purpose of computimgregistration fee required by Section 6(b) ef 8ecurities Act and computed pursuant
to Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act based uperaverage of the high and low prices of our comistock on December 16, 2003,
as reported on the Nasdaq National Mar

The registrant hereby amends this Registration St&ment on such date or dates as may Inecessary to delay its effective date unt
the registrant shall file a further amendment whichspecifically states that this Registration Statenré shall thereafter become effectivi
in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securitieschor until the Registration Statement shall becomeffective on such date as the
Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), &y determine.
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The information in this prospectus is not complet@nd may be changed. We may not sell these securdtientil the registration
statement filed with the Securities and Exchange @omission is effective. This preliminary prospectuss not an offer to sell these
securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buythese securities in any state where the offer oak is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED DECEMBER 19, 2003
PROSPECTUS

4,000,000 Shares

Common Stock

We are offering 2,500,000 shares of our comstock. The selling shareholder is offering anitaital 1,500,000 shares. We will not
receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shard¢ke selling shareholder. Our common stocksiedl traded on The Nasdaq National
Market under the symbol “IVAC”. On December 18, 3pthe last reported sale price for our commonkstoc The Nasdag National Market
was $14.70 per share.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. SeeRisk Factors” beginning on page 5.

Per Share Total
Public Offering Price $ $
Underwriting Discount: $ $
Proceeds, before expenses, to Inte $ $
Proceeds, before expenses, to Selling Shareh $ $

The underwriters have an option to purchgs® 600,000 additional shares of our common stawk the selling shareholder to cover
over-allotments.

The Securities and Exchange Commission atd securities regulators have not approved opdisaed of these securities or
determined if this prospectus is truthful or conglet is illegal for any person to tell you othése.

Needham & Company, In Thomas Weisel Partners LI

The date of this prospectus is
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Neither we nor any of the underwriters haveharized anyone to provide information differerdm that contained in this prospectus.
When you make a decision about whether to investimcommon stock, you should not rely upon angrimiation other than the information
in this prospectus. Neither the delivery of thiegwectus nor the sale of our common stock meanfioamation contained in this prospectus
is correct after the date of this prospectus.

” o

In this prospectus “Intevac,” “we,” “us” afidur” refer to Intevac, Inc. and its subsidiariemless otherwise indicated, all information in
this prospectus assumes no exercise of the undersvrover-allotment option.

“Intevac,” “Intevac® MDP-250,” “Intevac® 200ean,” “LIVAR,” “D-STAR” and “EBAPS,” among others, are our registered tradem
This prospectus also includes trademarks of otbesgms.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

You should read the following summary together withmore detailed information concerning our compahe common stock being ¢
in this offering and our financial statements apeg in this prospectus and in the documents inooafed by reference in this prospectus.
Because this is only a summary, you should readetteof this prospectus and the documents incaedrby reference before you inves
our common stock. Read this entire prospectus ellyeespecially the risks described under “Rislcieas.”

The Company

We are the world’s leading provider of digkitering equipment for the thin-film disk industipd a developer of leading technology for
extreme low light imaging devices and systems. \Merate two businesses: Equipment and Imaging.

Equipment Business

Our Equipment business designs, manufactoragkets and services complex capital equipmentivtieposits highly engineered thin-
films onto thin-film disks used in hard disk drivéise primary storage medium for digital data. Véédye the rapid growth of digital data, the
proliferation of new security applications and trewth of new consumer applications, such as pefsddeo recorders, video game consoles
and MP3 players, along with new technology advairtéise industry, provide us with a significant gitb opportunity. IDC expects that the
number of hard disk drives to be shipped betwed@2 2thd 2007 will grow at a compounded annual ratgproximately 10.7%, from
219 million units to 365 million units. In additiowe believe that the majority of thin-film disk m#acturers are capacity constrained, and
three of the leading manufacturers, Hitachi Gldktakrage Technologies, or HGST, Maxtor and Seagategunced significant thin-film disk
manufacturing capacity expansions during 2003.

As the demand for storage capacity increases, adgan recording technology are increasing the armoiinformation that can be stor
on a hard disk. The next generation storage teolygotalled perpendicular recording, greatly insesathe amount of information that can be
stored on a thin-film disk, but requires sputtergggipment that can accommodate additional pragtegs. As thin-film disk manufacturers
purchase new disk sputtering equipment to mee¢asad demand, they also require disk sputterinipegunt that will accommodate the
additional process steps required for the tranmsitioperpendicular recording.

Our systems represent approximately halhefworldwide installed base of thin-film disk sguihg systems and produced approximately
half of all thin-film disks made in 2003. In therjmal from 1995 through the middle of 1998, we samithroximately $303 million of our disk
manufacturing equipment. Our customers includeabid’s leading thin-film disk manufacturers, suwhHGST, Komag, Maxtor and
Seagate. We are one of two companies that haveianed a new system designed to manufacture digieblaof perpendicular recording.
2003, we introduced the 200 Lean, a modular disktspng system designed for low cost of ownersiilpe 200 Lean provides significantly
enhanced capabilities relative to the installecelidour MDP250 systems. During 2003, we have received oradereh of our new 200 Le
disk sputtering systems. This is the first producirder from a major hard disk drive manufactéioera new system designed to manufacture
disks capable of perpendicular recording.

We believe we can also apply our expertissimplex manufacturing systems to develop additiegaipment for the hard disk drive
industry and other manufacturing industries.

Imaging Business

Our Imaging business develops and manufagleztro-optical sensors, cameras and systemdarsextreme low light imaging. We
develop products for military and commercial apgtiions. To date, our

1




Table of Contents

revenues have been primarily derived from reseanchdevelopment contracts funded by the U.S. govent. Our proprietary cameras and
sensors are designed as extreme low light solutiatsare cost-effective, portable, high resolutiongrange and easily integrated with ot
digital technologies. Our extreme low light imagimgducts include our LIVAR target identificatiopstéem and our NightVista line of
extreme low light cameras. LIVAR is designed toipresly identify targets, at distances of up tokkl@meters, that have been detected bu
identified by other systems. We are developingldWAR products in conjunction with leading organiizans such as the Air Force Research
Laboratory, Lockheed Martin, the Los Alamos Natidraboratory, Northrop Grumman, and the U.S. Armigh Vision Laboratory. We
expect to begin volume production of LIVAR systeim&006. Our extreme low light NightVista cameras well suited for portable, battery
operated applications. We expect to begin voluneelysction of our NightVista security camera in 2004.

We were incorporated in October 1990 in ©@atfifa and completed a leveraged buyout of a numbeivisions of Varian Associates in
February 1991. The technologies acquired from Vafidamed the foundation for our Equipment and Imgddusinesses. Our principal
executive offices are located at 3560 Bassett GtBamta Clara, California 95054, and our phonebmnis (408) 986-9888. Our Internet
home page is located at www.intevac.com; howeterjriformation in, or that can be accessed throaghhome page is not part of this
prospectus.
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Common stock offered by Intev.
Common stock offered by selling sharehol
Common stock outstanding after this offer

Use of proceeds

Nasdaq National Market symhb

The Offering

2,500,000 share
1,500,000 share
19,449,798 share

We intend to use the proceedsdfitares sold by us in this offering for workingita,
repayment of debt, other general corporate purp@sespossibly acquisitions of busines:
products or technologies. S*Use of Proceec”

IVAC

Unless otherwise indicated, the number ofeshaf common stock outstanding after this offeisigased on shares outstanding as of
December 11, 2003 and assumes no exercise of tewriters’ over-allotment option. This number does include:

» 1,420,351 shares of common stock issuable upercise of outstanding stock options, with a weidtaeerage exercise price of

approximately $5.20 per sha

e 118,918 shares of common stock reserved fordubption grants under our stock option plan; and

» 358,197 shares of common stock reserved fordugsuance under our employee stock purchase plan.

3
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Summary Consolidated Financial Data
(In thousands, except per share data)

The following table presents our summary otidated financial data and should be read in auetjon with our audited consolidated
financial statements, our unaudited consolidateaintial statements, and the accompanying notdadied or incorporated by reference in
this prospectus. You should also read “Managem@&issussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &ebults of Operations” included
elsewhere in this prospectus.

The summary consolidated statement of operatilata for the years ended December 31, 200Q, &0 2002 has been derived from our
audited consolidated financial statements incluglsdwhere in this prospectus. The summary condetidgtatement of operations data for
years ended December 31, 1998 and 1999 have baeadifrfom our audited financial statements notuded or incorporated by reference
this prospectus. The summary consolidated balameet slata at September 27, 2003 and the summaspl@ated statement of operations
data for the nine-month periods ended Septembe2®®, and September 27, 2003 have been deriveddumnaudited consolidated
financial data included elsewhere in this prospeeiud, in the opinion of our management, contdiadjistments, consisting only of normal
recurring adjustments, necessary for the fair priagion of our financial position and results okogitions at and for such periods. The results
of operations for any interim period are not neaghsindicative of the results of operations toégected for the full year. The summary
consolidated balance sheet data has also beemfésm a pro forma basis to reflect the conversiaall $29,542,000 outstanding of our
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2009esyEnt to September 27, 2003, and on a pro forradjasted basis to give effect to our
receipt of the estimated net proceeds from thefa2¢500,000 shares of common stock at the assymglet offering price of $ per share,
after deducting the estimated underwriters’ dis¢c®@amd commissions and estimated offering expenses.

Fiscal Years Ended December 31, Nine Months Ended
September 28, September 27,
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2002 2003

(unaudited)
Consolidated Statement of
Operations Data:

Net revenue $95,97t  $42,96.  $ 36,04¢ $51,48:  $ 33,78« $21,79: $ 24,21¢
Gross profit 24,25¢ 2,552 1,99( 9,75¢ 7,30¢ 4,30¢ 5,15¢
Operating los: (452) (21,879 (12,367) (11,469 (11,289 (9,60%) (10,04¢)
Net income (loss $ 424 $ (9,770  $(12,329) $(16,93)) $ 8,77« $(5,139) $(11,707)
Net income (loss) per sha

Basic $ 004 $ (08) $ (109H $ (142 $ o0.7¢ $ (0.42) $ (0.9¢)

Diluted $ 00 $ (08) $ (10H $ (142 $ O0.6¢€ $ (0.42) $ (0.9¢)
Number of shares used in per sh

calculations

Basic 12,05: 11,777 11,80: 11,95¢ 12,077 12,06 12,20¢

Diluted 12,35¢ 11,777 11,80: 11,95¢ 15,26: 12,06 12,20¢

As of September 27, 2003

Pro Forma
Actual Pro Forma As Adjusted

(unaudited)
Balance Sheet Data

Cash and cash equivalel $21,14¢ $21,14¢
Working capital 19,83: 19,97:
Total asset 47,36¢ 46,86¢
Long-term debi 29,54: — —
Total shareholde’ equity (deficit) (497 28,69(
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks describelddw before making an investment decision. The dsglscribed below are not the only
ones facing our company. Additional risks not catigknown to us or that we currently believe argriaterial may also impair our business
operations. Our business could be harmed by artlyesfe risks. The trading price of our common stmtkd decline due to any of these risks,
and you may lose all or part of your investmentagsessing these risks, you should also referemther information contained or
incorporated by reference in this prospectus, idelg our consolidated financial statements and tedanotes, before deciding to purchase
any shares of our common stock.

We have a recent history of significant losses armday not regain profitability. If we do not establish profitable operations in the
future, then our share price is likely to decline.

The majority of our revenues and gross piadg historically been derived from sales of diglitering equipment. Sales of our disk
sputtering equipment have been severely depregseelithe middle of 1998. Also, our Imaging businkeas yet to earn an annual profit. We
have experienced an operating loss in each of#ftdil/e fiscal years. For the nine months endqute®eber 27, 2003, our operating loss was
$10.0 million, and as of September 27, 2003, wedradccumulated deficit of $20.7 million. To regphofitability, we will need to generate
and sustain substantially higher revenue while taaiimg reasonable cost and expense levels. Weotassure you that we will regain
profitability in the near future, or at all, andwi do regain profitability we cannot assure yaat thie will be able to sustain profitability on a
goingforward basis. If we fail to regain profitabilityithin the time frame expected by securities analgstinvestors, then the market price
our common stock will likely decline.

If the projected growth in demand for hard disk drives does not materialize and our customers do no¢place or upgrade their
installed base of disk sputtering systems, then fute sales of our disk sputtering systems will suffe

Since the middle of 1998, there has beenalist no demand for new disk sputtering systemshimsfilm disk manufacturers have been
burdened with overcapacity and have not been imgst new disk sputtering equipment. Recently, eer, overcapacity has diminished,
and three of our customers have announced plamsdjar capacity expansions. Sales of our equipritertapacity expansions are dependent
on the capacity expansion plans of our customeitsignn whether our customers select our equipneerihéir capacity expansions. We hi
no control over our customers’ expansion plans,vaa@annot assure you that they will select ouigant if they do expand their capacity.
Our customers may not implement capacity expandi@ans, or if we may fail to win orders for equipréor those capacity expansions,
which could have a material adverse effect on oirtess and our operating results. In addition,esoranufacturers may choose to purchase
used systems from other manufacturers rather thezhpsing new systems from us. Furthermore, if déskl drives were to be replaced by an
alternative technology as a primary method of digitorage, demand for our products would decrease.

Sales of our new 200 Lean disk sputteringesys are also dependent on obsolescence and meylacef the installed base of disk
sputtering equipment. If technological advancemarntsdeveloped that extend the useful life of tistalled base of systems, then any sales o
our 200 Lean will be limited to the capacity expganseeds of our customers, which would have a nstedverse effect on our operating
results.

Our operating results fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter, which may cause the price of oustock to decline.

Over the last 11 quarters, our revenues parter have fluctuated between $23.6 million and $dillion. Over the same period our
operating loss as a percentage of revenues hasdted between
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approximately 90% and 1% of revenues. We anticii@eour revenues and operating margins will cagito fluctuate. We expect this
fluctuation to continue for a variety of reasomsluding:

e changes in the demand, due to seasonality amd fatttors, for the computer systems, storage stdsys and consumer electronics
that contain the th-film disks that our customers produce using outesys;

» delays or problems in the introduction of our n@wducts; and
* announcements of new products, services or téaival innovations by us or our competitors.

Additionally, because our systems are priced imtiilkons of dollars and we sell a relatively smalimber of systems, our business is
inherently subject to fluctuations in revenue frquarter to quarter due to factors such as timingrdérs, acceptance of new systems by our
customers or cancellation of those orders. As @ttege believe that quarter-tpiarter comparisons of our revenues and operagisgts ma
not be meaningful and that these comparisons malgenan accurate indicator of our future perfornear@ur operating results in one or more
future quarters may fail to meet the expectatidriave@stment research analysts or investors, wbizhd cause an immediate and significant
decline in the trading price of our common shares.

We sell our equipment products to a small number ofarge customers.

Historically, a significant portion of ourvenue in any particular period has been attribetédkales to a limited number of customers. In
2002, three of our customers, in the aggregatewted for 74% of our revenues. In addition, our@nt backlog of 200 Lean systems is
from a single customer. Orders from a relativatyited number of thin-film disk manufacturers haeeaunted for, and likely will continue to
account for, a substantial portion of our reveniié® loss of, or delays in purchasing by, any dnauo large customers would significantly
reduce potential future revenues. Furthermorectimeentration of our customer base may lead cus®taoelemand pricing and other terms
unfavorable to us.

We operate in an intensely competitive marketplaceand our competitors have greater resources than wao.

In the market for our disk sputtering systems have experienced competition from competisoich as Anelva Corporation, a subsidiary
of NEC Corporation, Ulvac Technologies, Inc. andakia Holdings, Ltd, each of which has sold sub&hntumbers of systems worldwide.
the market for our imaging products, we experiecm@petition from companies such as ITT Industiies, and Northrop Grumman
Corporation, the primary U.S. manufacturers of Gatien-111 night vision devices and their derivaiproducts. Our competitors have
substantially greater financial, technical, mankgtimanufacturing and other resources than we doc&knot assure you that our competitors
will not develop enhancements to, or future gemematof, competitive products that will offer sujgemrice or performance features.
Likewise, we cannot assure you that new competitdlisiot enter our markets and develop such enbddmeoducts. Accordingly,
competition for our customers is intense, and aumnpetitors have historically offered substantiatipg concessions and incentives to attract
our customers or retain their existing customers.

The majority of our future revenues is dependent omew products. If these new products are not succsfsl, then our results of
operations will be adversely affected.

Our success in developing and selling nevdpets depends upon a variety of factors, includingability to predict future customer
requirements accurately, technological advancésl, ¢ost of ownership of our systems, our introgucbf new products on schedule, our
ability to manufacture our systems cost-effectivayl the performance of our systems in the fiela. @w product decisions and
development commitments must anticipate continyoesblving industry requirements significantly idvance of sales. We have invested
heavily, and continue to invest, in the developmadmew products. Our 200 Lean disk sputteringeaysis designed to address the demand
for increased areal density in hard disk drives @und
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customers’ concurrent need to produce more contplexfilm disks. Our future revenues depend onitftistry recognizing the need for
improved recording methodologies and the needif sputtering systems that facilitate manufacofiadvanced media with technologies
such as perpendicular recording. Our future revemalsn depend significantly on the market accegtafiour 200 Lean disk sputtering
system, which we have only recently introducedahith competes against a product that has beelheomarket longer. Our new products
will typically bear higher production and warramysts in comparison to our more established proihes. Additionally, our gross margins
on our new products may be lower and more diffitupredict. We continue to invest heavily to depeproducts for the thin-film disk
manufacturing industry. In addition, our LIVAR tatgdentification and low light level camera tectogies are designed to offer significan
improved capability to military customers. We alsadeveloping commercial products based on thentdogy we have developed in our
Imaging business. None of our imaging productsirsently being manufactured in commercial volumeawailable for general sale, and we
may encounter unforeseen difficulties when we comsaegeneral production of these products. Our Intabusiness will require substantial
further investment in sales and marketing, in pobdievelopment and in additional production faieitit and in particular we need to acquire
sensor fabrication facilities in order to expand operations. We cannot assure you that we wilksed in these activities or generate
significant sales of new products. Failure of ahthese products to perform as intended, or faitaneenetrate their markets and develop into
profitable product lines, would have a materialede effect on our business.

Demand for capital equipment is cyclical, which sujects our business to long periods of depressed mwes interspersed with periods
of unusually high revenues.

Our Equipment business sells equipment t@talaptensive industries, which sell commodity guats such as disk drives. When demand
for these commodity products exceeds capacity, ddrfa new capital equipment such as ours tenthe tamplified. Conversely, when
supply of these commodity products exceeds denthadiemand for new capital equipment such as euadstto be depressed. The hard disk
drive industry has historically been subject to tinygar cycles because of the long lead times éagid ¢tosts involved in adding capacity.

The cyclical nature of the capital equipmiedustry means that in some years we will have uallis high sales of new systems, and that
in other years our sales of new systems will bedy depressed. The timing, length and volatdityhese cycles are difficult to predict.
These changes have affected the timing and amotiotsr customers’ capital equipment purchases awelsiments in new technology. For
example, sales of systems for thin-film disk prdtrchave been severely depressed since the madd@98. In addition, our thin-film disk
manufacturing customers are generally more seeditithe cyclical nature of the hard disk driveusily, because many of their customers
have internal thin-film disk manufacturing operascand will cut back their purchases of disks fimuntside suppliers first in an industry
downturn. If we fail to anticipate or respond quycto the industry business cycle, it could havaaerial adverse effect on our business.

Our sales cycle is long and unpredictable, which giires us to incur high sales and marketing expenseavith no assurance that a sale
will result.

The sales cycle for our equipment systemsbeaa year or longer, involving individuals from myadifferent areas of our company and
numerous product presentations and demonstratiormuf prospective customers. Our sales procesbése systems also includes the
production of samples and customization of prodfat®ur prospective customers. Additionally, onralging business is subject to long sales
cycles as a result of government procurement cyéles result, we may not recognize revenue frdioresfto sell particular products for
extended periods of time, during which we may exigubstantial funds and management time and efititno assurance that a sale will
result.
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Our products are complex, constantly evolving andften must be customized to individual customer requements.

The systems we manufacture and sell in ouidbgent business have a large number of compoeutsire highly complex, which
require us to make substantial investments in rekeend development. If we were to fail to develm@nufacture and market new systems or
to enhance existing systems, that failure woulcerav adverse effect on our business. We may exyerigelays and technical and
manufacturing difficulties in future introductiom wolume production of new systems or enhancemémtsddition, some of the systems that
we manufacture must be customized to meet indiVidustomer site or operating requirements. In soases, we market and commit to
deliver new systems, modules and components withraxed features and capabilities that we areistiie process of designing. We have
limited manufacturing capacity and engineering veses and may be unable to complete the developmamiufacture and shipment of these
products, or to meet the required technical speatifins for these products, in a timely manneduf@ito deliver these products on time, or
failure to deliver products that perform to all tetually committed specifications, could haveade effects on our business, including
rescheduling of backlog, failure to achieve custoateeptance as anticipated, unanticipated rewudlknarranty costs, penalties for non-
performance, cancellation of orders, or returnrofipcts for credit. In addition, we may incur saimial unanticipated costs early in a
product’s life cycle, such as increased engineenmgnufacturing, installation and support costat the may be unable to pass on to the
customer. Sometimes we work closely with our cugianto develop new features and products. In cdimewith these transactions, we
sometimes offer a period of exclusivity to thesstomers. Any of these factors could have a matadaérse effect on our business.

Our Imaging business depends heavily on governmenbntracts, which are subject to immediate terminatn and funded in
increments. The termination of or failure to fund ame or more of these contracts could have a negatiimpact on our operations.

We sell our products directly to the U.S. gawument, as well as to prime contractors for vaiouS. government programs. Generally,
government contracts are subject to oversight alngigovernment representatives and contain pamsgpermitting termination, in whole or
in part, without prior notice at the governmentonvenience upon the payment of compensationfoniyork done and commitments mad:
the time of termination. We cannot assure you ¢inat or more of the government contracts under wivielor our customers operate will not
be terminated under these circumstances. Alsoaneat assure you that we or our customers woubibl®eto procure new government
contracts to offset the revenues lost as a refalytermination of existing contracts, nor canagsure you that we or our customers will
continue to remain in good standing as federalreotirs. The loss of one or more government cotstiacus or our customers could have a
material adverse effects on our operating results.

Furthermore, the funding of multi-year goweent programs is subject to congressional appriqmi and there is no guarantee that
Congress will make further appropriations. The lolsinding for a government program would resnlailoss of anticipated future revenues
attributable to that program. That could increaseaverall costs of doing business and have a mhteiverse effects on our operating
results.

In addition, sales to the U.S. governmentigdrime contractors may be affected by changgsacurement policies, budget
considerations and political developments in théddhStates or abroad. The influence of any ofd@Hastors, which are beyond our control,
could also negatively impact our financial conditi®Ve also may experience problems associatedaditanced designs required by the
government which may result in unforeseen techncéglifficulties and cost overruns. Failure to ox@me these technological difficulties
and the occurrence of cost overruns would havetariahadverse effect on our business.
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Our sales of disk sputtering systems are dependeah substantial capital investment by our customerdar in excess of the cost of our
products.

Our customers must make extremely large ab@ipenditures in order to purchase our systerd#rer related equipment and facilities.
These costs are far in excess of the cost of @iesys alone. The magnitude of such capital expemeditrequires that our customers have
access to large amounts of capital and that theyilbeg to invest that capital over long periodstione to be able to purchase our equipment.
The thin-film disk manufacturing industry has naae significant additions to its production capaaittil recently. Some of our potential
customers may not be willing or able to make thgmitade of capital investment required, especidllying a downturn in either the overall
economy or the hard disk drive industry.

Our stock price is volatile, and you may not be alal to resell your shares at or above the offering je.

The market price and trading volume of ounown stock has been subject to significant votgtiind this trend may continue. In
particular, our historical trading volume has b&em, and the market price of our common stock hasgased dramatically in recent months.
Over the past 12 months, the closing price of @anmon stock, as traded on The Nasdag National Mahmks fluctuated from a low of $3.52
to a high of $17.35 per share. Our stock pricaiisently trading at or near its seven-year highe Value of our common stock may decline
regardless of our operating performance or prospéetctors affecting our market price include:

e our perceived prospects;

» variations in our operating results and whetheraghieve our key business targets;

» the limited number of shares of our common stkilable for purchase or sale in the public market

» sales or purchases of large blocks of our stock;

« changes in, or our failure to meet, our earniggfgnates;

» changes in securities analysts’ buy or sell recemdations;

» differences between our reported results ancete@pected by investors and securities analysts;

e announcements of new contracts, products or t#obital innovations by us or our competitors;

* market reaction to any acquisitions, joint veatuor strategic investments announced by us ocaupetitors;
» our high fixed operating expenses, including aesle and development expenses;

» developments in the financial markets; and

» general economic, political or stock market ctiods in the United States and other major regionghich we do business.

Recent events have caused stock prices for manpamigs, including ours, to fluctuate in ways urtezleor disproportionate to their
operating performance. The general economic, paliind stock market conditions that may affectntiaeket price of our common stock are
beyond our control. The market price of our comratmtk at any particular time may not remain thekabprice in the future. In the past,
securities class action litigation has been ingdagainst companies following periods of voltiln the market price of their securities. Any
such litigation, if instituted against us, couldul in substantial costs and a diversion of mameggg’s attention and resources.
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Our dependence on suppliers for certain parts, somef them sole-sourced, makes us vulnerable to maradturing interruptions and
delays, which could affect our ability to meet custmer demand.

We are a manufacturing business. Purchasesl ganstitute the largest component of our prodast. Our ability to manufacture depends
on the timely delivery of parts, components, anoassemblies from suppliers. We obtain some of @yeckmponents and sub-assemblies
used in our products from a single supplier omatéd group of suppliers. If any of our suppliead fo deliver quality parts on a timely basis,
we may experience delays in manufacturing, whialicceesult in delayed product deliveries or incezhsosts to expedite deliveries or
develop alternative suppliers. Development of aliéve suppliers could require redesign of our patsl Any or all of these factors could
have a material adverse effect on our busines®paditing results.

Our business depends on the integrity of our intefictual property rights.
The success of our business depends uparitgtef our intellectual property rights and wenoat assure you that:
« any of our pending or future patent applicatioils be allowed or that any of the allowed appliocat will be issued as patents;
« any of our patents will not be invalidated, dedmeenforceable, circumvented or challenged;
» the rights granted under our patents will prowidenpetitive advantages to us;
» any of our pending or future patent applicatienlsissue with claims of the scope that we sougtdt all;
» other parties will not develop similar producatsiplicate our products or design around our patents

e our patent rights, intellectual property lawsoor agreements will adequately protect our intéliacproperty or competitive position.

Failure to protect our intellectual properiphts adequately could have a material adverseetin our business.

We provide products that are expected to hawvg useful lives and that are critical to ourtonsers’operations. From time to time, as
of business agreements, we place portions of eelféctual property into escrow to provide assueatacour customers that our technology
will be available to them in the event that we @nable to support them at some point in the future.

From time to time, we have received claina the are infringing third partiegtellectual property rights. We cannot assure i third
parties will not in the future claim that we hawéringed current or future patents, trademarkstbeoproprietary rights relating to our
products. Any claims, with or without merit, could timeeonsuming, result in costly litigation, cause proidghipment delays or require us
enter into royalty or licensing agreements. Sugfalty or licensing agreements, if required, may m®available on terms acceptable to us.
Any of the foregoing could have a material advef§ect on our business.

Our business is based in Northern California, wher@perating costs are high and competition for emplgees is intense.

Our U.S. operations are located in Santa Clarafd®aila, where the cost of doing business is exélgrhigh. Failure to manage these c
well could have a material adverse effect on owrafing results. Additionally, our operating resulepend, in part, upon our ability to retain
and attract qualified management, engineering, etamy, manufacturing, customer support, sales dnurastrative personnel. The cost of
living in Northern California is also extremely higwhich increases the cost and difficulty of réimg new employees. Furthermore, we
compete with various similar industries, such a&s th
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semiconductor industry, for the same pool of sitikenployees. Failure to attract and retain quadlifiersonnel could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

Business interruptions, such as earthquakes or oth@atural or man-made disasters, could disrupt ouroperations and adversely affect
our business.

Our U.S. facilities are located in an are&afifornia that has experienced power outageseanihquakes and is considered seismically
active. Our operations are vulnerable to interampty fire, earthquake, power loss, telecommurocatifailure, unauthorized intrusion and
other catastrophic events beyond our control. @uatingency plans for addressing these kinds of sveray not be sufficient to prevent
system failures and other interruptions in our efiens that have a material adverse effect on osiniess. Additionally, our suppliers’
suffering similar business interruptions could hameadverse effect on our manufacturing abilityarif natural or man-made disasters do
occur, our operations could be disrupted for pro@mhperiods, which could have a material adverfsetedn our business.

Changes in demand caused by fluctuations in intereand currency exchange rates may reduce our inteational sales.

Sales and operating activities outside ofdhéed States are subject to inherent risks, ttialg fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar
relative to foreign currencies, tariffs, quotasemand other market barriers, political and ecdonadnstability, restrictions on the export or
import of technology, potentially limited intellewl property protection, difficulties in staffingiéh managing international operations and
potentially adverse tax consequences. We earméisamt portion of our revenue from internatiosales, and there can be no assurance that
any of these factors will not have an adverse efiamur ability to sell our products or operatésaie the United States.

We currently quote and sell the majority af products in U.S. dollars. From time to time, may enter into foreign currency contracts in
an effort to reduce the overall risk of currenayctliations to our business. However, there carolesaurance that the offer and sale of
products denominated in foreign currencies, anddlated foreign currency hedging activities, witit adversely affect our business.

Our principal competitor for disk sputteriaquipment is based in Japan and has a cost s&uwdsed on the Japanese yen. Accordingly,
currency fluctuations could cause the price ofgmaducts to be more or less competitive than omcpral competitor’s products. Currency
fluctuations will decrease or increase our cosicstire relative to those of our competitors, wiiohld lessen the demand for our products
and affect our competitive position.

We routinely evaluate acquisition candidates and btier diversification strategies.

We have completed a number of acquisitionsaasof our efforts to expand and diversify ousibess. For example, our business was
initially acquired from Varian Associates in 19%¥e acquired our gravity lubrication and rapid thakprocessing product lines in two
acquisitions. We sold the rapid thermal procespimgluct line in November 2002. We also acquiredRREC electron beam processing
business in late 1997, and subsequently closedtisiness. We intend to continue to evaluate neiaition candidates, divestiture and
diversification strategies. Any acquisition invobveumerous risks, including difficulties in the iastation of the acquired company’s
employees, operations and products, uncertains®scéated with operating in new markets and workift) new customers, and the poten
loss of the acquired company’s key employees. Aaldiily, unanticipated expenses, difficulties andsequences may be incurred relating to
the integration of technologies, research and dgweént, and administrative and other functions. Anyre acquisitions may also result in
potentially dilutive issuance of equity securitiasquisition- or divestiture-related write-offstbhe assumption of debt and contingent
liabilities. Any of the above factors could haveaterial adverse effect on our business.
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We use hazardous materials and are subject to risksf non-compliance with environmental and safety rgulations.

We are subject to a variety of governmerggliations relating to the use, storage, dischdvgmedling, emission, generation, manufacture,
treatment and disposal of toxic or otherwise hamasdsubstances, chemicals, materials or wastee faivto comply with current or future
regulations, such failure could result in suspemsibour operations, alteration of our manufactygimocess, or substantial civil penalties or
criminal fines against us or our officers, direstor employees. Additionally, these regulationda@eequire us to acquire expensive
remediation or abatement equipment or to incurtsutisl expenses to comply with them. Failure topgrly manage the use, disposal or
storage of, or adequately restrict the releashadardous or toxic substances could subject ugnifisant liabilities.

Investors in this offering will experience immediaé and substantial dilution.

The offering price per share is substantially highan the book value per share of our common stoelestors purchasing common st
in this offering will, therefore, incur immediatdwtion of $ in net tangible book valuerghare, based on an assumed offering price of
$ per share. Investors will incur additibdilution upon the exercise of outstanding stopkons.

Our directors and executive officers control a sigificant portion of our outstanding common stock.

Based on the shares outstanding on Decenih@003, our current directors, executive officansl their affiliates, in the aggregate,
beneficially owned 41.4% of our outstanding shafesommon stock (28.6% after this offering). Thebhareholders, acting together, are able
to exert significant control on matters requirimgpeoval by our shareholders, including the electibdirectors and approval of significant
corporate transactions.

Future sales of shares of our common stock by ouffacers and directors and their affiliates could caise our stock price to decline.

Substantially all of our common stock maysbd without restriction in the public markets, gdb only in the case of shares held by our
directors, executive officers and their affiliatessolume and manner of sale restrictions, othan thoster City LLC, the selling shareholder
participating in this offering, and as otherwissd#ed in the following sentence. We have an ages with Foster City LLC and Redemco,
LLC, both entities for which H. Joseph Smead, oheun directors, serves as the managing membdrgihas Foster City LLC and Redem
LLC the right to require us, after the end of ti8®-day period following the date of this prospectadile a registration statement on Form S-
3, registering the resale of all shares of our comistock held by Foster City LLC not sold in thffecing and all 3,255,969 shares held by
Redemco.

Sales of a substantial number of shares mihoon stock in the public market after the offeritegcribed in this prospectus or the
perception that these sales could occur could ma#lieand adversely affect our stock price and miakeore difficult for us to sell equity
securities in the future at a time and price wendagpropriate. Upon completion of this offering, widl have outstanding 19,449,798 shares
of common stock, assuming no exercise of the undtems’ over-allotment option and no exercise ofstanding options after December 11,
2003.

Our officers and directors and their dire@itiates have agreed that they will not, withobietprior written consent of Needham &
Company, Inc., sell or otherwise dispose of anyeshaf our common stock or options to acquire shaf@ur common stock or securities
exchangeable for or convertible into shares ofammmon stock owned by them during the 90-day penod80-day period in the case of the
selling shareholder, following the date of thisgwectus, subject to certain exceptions. Once ttmseactual restrictions lapse, they will be
able to sell shares of our common stock subjecettain restrictions under the Securities Act. ‘Sancipal and Selling Shareholders.” If a
significant number of shares of our common stoeksaid in a short period of time, the market pdteur common stock could decline.
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Anti-takeover provisions in our charter documents ad under California law could prevent or delay a clange in control, which could
negatively impact the value of our common stock bgliscouraging a favorable merger or acquisition of g.

Our articles of incorporation authorize ooeald of directors to issue up to 10,000,000 shaireseferred stock and to determine the
powers, preferences, privileges, rights, includingng rights, qualifications, limitations and néstions of those shares, without any further
vote or action by the shareholders. The rightiefitolders of our common stock will be subjectitd may be adversely affected by, the
rights of the holders of any preferred stock thatmay issue in the future. The issuance of pradesteck could have the effect of delaying,
deterring or preventing a change in control anddcadversely affect the voting power of your sharesddition, provisions of California la
could make it more difficult for a third party teguire a majority of our outstanding voting stogkdiscouraging a hostile bid, or delaying or
deterring a merger, acquisition or tender offewtrich our shareholders could receive a premiunttfeir shares or a proxy contest for control
of our company or other changes in our management.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the statements under the sectiofttedrtProspectus Summary,” “Risk Factors,” “Managnt’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” $Biess” and elsewhere in this prospectus, anckinlétuments incorporated by reference
in this prospectus, constitute forward-looking eta¢nts. In some cases, you can identify forwar#ifgpstatements by terms such as “may,”
“will,” “should,” “expect,” “plan,” “intend,” “forecast,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “predi¢ “potential,” “continue”or the negative ¢
these terms or other comparable terminology. Thedd-looking statements contained in this proggeatvolve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties and situations that may cause oaupmdustry’s actual results, level of activitygrfpormance or achievements to be materially
different from any future results, levels of adiyyiperformance or achievements expressed or ichplethese statements.

” o« ” ” . ” ” ” o ” o ” o«

Although we believe that the expectationtetéd in the forward-looking statements are reabla we cannot guarantee future results,
levels of activity, performance or achievementsu$bould not place undue reliance on any of owdod-looking statements.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that the net proceeds to us fhensale of 2,500,000 shares of common stock affeyeus will be approximately
$ million, assuming a public offeringq@iof $ per share and after deductingnedéd underwriting discounts and commissions
and estimated offering expenses payable by us. Waat receive any of the proceeds from the sél& 500,000 shares by the selling
shareholder.

We intend to use $1.0 million of the net meds of this offering to repay our outstanding®4.Convertible Subordinated Notes due
2004 on or before their maturity in March 2004 #melremainder of the net proceeds primarily foregahcorporate purposes, including
working capital and capital expenditures, and gmssicquisitions or investments in complementarsifesses or products or to obtain the
right to use complementary technologies. Howevercwurrently have no agreements or commitments iegpect to any material acquisitions
or investments. We cannot specify with certainty plarticular uses for the net proceeds from tHisrioiy. Accordingly, our management te
will have broad discretion in applying the net mreds. Pending such uses, we intend to invest theroeeeds of this offering in short-term,
interest-bearing, investment grade obligationsasegnment securities.

DIVIDEND POLICY

We currently anticipate that we will retaiarearnings, if any, for use in the operation af lbbusiness and do not expect to pay cash
dividends on our capital stock in the foreseeabieré.

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is listed on The Nasdaqgadwali Market under the symbol “IVAC.” The table belgets forth the high and the low
closing sales prices per share as reported on sddd) National Market for the periods indicated.

High Low

Year Ended December 31, 200!

First Quarte! $ 5.8¢ $3.5C
Second Quarte 5.9t 4.4C
Third Quartel 4,9¢ 1.9
Fourth Quarte 4,24 2.3¢
Year Ended December 31, 200:

First Quartel $ 43¢ $2.3¢
Second Quarte 5.11 2.5(C
Third Quartel 4,2t 2.0€
Fourth Quarte 4.0 3.4¢
Year Ended December 31, 2003:

First Quartel $ 507 $3.52
Second Quarte 6.87 3.7t
Third Quartel 9.9t 6.72
Fourth Quarter (through December 18, 2C 17.3¢ 9.7(

On December 18, 2003, the last reportedmate of our common stock as reported on The Nabisimpnal Market was $14.70 per share.
As of December 11, 2003, there were approximat&®/Holders of record of our common stock. Becauaeynof our shares of common sti
are held by brokers and other institutions on Hedfadhareholders, we are unable to estimate tta namber of shareholders represented by
these record holders.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our cash aaditequivalents, short-term debt and capitalizat®aof September 27, 2003:

e on an actual basis;

» on a pro forma basis to reflect the conversioalb$29,542,000 outstanding of our 6 1/2% ConéetSubordinated Notes due 2009
into 4,220,283 shares of common stock subsequesgptember 27, 2003; a

» on a pro forma as adjusted basis to give effettigsale of the 2,500,000 shares of common stoosffee under this prospectus at
assumed public offering price of $ perrshafter deducting estimated underwriting discewmd commissions and estimated
offering expenses payable by us and the applicaftidhe estimated net proceeds from the offerirege” Use of Proceed”

Cash and cash equivale!
6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2

6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2

Shareholder equity:

Preferred stock, no par value, 10,000,000 authd@rel no
shares outstandir

Common stock, no par value, 50,000,000 authorized,
12,315,834 shares outstanding, actual; 16,536 dres
outstanding, pro forma; 19,036,117 shares outstangiro
forma as adjuste

Accumulated other comprehensive inca

Accumulated defici

Total shareholde’ equity (deficit)

Total capitalizatior
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September 27, 2003

Actual

Pro Forma

Pro Forma As
Adjusted

$ 21,14¢

$ 1,02t

$ 29,54:

20,03¢
21¢
(20,73%)

(491)

$ 29,05!

(in thousands, except share information)

$ 21,14¢

L]
$ 1,02t
L]

$

49,21
21¢
(20,73%)

28,69(

$ 28,69(

$

$ 1,02t
I

$

21¢
(20,73%)
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(In thousands, except per share data)

The following table presents our selectedsotidated financial data and should be read inwmtjon with our audited consolidated
financial statements, our unaudited consolidateantial statements and the accompanying notesidedlor incorporated by reference in
prospectus. You should also read “Management’sudsion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Rssaf Operations” included
elsewhere in this prospectus.

The following table presents selected codstéd balance sheet and statement of operatioasdatf and for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 1998 through 2002 and for the ninetmpariods ended September 28, 2002 and Septeriip20@3. The consolidated bala
sheet data as of December 31, 2001 and 2002 amdiselidated statement of operations data fofitical years ended December 31, 2000,
2001 and 2002 have been derived from our auditedatmated financial statements included elsewhetiis prospectus. The consolidated
balance sheet data as of December 31, 1998, 12020819 and the consolidated statement of operatiatesfor the fiscal years ended
December 31, 1998 and 1999 have been derived fuvraudited consolidated financial statements nduited or incorporated by reference
in this prospectus. The consolidated balance stegatas of September 27, 2003 and the consolidtagsment of operations data for the nine-
month periods ended September 28, 2002 and Sept@np2003 are based upon our unaudited quarterigatidated financial statements
included in this prospectus. The information aamd for the nine month periods is unaudited andokas prepared on the same basis as our
annual consolidated financial statements. In theiop of management, this quarterly informatiorigefs all adjustments, consisting only of
normal recurring adjustments, necessary for gof@isentation of the information for the periodsspreed. The results of operations for the
nine month period ended September 27, 2003 areatassarily indicative of the results that may xeeted for the full year ending
December 31, 2003 or any future period.
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Consolidated Statement of Operations
Data:

Net revenues
Systems and componel
Technology developmel

Total net revenue
Cost of net revenue
Systems and componel
Technology developmel
Goodwill write-off
Inventory provision:

Total cost of net revenut
Gross profit
Operating expense
Research and developmt
Selling, general and administrati
Restructuring and othi

Total operating expens

Operating los!
Interest expens
Interest income and other income,

Income (loss) from continuing operation
before income taxe
Provision for (benefit from) income tax

Income (loss) from continuing operatic
Income from discontinued operations,

Net income (loss

Basic earnings per sha
Income (loss) from continuing
operations
Net income (loss
Shares used in per share calculati
Diluted earnings per shar
Income (loss) from continuing
operations
Net income (loss
Shares used in per share calculati

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalel
Working capital

Total asset

Long-term debt

Total shareholde’ equity (deficit)

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,

Nine Months Ended

September 28,

September 27,

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2002 2003
$90,08¢ $35,89F $30,07¢ $43,59¢ $27,62¢ $16,79( $ 18,27¢
5,89( 7,067 5,97¢ 7,88t 6,15¢ 5,00z 5,94(
95,97¢ 42,96: 36,04¢ 51,48¢ 33,78¢ 21,79: 24,21¢
64,481 32,51 20,65¢ 30,02t 20,00¢ 12,63( 13,74¢
4,70¢ 5,90 6,022 7,98¢ 5,15( 4,17¢ 4,372
— — 1,05¢ — — — —
2,527 1,992 6,32: 3,71¢ 1,31¢€ 67¢& 94z
71,71 40,41( 34,05¢ 41,72¢ 26,47¢ 17,48¢ 19,05¢
24,25¢ 2,552 1,99( 9,75¢ 7,30¢ 4,30¢ 5,15¢
12,47: 14,13¢ 10,57¢ 14,47¢ 10,84¢ 8,391 8,91¢
10,87¢ 7,22¢€ 4,41° 6,74¢ 7,752 5,52 6,287
1,08¢ 3,06¢ (63¢) — — — _
24,71( 24,43 14,35: 21,22: 18,59¢ 13,91: 15,20:
(452) (21,879 (12,369 (11,469 (11,289 (9,605) (10,049
(4,187)  (3,71) (3,039 (2,917  (2,98) (2,445 (1,547
3,17¢ 9,831 3,072 2,47: 16,45 54¢ (111
(1,467 (15,759 (12,329 (11,90 2,182 (11,507 (11,707
(882) (5,98 — 5,02¢ (6,597) (6,369 —
(581) (9,770 (12,329 (16,93 8,77¢ (5,137 (11,709
1,00¢ — — — — — —
$ 424 $ (9,770 $(12,329) $(16,930 $ 8,77« $ (5,137 $(11,707)
| | | | | | |
$ (0.05 $ (0.8) $ (1.0H $ (142 $ 0.7¢ $ (0.42) $ (0.96
$ 004 $ (08) $ (1.0H $ (142 $ 0.7¢ $ (0.42) $ (0.96
12,052 11,771 11,80: 11,95¢ 12,07 12,06t 12,20¢
$ (0.05 $ (083 $ (1.0H $ (142 $ 0.6€ $ (0.42 $ (0.96)
$ 005 $ (083 $ (1.0 $ (142 $ 0.6€ $ (0.42) $ (0.96)
12,35¢ 11,771 11,80: 11,95¢ 15,26: 12,06¢ 12,20¢
As of December 31, As of
September 27,
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
$ 60,91¢ $40,89¢ $38,40: $18,15% $28,457 $21,14¢
77,77¢ 51,57¢ 41,09: 27,16( 31,30¢ 19,83:
122,97¢ 94,38: 83,93¢ 60,16¢ 60,29¢ 47,36¢
59,461 43,18¢ 41,24¢ 37,54t 30,56¢ 29,54
40,43¢ 29,62: 17,80¢ 1,40¢ 10,54t (497
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

Our operations include two businesses, angauent business and an Imaging business. Our Ea@riphusiness consists of the
Equipment Products Division, which we refer to &DFand our Imaging business consists of two dinisj the Photonics Technology
Division, which we refer to as PTD, and the Comrarenaging Division, which we refer to as CID. TEquipment Products Division
designs, manufactures, markets and services compfgtal equipment that deposits highly engine#¢nedfilms of material onto disks used
in hard disk drives; the Photonics Technology Donsis developing extreme low light sensors, camarad systems for sale to military and
government markets; and the Commercial Imagingdiowi is developing commercial extreme low lightsas and cameras based on our
technology.

Equipment Business

In the early 1990s we developed a systenepmsit magnetic films and protective overcoats dhnito-film disks used in hard disk drives.
This system gained wide acceptance and by thd 886s was being used to manufacture approximagfyohthe thinfilm disks used in hai
disk drives worldwide. We believe that there arpragimately 90 Intevac systems currently in usprinduction and research and
development applications. Also in the late 1990s,Hard disk drive industry went through significaonsolidation, and there are now only
eight significant manufacturers of thin-film dislssme of whom also manufacture hard disk drivesa Assult of an increasingly smaller
number of customers and the high average selliing pf our products, our equipment revenues terikteolatile from quarter to quarter. In
addition, our Equipment business has historicadlgrbsubject to capital spending cycles. For exampliie period from 1995 through the
middle of 1998, we sold $303 million of disk mametfaring equipment. Since then, our disk equipmenénues have averaged approxima
$20 million per year and have consisted primarflthe sale of research and development systentmaéagy upgrades, parts and service for
the installed base of our systems.

We believe the majority of thin-film disk mafacturers are now utilizing most of their capacidyring 2003, three of these manufacturers
announced plans for major thin-film disk manufaictgrcapacity expansions. Also during 2003, we neiorders from one customer for ten
of our 200 Lean disk sputtering system. We belibat the expected introduction in 2005 of high dgrthin-film disks based on
perpendicular recording techniques will also regtiin-film disk manufacturers to significantly upde the technical capability of their
installed base of manufacturing equipment to accodate the additional number of process steps fgretitc be required by perpendicular
recording technology roadmaps.

We have also manufactured both depositionrapd thermal processing equipment used in theufagture of flat panel displays. Since
2000, revenues from sales of flat panel displayufeaturing systems totaled $36.5 million. In 1a@92 we sold our rapid thermal processing
product line to Photon Dynamics of San Jose, Qalifo Since then, we have focused our sputterimgpegent efforts on disk manufacturing
and have not taken orders for any new flat parggldy manufacturing systems.

Imaging Business

Our Imaging business develops and manufexeleetro-optical sensors, cameras and systempeéhait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum, allowing imaging in extreme lowhligituations. The majority of the funding
for our Photonics Technology Division’s activitieas come from research and development contrattighé United States Government and
its contractors, with the balance being fundedrively. Our military products include LIVAR systerfar positive target identification at long
range and extreme low light sensors and camerassm short- to medium-range military applicasion

18




Table of Contents

Developing advanced products for the militaryolves long development cycles, as products nibraugh successive muliear stages 1
technology demonstration, engineering and manufactyproduct development, prototype production #vah product deployment. Each
stage in this process requires ongoing governmeatifig. To date, the majority of our Imaging bussesvenues has been derived from
contract research and development, rather tharuptadles. In July 2002, in order to shorten threetio market and to increase the number of
markets for our imaging products, we began to dgvehaging products for commercial markets. We hdaneloped a NightVista security
camera and are planning to develop and introdusgyets that address other commercial markets. Regefinom these activities have not yet
been material, and we have funded the developnfehégroducts in our Commercial Imaging Divisianernally.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of imantial condition and results of operations argeldaupon our consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordetitaccounting principles generally accepted i thhited States (“US GAAP”). We
review the accounting policies we use in reporting financial results on a regular basis. The papmn of these financial statements reqt
us to make estimates and judgments that affecefh@rted amounts of assets, liabilities, revennelsexpenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. On an ongoirgis)ave evaluate our estimates, including thoseedIto revenue recognition, accounts
receivable, inventories, income taxes, warrantygaltibns, long-lived assets, contingencies angditon. We base our estimates on historical
experience and on various other assumptions théelieve to be reasonable under the circumstativesesults of which form the basis for
our judgments about the carrying value of asseddiahilities. Results may differ from these estiegdue to actual outcomes being different
from those on which we based our assumptions. fiignt estimates and judgments are reviewed bwtitit committee and discussed with
our auditors at the end of each quarter prior ¢opthblic release of our financial results.

Our significant accounting policies are désent in Note 2 to the consolidated financial staata included elsewhere in this prospectus.
We believe the following critical accounting poési affect the more significant judgments and esémae make in preparing our
consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue using guidance from S&@f Accounting Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recdigmi in Financial Statements.” Our
policy allows revenue recognition when persuasikidence of an arrangement exists, delivery hasroedwor services have been rendered,
the price is fixed or determinable, and collectipils reasonably assured. On January 1, 2003 haaged our revenue recognition policy for
system orders received after December 31, 2002.

System Revenue Recognition for Orders ReceivedDdtember 31, 200Zertain of our system sales with customer acceptanc
provisions are accounted for as multiple-elemergrayements. If we have previously met defined eustoacceptance levels with the specific
type of system, then we recognize revenue fordivenfarket value of the system upon shipment aamkter of title, and recognize revenue
the fair market value of installation and accepéaservices when those services are completedyBtamss that have generally not been
demonstrated to meet product specifications paahipment, revenue recognition is usually defetnetil customer acceptance. In the event
that our customer chooses not to complete insiadl@nd acceptance, and our obligations underdh#&act to complete installation,
acceptance or any other tasks, with the excepfisraaanty obligations, have been fully dischargbén we recognize any remaining
revenue to the extent that collectibility under tloatract is reasonably assured.

The revenue recognition policy outlined abawd implemented for system orders received afemehber 31, 2002 was adopted to better
conform our revenue recognition policies to indystccounting practice for companies selling simélguipment. The effect of adopting this
policy in years prior to 2003
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would have been no change in 2002 revenues, aatecie 2001 revenues of $1.5 million, and an ireed 2000 revenues of $1.5 million.
The effect on net income of adopting this policyears prior to 2003 would have been no effect@22het income, an increase in 2001 net
loss of $33,000, and a decrease in 2000 net [0833)000. There would have been no effect on egsrper share in any of the three years.
The adoption of this policy had no effect on revehar net income for the period ended Septembe23.

System Revenue Recognition for Orders ReceivedeBeézember 31, 200Revenues for systems that were ordered prior to
December 31, 2002 are recognized upon customeptarme. For memory and flat panel systems shipgpedigh a distributor, revenue is
typically recognized after the distributor has auated the system at our factory and the system éas shipped. For memory and flat panel
systems sold directly to end customers, revenuecizgnized after installation and acceptance ofyiséem at the customer site. When we
believe that there may be higher than normal eed installation and acceptance issues for systéippead through a distributor, such as
when the first unit of a newly designed systemekvered, we defer revenue recognition until the&r@utor’s customer has also accepted the
system.

Accounting Treatment for Systersr periods both before and after December 31, 2@@2ng the period that a system is undergoing
customer acceptance (either distributor or end)uter value of the system remains in inventoryl any payments received, or amounts
invoiced, related to the system are included inarasr advances. When revenue is recognized ory#ters, the inventory is charged to cost
of net revenues, the customer advance is liquidated the customer is billed for the unpaid balasfdbe system revenue.

Other Systems and Non-System Revenue RecogRi#eenues for systems without installation and aecee provisions, as well as
revenues from technology upgrades, spare partsuowables and prototype products built by PTD aridl &k generally recognized upon
shipment. Service and maintenance contract revavhieh to date has been insignificant, is recoghizgably over applicable contract
periods or as the service is performed.

Obligations After Shipmen@ur shipping terms are generally FOB shipping pdiat in some cases are FOB destination. For syssehd
directly to the end user, our obligations remairaftgr shipment typically include installation, emsker factory acceptance and warranty. For
systems sold to distributors, typically the digtitifr assumes responsibility for installation and aser customer acceptance. In some cases,
the distributor will assume some or all of the vaaty liability. For products other than systems aystem upgrades, warranty is the only
obligation we have after shipment.

Technology Development Revenue Recogniperform best efforts research and developmerk wader various government-
sponsored research contracts. Typically, for eacitract, we commit to perform certain researchdexklopment efforts up to an agreed
upon amount. In connection with these contractsiegeive funding on an incremental basis up toilange Some of these contracts are cost
sharing in nature, where we are reimbursed forrigeoof the total costs expended. Revenue on tbestacts is recognized in accordance
with contract terms, typically as costs are inadiria the event that total cost incurred underriqdar contract over-runs its agreed upon
amount, we may be liable for the additional costs.

These contracts are accounted for under ARBAN, Chapter 11, Section A, which addresses Bhost-Fixed-Fee Contracts. The
contracts are all cost-type, with financial terimattare a mixture of fixed fee, no fee and costisjaThe deliverables under each contract
range from providing reports to providing prototypardware. In none of the contracts is there aigatibn for either party to continue the
program once the funds have been expended. Theseffin be terminated at any time for convenieimcehich case we would be reimbur:
for our actual incurred costs, plus fee, if apgdleafor the completed effort. We own the entightj title and interest to each invention
discovered under the contract, unless we spedifigate up that right. The U.S. Government has id4pg license to use any
invention/intellectual property developed understheontracts for government purposes only. In anditve have, from time to time,
negotiated with third parties to fund a portioroaf costs in return for granting them a joint iet&rin the technology rights developed
pursuant to the contract.
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Inventories

We make provisions for potentially excess absolete inventory based on backlog and forecatdethnd. However, order backlog is
subject to revisions, cancellations and reschedulctual demand will inevitably differ from forested demand due to a number of factors.
For example, disk industry consolidation has lethavailability of some used equipment that calepat very low prices with our produc
Financial stress and consolidation in our custonase can also lead to the cancellation of ordersrimducts after we have incurred
substantial costs related to those orders. Sudbigars have resulted, and may continue to resuitx@ess and obsolete inventory and the
creation of related reserves.

Warranty

Our typical warranty is 12 months from customeregtance. In some cases we market extended waparigds beyond 12 months to |
customers. The warranty period on used systemanisrglly shorter than 12 months. During this wasrgeriod any necessary non-
consumable parts are supplied and installed. Theawy period on consumable parts is limited tartheasonable usable life. A provision for
the estimated warranty cost is recorded at the tewenue is recognized.

Valuation of Long-Lived and I ntangible Assets and Goodwill

We assess the impairment of identifiablerigthles, long-lived assets and goodwill annuallgl atenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value matybe recoverable. Factors we consider importattdould trigger an impairment review
include the following:

« significant under-performance relative to expddiestorical or projected future operating results;
» significant changes in the manner of our usédefassets or the strategy for our overall business;
» significant negative industry or economic trends;

» significant decline in our stock price for a sised period; and

e our market capitalization relative to net bookuea

When we determine that the carrying valubofdived assets, intangibles or goodwill may not beokerable based upon the existenc
one or more of the above indicators of impairmest,measure any impairment based on a projectedutised cash flow method, using a
discount rate determined by our management to immamsurate with the risk inherent in our currerdibess model.

Prototype Costs

Prototype product costs that are not paidifater research and development contracts and asecess of fair market value are charged to
research and development expense.

Results of Operations

Three Months Ended September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002.

Net revenuedNet revenues consist primarily of sales of equiphused to manufacture thfilm disks, equipment used to manufacture
panel displays, related equipment and system coergsrand contract research and development retatbé development of electro-optical
devices and systems. Net revenues increased 13%8anillion for the three months ended Septemi@e2203 from $6.7 million for the
three months ended September 28, 2002.

Equipment Products Division revenues incrédseb5.0 million for the three months ended Sepien27, 2003 from $4.8 million for the
three months ended September 28, 2002. The incie&$eD revenue was the result of an increaseiprsints of disk technology upgrades
partially offset by a decrease in revenue fromgltel manufacturing systems and from spare pdetstevenues for the three months ended
September 28, 2002 included $2.5 million of safespid thermal processing
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equipment, a product line we sold in November 200&t.revenues from the Photonics Technology Divisicreased to $2.7 million for the
three months ended September 27, 2003 from $2l@mibr the three months ended September 28, 2802result of increased revenue
from contract research and development. We expatHTD revenues will increase in the fourth quasfe2003 relative to the third quarter
2003 as a result of increased shipments of LIVARe@&as for development applications.

International sales increased 6% to $4.4ionilfor the three months ended September 27, 2@03 $4.1 million for the three months
ended September 28, 2002. The increase in intenatsales was primarily due to an increase irevanues from disk technology upgrades
partially offset by a decrease in revenue fromgkmtel manufacturing systems. International satestituted 58% of net revenues for the
three months ended September 27, 2003 and 61% cévenues for the three months ended Septemb&022,

Backlog.Our backlog of orders for our products was $24.llioniat September 27, 2003 and $30.3 million git€mber 28, 2002. The
reduction was due to a decrease in the numbeaipéinel manufacturing systems on order and tleeagdhe rapid thermal processing
product line in November 2002 partially offset byiacrease in the number of disk manufacturingesyston order. During the three months
ended September 27, 2003 we received orders fo209d_ean and two MDR50 disk sputtering systems. We include in backhegvalue o
purchase orders for our products that have scheédidivery dates. Following the end of the quaner received orders for eight additional
200 Lean disk sputtering systems, which are nduded in the $24.1 million of reported backlog ap&mber 27, 2003.

Gross marginCost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiamaterials, fabrication, assembly, test and ifetah labor and
overhead, customer-specific engineering costs,améyrcosts, royalties, provisions for inventoryere®s, scrap and costs attributable to
contract research and development. Gross margirB8fsfor the three months ended September 27, 20@8mpared to 20% for the three
months ended September 28, 2002.

Gross margin in EPD increased to 45% in lineet months ended September 27, 2003 from 19%ithtke months ended September 28,
2002. EPD margins in the third quarter of 2003 wawerably impacted by the mix of revenue that Wwaavily weighted with disk technolo
upgrades and by improved absorption of overheaddlirereased manufacturing activity as comparetiéahird quarter of 2002. Of EPD’s
backlog at September 27, 2003, $3.7 million reltdesur D-STAR flat panel display products thatlwibt generate any significant gross
margin. Our goal is to achieve gross margins in BPB5% or greater in fiscal 2004. However, EPDsgrmargin will vary depending on a
number of factors, including, factory utilizatissyccess of our cost reduction programs, achieveofeggressive cost targets on our new
Lean system, the relative proportion of revenuévddrfrom system sales versus upgrade and spdess aad the relative proportion of
revenue derived from low margin flat panel disptagnufacturing equipment and pricing achieved oar&ubrders.

PTD gross margins increased to 24% duringdtteee months ended September 27, 2003 from 23#glilre three months ended
September 28, 2002. PTD gross margins were favonaigacted by the mix of revenues derived from @iygie products and fully funded
research and development contracts versus costeshegearch and development contracts. We expadPD gross margins for the fourth
quarter of 2003 will continue to improve based lom inajority of revenues being derived from fullypdied research and development
contracts and from prototype products.

Research and developmeResearch and development expense consists priro&plptotype materials, salaries and related aufsts
employees engaged in ongoing research, designev@dogppment activities for disk manufacturing equgot, flat panel manufacturing
equipment, imaging products and company fundedarebeperformed by PTD. Research and developmemnsepincreased to $3.2 million
for the three months ended September 27, 2003 $&million for the three months ended SeptemBeR2R02, representing 42% and 34%,
respectively, of net revenue. The increase wasaifyrnthe result of spending incurred for the deyshent of the 200 Lean disk sputtering
system and
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commercial imaging products, partially offset byueed spending for development of flat panel mastufang equipment.

Research and development expenses do natiscbsts of $1.8 million and $1.4 million, respealy for the three-month periods ended
September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002 relatamhtract research and development performedéi?tiotonics Technology Division.
These expenses are included in cost of net revenues

Research and development expenses also dochale costs of $25,000 and $84,000 in the timeeth periods ended September 27,
2003 and September 28, 2002, respectively, reimburader the terms of various research and deveopoost sharing agreements.

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense canpisinarily of selling, marketing, customer support
production of customer samples, financial, tramenagement, liability insurance, legal and profasali services, and bad debt expense. All
domestic sales and international sales of disk fa@twring systems in Singapore, Malaysia and Taiar@nmade by our direct sales force,
whereas other international sales of disk manufamgproducts and other products are made by Higtis and representatives that provide
services such as sales, installation, warrantycastbmer support. We also have a subsidiary ingpioge to support disk equipment
customers in Southeast Asia. We are increasinfaitatir Singapore subsidiary during the secontidf&2003 to provide an improved level
of customer service and support to our SoutheasnAsistomers.

Selling, general and administrative expenseeiased to $2.2 million for the three months erfsiegtember 27, 2003 from $2.0 million for
the three months ended September 28, 2002, repires@8% of net revenue in each period. The in@eess the result of $275,000 of
surplus facility costs being recorded in sellingngral and administrative expense partially offsea reduction in commissions paid to
manufacturer’s representatives.

Interest expensdnterest expense consists primarily of interesbonconvertible notes. Interest expense decreas$822,000 in the thre
months ended September 27, 2003 from $1.1 millathé three months ended September 28, 2002. $hexpense in 2002 included the
write-off of $368,000 of the debt issuance coslateel to our convertible notes due in 2004 andattige-off of $140,000 of the offering costs
related to the convertible note exchange.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled $132,00064:9d,000 for the three months ended September 27,
2003 and September 28, 2002, respectively. Intéresine and other, net in both 2003 and 2002 ctatsizrimarily of interest and dividend
income on investments. Interest income decliné2Did3 due to lower interest rates earned on oustedefunds.

Provision for (benefit from) income tax&®r both the threeionth periods ended September 27, 2003 and Sept@®p2002, we did nc
accrue a tax benefit due to the inability to rembalditional refunds from loss carry-backs. Our.$16illion deferred tax asset is fully offset
by a $16.2 million valuation allowance, resultimgai net deferred tax asset of zero at Septemb&@023,

Nine Months Ended September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002.

Net revenued\et revenues increased 11% to $24.2 million fomtime months ended September 27, 2003 from $21l®&mnfior the nine
months ended September 28, 2002. EPD revenuesgetté¢o $17.8 million for the nine months ended&aper 27, 2003 from $16.3 milli
for the nine months ended September 28, 2002.1idrease in EPD revenues was due primarily to ise®&n revenues from flat panel
manufacturing systems and from technology upgradédsspare parts, partially offset by a decreasevienues from disk manufacturing
systems. Net revenues for the nine months ende@i®bpr 28, 2002 included $5.0 million of salesagfid thermal processing equipment, a
product line we sold in November 2002. PTD reverineeased to $6.4 million for the nine months eh8eptember 27, 2003 from
$5.5 million for the nine months ended SeptembeRP82. The increase in PTD sales was due to isetegevenue from contract research
and development.
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International sales increased 32% to $16ldomifor the nine months ended September 27, 2088 $12.4 million for the nine months
ended September 28, 2002. The increase in interatsales during nine months ended September0®3, ®as primarily due to increases in
revenues from flat panel manufacturing systemsfiaomd technology upgrades and spare parts. Intenmaltisales constituted 68% of net
revenues for the nine months ended September B3, &td 57% of net revenues for the nine monthsceBaptember 28, 2002.

Gross marginGross margin was 21% for the nine months endede8dgr 27, 2003 as compared to 20% for the ninemsa@Tided
September 28, 2002. EPD gross margin was 21% dtdf@2the nine months ended September 27, 200Baptember 28, 2002,
respectively. The decrease in EPD gross marginpniersarily due to $7.3 million of flat panel systeevenue contributing minimal gross
margin and to the establishment in 2003 of $0.8anilof inventory reserves. PTD gross margin inseghto 22% for the nine months ended
September 27, 2003 from 14% for the nine monthg@@kptember 28, 2002. PTD gross margins weredhlyoimpacted by the mix of sal
derived from prototype products and from fully feddresearch and development contracts versus ltastesresearch and development
contracts.

Research and developmeB@bmpany funded research and development expensagerl 6% to $8.9 million for the nine months ended
September 27, 2003 from $8.4 million for the ninentins ended September 28, 2002, representing 3d%%, respectively, of net reven
The increase was primarily the result of highemsligg for the development of disk manufacturingipment and for commercial imaging
products partially offset by decreases in spentbnghe development of flat panel manufacturingipment.

Research and development expenses do natilcbsts of $4.4 million and $4.2 million, respesly, for the nine-month periods ended
September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002 relatahtract research and development performed I Pliese expenses are included in
cost of net revenues.

Research and development expenses also diochale costs of $99,000 and $285,000, respegtiuelthe nine-month periods ended
September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002, reistburgler the terms of various research and developoost sharing agreements.

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense ine&s $6.3 million for the nine months ended
September 27, 2003 from $5.5 million for the ninentis ended September 28, 2002, representing 2695, respectively, of net reven
The increase was primarily the result of $907,008uoplus facility costs being recorded in selliggneral and administrative expense.

Interest expensdnterest expense decreased to $1.5 million fonthe months ended September 27, 2003 from $2.4omiibr the nine
months ended September 28, 2002. The decreaseinshexpense was due to 2002 including the wfftef $368,000 of the debt issuance
costs related to our convertible notes due in 20@#ithe write-off of $140,000 of the offering costtated to the convertible note exchange
and to a reduction in convertible notes outstandis@ result of the exchange offer.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled ($111,000)%549,000 for the nine months ended September 27,
2003 and September 28, 2002, respectively. Interesime and other, net in 2003 consisted primafil$497,000 of interest and dividend
income on investments offset by the establishmeat®638,000 reserve related to the dispositiciixefl assets. Interest income and other,
net in 2002 consisted primarily of interest anddiwnd income on investments.

Provision for (benefit from) income tax&®r the nine months ended September 27, 2003, dveadiaccrue a tax benefit due to the
inability to realize additional refunds from losmy-backs. We accrued a tax benefit of $6.4 nmlfior the nine-month period ended
September 28, 2002.

Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2003, December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2000

Net revenuedNet revenues consist primarily of sales of equiphused to manufacture thfilm disks, equipment used to manufacture
panel displays, related equipment and system coemisnand
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contract research and development related to thelaf@ment of electro-optical devices and systenst.rBvenues totaled $33.8 million,
$51.5 million and $36.0 million in 2002, 2001 ar@DP, respectively.

Equipment Products Division revenues tot&2d.1 million, $42.7 million and $28.8 million ir0@2, 2001 and 2000, respectively. EPD
revenues decreased in 2002 due to a decreasemdadlat panel manufacturing systems and distesysipgrades and components, partially
offset by an increase in sales of disk manufacfusystems. EPD revenues increased in 2001 from @0€@0 an increase in sales of flat
panel manufacturing systems, partially offset liearease in sales of disk manufacturing systersk,syistems upgrades and components
delivered, and recognized revenue on, five of BTAR deposition systems during 2001. During 20@DHlelivered upgrades to the five
systems and one new D-STAR system. Revenue regmgpit the five upgrades and one new system wadipgffinal customer acceptance
at December 31, 2002. Net revenues for 2002 andl 2@0ude $7.1 million and $6.8 million, respectiveof sales of rapid thermal process
equipment, a product line the Company sold in Ndven2002. There were no sales of rapid thermalgzsing equipment in 2000. EPD’s
fabrication center, which manufactured machinedspaontributed sales to outside customers of 80lléon, $1.8 million and $5.0 million in
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The fabricatiemter was closed in September 2002. EPD plareptage the fabrication center with a
smaller model shop during 2003. The model shopmélhufacture engineering prototypes and partsgerim our products.

The thin-film disk manufacturing industry hasw consolidated into a small number of large nfacturers. We believe that the majority
of our active customers now utilize most of theipacity and that there is significant potentialtfarse customers to both resume adding
capacity and to upgrade the technical capabilitthefr installed base to permit production of hitgnsity disks for perpendicular recording
rather than the current longitudinal technologywdwaer, we are not able to accurately predict whencastomers will begin placing
significant equipment orders again, or if they \pithce those orders with us, and this subjectse ashigh degree of uncertainty in projecting
our 2003 revenue.

Photonics Technology Division revenues taté6.6 million, $8.8 million and $7.2 million in 2@, 2001 and 2000, respectively. PTD
revenues decreased in 2002 as a result of a dedreesvenues from contract research and developm&D revenues increased in 2001 ¢
2000 as the result of increased revenues from atntesearch and development. PTD revenues in 2@08xpected to be primarily derived
from contract research and development, but withesmmcrease in revenue from LIVAR target identifica systems. Substantial growth in
future PTD revenues is dependent on PTD prolifegats technology into major military weapons piags and obtaining production
subcontracts for these programs.

The Commercial Imaging Division was formed in JBG02 with the charter of developing commercial picid based on PTD technolo
CID also assumed responsibility from PTD for atkds related to the development of photodiodesi$arin high-speed fiber optic systems.
CID’s 2002 revenues totaled $43,000 related tastie of sample photodiodes. Further developmetitasfe photodiodes was suspended at
the end of 2002 due to weak market conditions éntéhecommunications industry. CID expects toatdtithe sale of commercial products
based on PTD’s LIVAR and low light level technolodyring 2003, but does not expect to realize sicguift revenues from these products in
2003.

Our backlog of orders at December 31, 2002 $48.2 million, as compared to a December 31, 22@klog of $30.6 million. The
$18.2 million of backlog at December 31, 2002 cstesl of $15.0 million of EPD backlog and $3.2 mifliof PTD backlog. The $30.6 millic
of backlog at December 31, 2001 consisted of $&6llfon of EPD backlog and $4.1 million of PTD bdag. The reduction in EPD backlog
was primarily due to a reduction in the numberagfid thermal processing systems and disk manufagteystems on order. Most of our
backlog at December 31, 2002 is scheduled for edghstomer acceptance or delivery during the fiedt of 2003. We need to book
substantial orders in 2003 in order for 2003 stdeveet or exceed 2002 sales.

Significant portions of our revenues in a@ytjgular period have been attributable to salesltmited number of customers. In 2002,
Seagate, Toppoly and the U.S. Army CommunicatidestEonics Command each accounted for more thandfd8ar consolidated net
revenues and in aggregate accounted
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for 74% of consolidated net revenues. In 2001, @gent sales through Matsubo, our Japanese distritadcounted for 49% of consolidated
net revenues. In 2000, MMC Technology, Matsubog8eaand Westt each accounted for more than 108Grafonsolidated net revenues
in aggregate accounted for 56% of consolidatedenatnues. Our largest customers tend to changegdssind to period.

International sales totaled $17.5 million7 &million and $9.6 million in 2002, 2001 and 20@&spectively, accounting for 52%, 73%
and 27% of net revenues. The decrease in intenatsales in 2002 compared to 2001 was primaritytdua decrease in net revenues from
flat panel manufacturing systems, and to a lesdgeng to a decrease in net revenues from dislesysipgrades and components. The incr
in international sales in 2001 over 2000 was prilypdue to an increase in net revenues from flatgbananufacturing systems. Substantially
all of our international sales are to customerth@Far East.

Gross marginCost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiamaterials, fabrication, assembly, test and ifetah labor and
overhead, customer-specific engineering costs,améyrcosts, royalties, provisions for inventoryer®®s, scrap and costs attributable to
contract research and development. Gross margir22f4s 19% and 6% in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respégtive

Gross margin in EPD was 25%, 23% and 12990222001 and 2000, respectively. EPD gross mamg®02 improved slightly over
2001 due primarily to lower production costs andalngduction in inventory provisions, partially sét by the under-absorption of
manufacturing overhead due to low manufacturingiva. EPD gross margin improved from 2000 to 2001 was tempered by high initial
costs to manufacture our redesigned flat panel faatwring systems and establishment of $2.4 milibmventory reserves related to a
cancelled order for a custom flat panel system120BD gross margin excluding the effect of the imwey reserve would have been 29%.
EPD gross margin in 2000 was negatively impacteddigblishment of $5.1 million of reserves relatedlow moving equipment inventory
and an $0.8 million write-off of goodwill related electronically swept source technology, which aeguired in 1996 and subsequently
abandoned. 2000 Equipment gross margin excludimgtfect of these two items would have been 32%.$million of EPD’s backlog at
December 31, 2002 relates to D-STAR products thilhhat generate any significant gross margin. ke rzot able to accurately project the
2003 gross margin for the balance of the equiprhesiness as it will vary depending on a numbemofdrs, including, factory utilization and
pricing achieved on future orders.

Gross margin in PTD was 10%, (2%) and (8%©0d02, 2001 and 2000, respectively. PTD gross maiigiproved in 2002 due to a higher
portion of the revenue being derived from fully dien research and development contracts. PTD grasgims in 2001 and 2000 were
negatively impacted by a significant portion of@aue being derived from cost-sharing research amdldpment contracts versus fully
funded research and development contracts. We esm003 PTD gross margins will improve basedhenmajority of revenues being
derived from fully funded research and developnoantracts and from prototype products.

Research and developmeResearch and development expense consists prirohplptotype materials, salaries and related aufsts
employees engaged in ongoing research, designevdogppment activities for disk manufacturing equéot, flat panel manufacturing
equipment, imaging products and company fundedarebeperformed by PTD. Research and developmemnseptotaled $10.8 million,
$14.5 million and $10.6 million in 2002, 2001 ar@DP, respectively, representing 32%, 28% and 29%ebfevenue. The dollar decrease
from 2001 to 2002 was the result of the completlaring 2001 of the design activities related toedlepment of the D-STAR, RTP and MDP-
200 platforms, partially offset by increased exmsn®lated to the development of CID products arid #chnology and products. The dollar
increase from 2000 to 2001 was primarily the restiihcreased expenses related to the developmenteaesign of flat panel manufacturing
equipment and, to a lesser extent, the developofd?iD technology and products. We expect thatarebeand development expenses in
2003 will be slightly lower than in 2002 as a résiflthe sale of the rapid thermal processing pebtine, partially offset by projected
increases in CID and in PTD.

Research and development expenses do natiscbsts of $5.2 million, $8.0 million and $6.0lmn in 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, related to PTD contract researchdaweélopment, which are
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included in cost of net revenues. Research anda@went expenses also do not include costs of ®dl®n, $0.5 million and $0.7 million
incurred by us in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectj\aid reimbursed under the terms of research arelajanent cost sharing agreements
related to development of disk and flat panel maawiring equipment.

Selling, general and administrativBelling, general and administrative expense canpisinarily of selling, marketing, customer support
production of customer samples, financial, traenagement, liability insurance, legal and profesali services and bad debt expense.
Domestic sales and international sales of disk rzenturing products in Singapore, Malaysia and Taiaee made by our direct sales force,
whereas other international sales of disk manufajland other products are made by distributotsrapresentatives that provide services
such as sales, installation, warranty and cust@mgport. We also have a subsidiary in Singaposeipport customers in Southeast Asia.
Through the second quarter of 2000, we marketedlaupanel manufacturing equipment to the Far Bastugh our Japanese joint venture,
IMAT. During the third quarter of 2000 we and oainit venture partner, Matsubo, transferred IMATCsdties and employees to Matsubo,
which became a distributor of our flat panel praduand shut down the operations of IMAT.

Selling, general and administrative expeonsaed $7.8 million, $6.7 million and $4.4 milliam 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively,
representing 23%, 13% and 12% of net revenue. Ad¢rease in 2002 over 2001 was primarily the regulepresentative commissions paid
on the sale of flat panel manufacturing systemsnerease in selling, general and administrativesqenel in PTD and an increase in
corporate general and administrative expensesintnease from 2000 to 2001 was primarily due td & $nillion credit to bad debt expense
recognized in 2000. We expect that selling, geremdladministrative expenses will increase in 208& 2002 due to an increase in
marketing resources, the charge for underutilizts and higher charges for directors and officesgrance.

Restructuring and otheRestructuring and other was a gain of $0.6 millilm2000. During the third quarter of 1999, we a@ojdn
expense reduction plan that included closing orté@buildings at our Santa Clara facility and @dution in force of 7 employees. We
incurred a charge of $2.2 million in 1999 relatedhe expense reduction plan. In the fourth quaté999, $0.1 million of the restructuring
reserve was reversed due to lower than expectds anghe closure of the facility. During the ficgtarter of 2000, we vacated the building
and negotiated a lease termination for that spaiteour landlord, which released us from the oliligato pay any rent after April 30, 2000.
As a result, we reversed $0.6 million of the restiuting reserve during the first quarter of 2000riDg the third quarter of 2000, we
completed all activities related to closing theatad portion of the building and reversed the remgi$23,000 of the restructuring reserve.

Interest expensénterest expense consists primarily of interesthenconvertible notes, amortization of debt issearasts, and, to a lest
extent in 2000, interest on approximately $2.0ionillof long-term debt related to the purchase dh@de Technology in 1996. Interest
expense totaled $3.0 million, $2.9 million and $&illion in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Tinerease in interest expense in 2002 over
2001 was due primarily to the write-off of $0.5 lwih of debt offering costs from the original comilele note offering in 1997 as a result of
the exchange of these notes for new convertiblesniot July 2002. The decline in interest expens0bi from 2000 was primarily the result
of our repurchase of $3.7 million of the convesribbtes during 2001, and, to a lesser extenteih@yment of the Cathode Technology del
January 2001. Interest expense on our outstandimgectible notes is expected to be $2.1 millio2003.

Interest income and other, nétterest income and other, net totaled $16.5 miJl2.5 million and $3.1 million in 2002, 2001 a2@00,
respectively. Interest income and other, net in22@nsisted of $0.3 million of interest income omastments, a $15.4 million gain on the
of the rapid thermal processing product line, 8$fillion gain on the sale of fixed assets, $0.4iom of dividends from 601 California
Avenue LLC and $0.1 million of early payment disntaiand other income. Interest income and otheinr@001 consisted of $1.2 million of
interest income on investments, a $1.4 million deam the repurchase of our convertible notes, $@ildon of dividends from 601 California
Avenue LLC, a
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$0.8 million loss on the disposition of Pacific Gawl Electric commercial paper and $0.3 millioreafly payment discounts and other
income. Interest income and other, net in 2000istets of $2.3 million of interest income on investts, $0.4 million of dividends from in
601 California Avenue LLC, $0.2 million of gains &reign currency forward contracts and $0.2 millaf early payment discounts and ot
income.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxds.2002, we recorded an income tax benefit of $6ilion. This resulted from the enactment of
the Job Creation and Worker Assistance Act of 20082h increased the length of time, from two ydarfive years, over which losses
incurred in 2001 and 2002 could be carried backagéaxes paid in prior years. We paid federabme taxes of approximately $5.2 million
for 1996, $0.9 million for 1997 and $0.5 millionrfd998. Our federal tax returns, and any refundsltieg from them, are subject to audit for
three years from the date filed. Our net defereedasset totaled zero at December 31, 2002, ree$@P.1 million valuation allowance. We
have substantial net operating loss carry-forwardieh can be used to limit the taxes paid in thiarieiand to reduce our effective tax rate to
less than the statutory income tax rates in effect.

In 2001, we recorded $5.0 million of incorag expense to provide additional valuation alloveaagainst deferred tax assets. Our net
deferred tax assets totaled zero at December 81, 2@t of a $19.2 million valuation allowance bsithed due to the uncertainty of realizing
certain tax credits, loss carry-forwards and ottederred tax assets.

Our estimated effective tax rate for 2000 @s We did not accrue a tax benefit during 2006 tduthe inability to realize additional
refunds from loss carry-backs.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our operating activities used cash of $6.0ionifor the nine months ended September 27, 2068.cash used was due primarily to the
net loss incurred and the semi-annual interest paysmon our convertible notes, which was partiaffget by reductions in inventory and by
depreciation and amortization. In the nine montitee September 28, 2002, our operating activitiesiped cash of $4.5 million due
primarily to increases in customer advances amibtecash charges for depreciation and amortizatibich were partially offset by the net
loss incurred.

Our investing activities used cash of $2.0iom and $1.1 million for the nine months endeg®enber 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002,
respectively, for the purchase of fixed assets.

Our financing activities provided cash of 8&D0 for the nine months ended September 27, @8@3result of the sale of our common
stock to our employees through our employee bepkits. In the nine-month period ended Septembe2@®, our financing activities used
cash of $7.2 million, primarily as a result of #sechange of most of our convertible notes due Z604ew notes due 2009 and cash.

At September 27, 2003, we had $21.1 millibnash and cash equivalents. We expect to conswsigmificant portion of that cash over
the next two quarters as we increase productiaupR00 Lean disk sputtering system. After theahgproduction buildup, we expect to be
generating cash from 200 Lean shipments, and weuveebur existing cash and cash equivalent balanigklse sufficient to meet our cash
requirements for the next twelve months.

We have incurred operating losses each year si@@@ dnd cannot predict with certainty when we vatlrn to operating profitability. W
believe a cyclical upturn in demand for the typelisk manufacturing equipment we produce is ocngfrand we have received orders for
twelve disk manufacturing systems in the last feanths with the revenue from those orders expeciastlynin the first half of next year. Tl
receipt of these orders leads us to believe thatimancial results in the first half of 2004 wile significantly improved.

Subsequent to September 27, 2003, we comlveuieoutstanding Convertible Subordinated Notes2R09 into 4,220,283 shares of our
common stock. The effect of this conversion onlmlance sheet was to eliminate $29.5 million ofjlderm debt and replace it with
$29.0 million of equity. Offering costs
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of $500,000 related to the notes and carried om#@nce sheet were written off as part of thestation.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Interest rate riskThe table below presents principal amounts ande@laeighted-average interest rates by year of mityafor our debt
obligations as of September 27, 2003.

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Beyond Total Fair Value

(In thousands)
Shor-term deb

Fixed rate —  $1,02¢ — — — — $ 1,02t $ 92:
Average rate 6.5(% 6.5(% — — — —

Long-term deb
Fixed rate — — — — — $29,54: $29,54: $29,54:
Average rate 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5(% 6.5% 6.5(% 6.5(%

Subsequent to September 27, 2003, the lang-debt converted into equity.

Foreign exchange rislErom time to time, we enter into foreign currenogwfard exchange contracts to economically heddgaicesf our
anticipated foreign currency transaction, transtaind re-measurement exposures. The objectiesétcontracts is to minimize the impact
of foreign currency exchange rate movements oroparating results. At September 27, 2003, we hafdmign currency forward exchange
contracts.
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BUSINESS
Overview

We are the world’s leading provider of thilmf disk sputtering equipment for the thin-film Kisdustry and a developer of leading
technology for extreme low light imaging devicesl aystems. We operate two businesses: Equipmeritraaging.

Our Equipment business designs, manufactoragets and services complex capital equipmentiwtieposits, or sputters, highly
engineered thin-films onto disks used in hard diskes. We believe we are the leading providerisk dputtering systems. Our systems
represent approximately half of the installed bafsdisk sputtering systems and produced approximasdf of all thin-film disks made in
2003. Our customers include the world’s leading-fiim disk manufacturers, such as Hitachi Glob@lr&ge Technologies, or HGST,
Komag, Maxtor and Seagate Technology. We beliegedhid growth of digital data, the proliferatiohnew security applications and the
growth of new consumer applications, such as patsadeo recorders, video game consoles and MR&maalong with new technology
advances in the industry, will provide us with grsficant growth opportunity.

Our Imaging business develops and manufex®leetro-optical sensors, cameras, and systermpehait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum, allowing vision in extreme low ligfituations. We currently develop night-
vision technology and equipment for military andrecoercial applications. To date, our revenues haenlderived primarily from research
and development contracts funded by the U.S. gavent. Applications for our imaging technology irdusystems for positive identificatir
of targets at long range and sensors and camarasdan extreme low light situations. More recgniye began developing products for use
in the commercial sector, specifically the seculifg science and physical science markets.

Intevac was formed in 1990 and completedrarbged buyout of a number of divisions of Variasséciates in February 1991. The
technologies acquired from Varian formed the fodimtafor our Equipment and Imaging businesses.

Equipment Business

Our Equipment business designs, manufactoragets and services complex capital equipmert imsthe sputtering, or deposition, of
highly engineered thin-films of material onto tHilm disks which are used in hard disk drives. Hdigk drives are the primary storage
medium for digital data and function by magnetigalioring data on thin-film disks. These thin-fillisks are created in a sophisticated
manufacturing process involving a variation of matgps, including plating, annealing, polishingfueing, sputtering and lubrication.

Storage Market Growth Drivers

Data storage requirements have rapidly irsmeédrom kilobytes for documents, to megabytesfatio and still images, to gigabytes for
video. Hard disk drives are the primary devicesluse storing and retrieving digital data. Accorglito IDC, the total storage capacity of hard
disk drives shipped grew from 5.2 billion gigabyie®2001 to 8.8 billion gigabytes in 2002. Additadly, capacity is expected to grow at a
45.1% compounded annual growth rate from 2002 @Y 2We believe there are a number of emerging srand applications that exploit
these reduced storage costs and that require stor@msive solutions.

* New consumer electronics applications, such asadligdeo and audio recorders, video game platfpenserging HDTV applicatiol
and streaming video require significant digitaladstorage capabilit

» Personal computers have evolved from devicesatipgrsimple applications such as word processogowerful machines that are
capable of playing, recording and creating multimexbntent, such as images, audio and video. Ttegsabilities have driven the
demand for nev
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personal computers and increasing requirementdiar storage. IDC estimates personal computer grofvdver 10.2% in 2004.

» Enterprise data storage requirements are inerg@ass regulations and other business factorsneeqaimpanies to archive more
information, such as documents and email. Additigneompanies are transitioning from paper-badedhge to digital data-based
storage and digital backu

» Certain traditional analog storage applicatiomesteansitioning to digital hard disk-based stordgm example, the video surveillance
industry, including home security, law enforcemegmiyate security services, retail, transportatoi government agencies, is
transitioning from analog video tapes to digitalchdisk storage

As a result of these and other storage agubics, IDC expects the total number of units bhald disk drives to be shipped between 2002
and 2007 to grow at compounded annual rate of appetely 10.7% from 219 million units to 365 millianits.

Hard Disk Drive Market Dynamics

Areal Density Increasindireal density, the density of information storedtbim-film disks, continues to increase. Areal dgnis a
function of how closely spaced the information lite on the thin-film disk. Higher areal densityang more information can be stored on a
thin-film disk of the same size. Thin-film disk mé&acturers compete by increasing the areal den$ityhard disk, which enables them to
provide more data storage capacity at a lowerpasgigabyte. As areal densities have increasad,disk drive manufacturers have been
able to reduce costs by reducing the number okdigk drive. In 2003, desktop personal computelsided an average of 1.1 thin-film disks
per drive whereas in 1998 there was an average2dahh-film disks per drive.

Transition from Longitudinal to Perpendicular Redorg. Historically, thin-film disk manufacturers have beable to increase the areal
density of a thin-film disk by improving existingrgitudinal recording processes, a storage methmdevmagnetized data bits lie flat on the
thin-film disk. However, the rate of increase ieardensity has slowed, as the magnetized datareitgsacked closer and closer together,
which increases instability. In order to incredse tate of areal density expansion, we believehimefilm disk industry will transition to
perpendicular recording. Perpendicular recordisgha name implies, results in the data bits lyiagpendicular to the plane of the thin-film
disk and also enables bits to be recorded at a&hidgnsity than longitudinal recording.

New Equipment Required for Perpendicular Recordirge equipment that thifilm disk manufacturers purchased in the mid te 290
could generally accommodate up to 12 process swdpsh has been sufficient to enable improvementréal density using longitudinal
recording. However, producing thin-film disks caleabf perpendicular recording may require up tdd.24 process steps. As a result, in
order to transition to perpendicular recordingnifiim disk manufacturers will most likely needreplace or retool their existing thin-film
disk manufacturing equipment.

Consolidation of Equipment Suppliefiie supplier base of disk sputtering equipmentdeasolidated. Beginning in 1995, many tfilm
disk manufacturers undertook aggressive expansanspThe reduction in thin-film disks per drivendoined with these capacity expansions
resulted in substantial excess disk production dgpan the late 1990s through 2002. As a reswigreas total storage capacity of all hard «
drives shipped increased dramatically from 1992002, thin-film disk manufacturers did not makendigant investments in new disk
sputtering equipment. In fact, of the four leadpngviders of disk sputtering equipment, only twedannounced new equipment platforms
capable of perpendicular recording.

Industry ConsolidationTwo types of companies purchase disk sputteringpeggnt. Vertically integrated companies manufachoth
thin-film disks and the drives that use the di§ksn-film disk manufacturing companies manufactondy thin-film disks and sell them to
hard disk drive manufacturers. These companies alsoeadversely affected by the overcapacity of71i®%ugh 2002, and as a result,
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the industry underwent significant consolidatioar Fstance, in 2001 Maxtor acquired Quantum'’s lths# drive operations, and IBM sold
its hard disk drive business to Hitachi in 20022001, Fujitsu ceased manufacturing hard disk drfee the personal storage market. This
consolidation has reduced the number of thin-fiendhdisk manufacturers able to respond to any &sing demand for digital data storage.

Return to Industry GrowthAccording to IDC, hard disk drive demand will re&@$b6 million units by 2007. In 2003, hard disk driv
manufacturers are expected to produce approximagtymillion units, according to IDC. Recently, HG®Maxtor and Seagate, have
announced significant thin-film disk manufacturicepacity expansions.

To meet increasing demands, thin-film disknofacturers are beginning to invest in new diskitgping equipment that can accommodate
the additional process steps required for perpetaticecording. To evaluate the performance of aating disk sputtering equipment, thin-
film disk manufacturers consider the following erit:

» Cost of Ownershipl'he factors that affect the cost of ownership skdiputtering equipment include purchase pricddyie
throughput, factory floor footprint, uptime and mdal utilization efficiency. A lower cost of owrsdip for disk sputtering equipment
is a key factor in lowering the manufactt's product cost

» Extendibility and FlexibilityWe believe thin-film disk manufacturers need digkttering equipment that can address the needs of
their evolving technology roadmaps. This equipmmeuast be capable of incorporating new process steddechnical capabilities,
including the processes needed for producing filimdisks capable of perpendicular recording. Aitdially, these manufacturers i
improving longitudinal processes and further depilg the processes necessary for perpendiculardiagp and as a result, they
demand a modular, flexible system that supportege® reconfigurations and expansions with a minirofigffort.

» Compatibility with Existing Equipmen/e believe thin-film disk manufacturers prefer targlardize their processes around one or
two disk sputtering equipment suppliers. Once @-fiin disk manufacturer has selected a particsigplier's equipment, that
manufacturer generally relies upon that suppliegsipment for much of its production capacity aredjfiently will continue to
purchase any additional equipment from the samplsupThere are significant economies of scalatesl to the use of a single
platform in product design, product qualificatiomanufacturing and suppo

* Lonc-term Commitment of Suppliéi/e believe thin-film disk manufacturers need diglatsering equipment providers that are
committed to meeting current and future technol@guirements and to supporting this equipment gjinout its useful life. As a
result, thin-film disk manufacturers increasingntand a supplier with the stability and capabtiitype a long-term technology
partner.

Our Competitive Strengths

We are the leading provider of sputteringigiopent to thinfilm disk manufacturers. We believe that our indystadership is the result
the following key competitive strengths:

e Broad Installed Base with Industry Leading CustasnOur MDP-250 disk sputtering system gained wide pizsee in the thin-film
disk manufacturing industry and by the late 199@s Weing used in the manufacture of approximatalfydi the thin-film disks used
in hard disk drives worldwide. We believe that thare approximately 90 MDP-250s currently in usproduction and research and
development applications by customers such as H&8Mag, Maxtor, Seagate and Showa Denko. We belreyenajority of our
active customers are now utilizing most of thepagity and that there is significant potential toeese customers to both resume
adding capacity and to upgrade the technical céipyabf their installed base to permit productiohhigher density disks capable of
perpendicular recording. During 2003, we have reabbrders for ten ¢
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our 200 Lean disk sputtering systems, which areectily scheduled to be delivered from late 2008ulgh the first half of 2004. We
believe this is the first production order from ajor hard disk drive manufacturer for a new equipnmatform capable of
perpendicular recordini

e Technology Leadership with Modular Next Generafalvanced Platformin 2003, we introduced our latest-generation disk
sputtering system, the 200 Lean, which providesiig@ntly enhanced capabilities relative to owtalled base of MDR50 systems
The 200 Lean provides higher throughput from a Emé&botprint, which enables more thin-film diskslie manufactured per square-
foot of factory. The flexible design of the 200 bheallows rapid reconfiguration to accommodate pobdhangeovers and new thin-
film disks technology. The modular design of th® 2@an also allows thifikm disk manufacturers to add additional procdsgs, a
advanced thi-film disk technologies, such as perpendicular rdicay, are introducec

e Long-Term Commitment to Hard Disk Drive Induste have been a hard disk drive equipment proviteesl991. We are one of
only two companies that have announced next-geoardisk sputtering equipment that can support @edpular recording. We
have continued to develop new technologies and minaduced the 200 Lean disk sputtering systemeet the needs for additional
process steps needed to produce thin-film diskaldepf perpendicular recording. In addition, osatiquarters are strategically
located in close proximity to our customers’ haiskdlrive development centers, and we are exparmlingupport center in
Singapore to provide greater service to our custs’ manufacturing facilities located in Southeast A

Based on these competitive strengths, webelihat we are well positioned to maintain andaeck our market leading position in the
disk sputtering equipment market.

Our Equipment Strategy

We believe we can leverage our leadershifiippsn disk sputtering equipment to increase sales to thin-film disk manufacturers and
apply our technology to new markets. The key eldmehour strategy are as follows:

» Become Preferred Solutions Provider in the -Film Disk IndustryOur goal is to become a preferred solutions pravio¢hin-film
disk manufacturers. We believe that our 200 Leawigdes our customers with an advanced modulargrtatthat can address their
future disk sputtering needs. By working in closetpership with our customers, we believe we ark pasitioned to provide new
manufacturing solutions for other hard disk drieenponents. We believe we can integrate additiomgabilities into the 200 Lean,
enabling our customers to eliminate other standeattisk manufacturing equipment and reduce thin-flisk production time. We
also believe we have an opportunity to developsamply other equipment related to the manufacttifead disk drives

» Deliver Highest Customer Value PropositiOur goal is to maintain our leadership in advardisil sputtering equipment by
providing equipment with the lowest cost of owngrsithe 200 Lean’s modular design provides custsrties ability to reconfigure
their disk manufacturing systems for rapid techgwglshifts and evolving technology roadma

» Expand Consumables, Spare Parts and Service Offe We plan to increase the sale of disk sputteringpgent consumables,
spare parts and service in order to increase @entes opportunity per customer. In addition, graptinese offerings will enable us
deepen and enhance our customer relationships.eidéxd the expected revenue from these offeringjshedp mitigate the impact of
cyclical downturns in the disk sputtering equipmiensiness. We believe that the close proximitywfservice center in Singapore
a large number of hard disk drive manufactl facilities gives us a competitive advanta
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Leverage Existing Technology into New Markin addition to expansion within our existing custarbase, we intend to target other
markets where we can apply our expertise in complarufacturing equipmer

Our Equipment Products

200 Lean Disk Sputtering Syst:

The 200 Lean is our latest generation disktepng system. The 200 Lean provides signifigaatihanced capabilities relative to the
installed base of approximately 90 MDP-250 systerhg. 200 Lean provides higher throughput from allemootprint in a flexible modular
system, which enables more thin-film disks to benafiactured per square-foot of factory floor space i designed to lower overall cost of
ownership.

Intevac 200 Lean Disk Sputtering System

The key features of the 200 Lean include:

Modular DesignThe 200 Lean’s modular design allows our custorteeesscommaodate any number of thin-film disk mantifang
process steps required by their evolving technologgimaps. The 200 Lean consists of a front-endtimimodule that loads and
unloads thin-film disks from the system, combindthvany number of four-station process modules.i@alronfigurations of the
200 Lean have from three to six process moduleghwiesults in systems capable of 12 to 24 prosegss. Additional process
modules can be easily added to already installstéBys. For example, a customer could buy a 12st200 Lean to manufacture of
longitudinal media and at a later date upgradesyiséem to a z-station system to manufacture perpendicular mu

Easy to ReconfigurThin-film disk manufacturers produce many differdasigns that have short product life cycles, legudd
frequent reconfiguration of disk sputtering equipm&he mechanical design and software controksysif the 200 Lean allows
rapid reconfiguration of systems by our custom&he 200 Lean is also easily reconfigured to protaissfilm disks with glass or
aluminum substrates of varying diameters and tldskrs

Higher Throughput with Smaller FootprirThe 200 Lean offers higher throughput (over 708-fiim disks per hour) and more
process stations in a more compact package thaimauwstry-leading MDP-250 system. We believe that200 Lean has the highest
disk throughput per square foot of factory spaceafeystem capable of manufacturing perpendicutsdian

High Availability. The 200 Lean is designed to operate seven daygla & hours a day with 95% availability.
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» Single Disk Processinghe 200 Lean processes each disk sequentiallyghratseries of single-disk process chambers. This
eliminates interactions between adjacent proces®ss, providing a higher level of process conamd thir-film uniformity.

* High-Vacuum CapabilityThe 200 Lean operates at ten times the vacuum d&é\ke installed base of MDP-250s. Higher vacuum
levels lead to lower contamination and higher eapéfficiency, as required to manufacture of adeantiedia

» Suite of Process Station Optiofifie 200 Lean offers a wide range of process sttimoviding capabilities such as metal deposi
heating, cooling and carbon overcoati

MDP-250 Disk Sputtering Syste

We believe that the MDP-250 is used to mactufa approximately half the thin-film disks usedridwide to manufacture hard disk
drives. The MDP-250 has twelve process statiorsatteaseparately vacuum pumped and vacuum isolatedMDP-250 has a number of
process station options, including multiple optiémsthe sputtering of thin-films and carbon oveats; heating stations, cooling stations and
cleaning stations. Furthermore, the MDP-250s 12689 stations can be reconfigured to accommodategs changes.

Equipment Business Sales and Marketing

Our Equipment business sales are made phntarough our direct sales force, although in Japee sell our products through a
distributor, Matsubo. The selling process for ogmipment products is a multi-level and long-termagass, involving individuals from
marketing, engineering, operations, customer ser@ra senior management. The process involves makimples for the prospective
customer and responding to their needs for modéragds of machine customization. Installing angkgnating new equipment requires a
substantial investment by a customer. Sales ofystems depend, in significant part, upon the éatisf a prospective customer to replace
obsolete equipment or to increase manufacturingagpby upgrading or expanding existing manufaotyfacilities or by constructing new
manufacturing facilities, all of which typicallywolve a significant capital commitment. Therefarestomers often require a significant
number of product presentations and demonstratiefame making a purchasing decision. Accordingly, $ystems typically have a lengthy
sales cycle, during which we may expend substafutiels and management time and effort with no aseér that a sale will result.

The production of large complex systems nexguils to make significant investments in inventmih to fulfill customer orders and to
maintain adequate supplies of spare parts to seprieviously shipped systems. We also maintaimaenitory of spare parts at our Singapore
subsidiary to support our customers in SingapoceMalaysia. We typically require our customers &y for systems in three installments,
with a portion of the system price billed upon iiptef an order, a portion of the system pricedalllipon shipment, and the balance of the
system price and any sales tax due upon completstallation and acceptance of the system at teomer’s factory. All customer product
payments are recorded as customer advances paesgue recognition.

Equipment Business Customers

Our disk sputtering equipment customers idelthin-film disk manufacturers, such as Fuji Hiectkomag, Showa Denko and Trace
Storage Technology, and vertically integrated fthisé drive manufacturers, such as HGST, Maxtor &@agate. The majority of our
customers’ product development programs are lodatédte United States. Our customers’ manufactui@ingities are located in California,
Singapore, Malaysia, Japan and Taiwan. In additt$aST is developing a new media facility in China.
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Equipment Business Customer Support

We provide process and applications suppagtomer training, installation, start-up assistaad emergency service support to our
equipment customers. Process and applications suppgmovided by our equipment process engineeins, also visit customers at their pla
to assist in process development projects. We ainchining classes for our customers’ processra@gs, machine operators and machine
service personnel. Additional training is also gite our customers during the machine installatwe.have a subsidiary in Singapore to
support our customers in Southeast Asia.

We generally provide a warranty of at leas gear on our equipment. During this warrantyqubeny necessary non-consumable parts
are supplied and installed without charge. Our eyges provide field service support primarily ie tinited States, Singapore and Malaysia.
In Japan, field service support is provided by distributor, Matsubo, supplemented by our factapmort. We and Matsubo stock
consumables and spare parts to support the irtstadiee of systems. These parts are generally bleada a 24-hour per day basis.

Equipment Business Competition

The principal competitive factors affectitigg tmarkets for our equipment products include ppceduct performance and functionality,
integration and manageability of products, custogsugport and service, reputation and reliabilitye Wave historically experienced intense
competition worldwide from competitors including élma Corporation, Ulvac and Unaxis Holdings, L&hch of which has sold substantial
numbers of systems worldwide. Anelva, Ulvac and)igall have substantially greater financial, téchh marketing, manufacturing and
other resources than we do. Currently Anelva atelat are the only companies that are offering yetsithat address the sputtering
requirements of advanced perpendicular recordimgvéver, there can be no assurance that any ofopopetitors will not develop
enhancements to, or future generations of, conigefiroducts that offer superior price or perforcmfeatures or that new competitors will
not enter our markets and develop such enhancelligio

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the significameéstment required to integrate equipment intath@ufacturing process, we believe 1
once a thin-film disk manufacturer has selectedréiqular supplier's equipment for a specific apation, that manufacturer generally relies
upon that supplier’s equipment and frequently wdlhtinue to purchase any additional equipmenttfat application from the same supplier.
Accordingly, competition for customers in the equgnt industry is intense, and suppliers of equigmeay offer substantial pricing
concessions and incentives to attract new custooreetain existing customers.

Imaging Business

Our Imaging business develops and manufex®leetro-optical sensors, cameras, and systermpeahait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum, allowing vision in extreme low ligdituations.

Imaging I ndustry Overview

Imaging is the capture and display of lighheat, which is infrared radiation, emitted oleefed from an object. A segment of the
imaging market has evolved into specialized teabmfor the capture of low light images. Low lightaging involves the capture and
display of light at intensities of approximatelyeomillionth, or less of, daytime light levels.

The U.S. military has determined that lovhtigmaging technology that provides superioritynighttime combat creates a significant
strategic advantage. Accordingly, the U.S. milithag funded the development of night vision tecbgwl which has evolved through three
generations to today’s widely deployed “Generafidhright vision tubes. Typically, Generation-lHight vision tubes are placed in front of a
user’s eyes, like a pair of binoculars, and produdéect-view, “green glow” image. However,
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the military is now funding the development of ngeheration extreme low light imaging technologgtthrovides digital video output and is
more cost-effective and portable.

The commercial sector has taken a differppt@ach to extreme low light imaging than the railit The initial extreme low light cameras
for the commercial sector were based on chargepledulevice, or CCD, technology, which is abletoduce a digital output. CCD
technology relies on long exposure times for itsgevity, and as a result the initial cameras wesed for static applications, like astronomy.
Other commercial markets, such as metrology, tifereces and industrial process monitoring, ado€® technology. However, these new
markets compromised sensitivity for dynamic appiares with motion or short measurement times.

As a result, two distinct forms of low ligletvel imaging have evolved: the Generation-lll rigision tube technology developed by the
military, which provides direct-view analog imageaynd CCD technology, which can provide digital geey, but is not well suited to
dynamic applications.

Our Imaging Solution

We have developed imaging technology thatlines the low light capability of Generation-llltWisiliconbased digital video technolo
that we believe will enable us to provide a fanaifyportable, cost-effective low light sensors aatheras. Our solution integrates three key
elements into a compact sensor:

e asemiconductor photocathode, which convertsniag light into electrons,
» acceleration of those elections into a digitahgimg chip, and

» conversion of those electrons into a digital aign

Our Sensor Technology

Photoelectrons |
-‘-"""-...' CMOS or CCD
Visible or - / Digital Imaging Chip
Near anld
Infrared
Light -

Semiconductor Photocathode =]

e Digital Signal Video Output

When light photons strike the photocathode, an el¢in is emitted. High voltage between the photocatide and imaging chip
accelerates electrons across a vacuum gap onto iheging chip, which then produces an amplified digal signal.

Elements of our proprietary solutions include

Advanced Photocathode Technology A photocathode is a semiconductor compound thighability to convert light into electrons. We
are developing a family of photocathodes that aggreeered to optimize sensitivity at specific wavgjths ranging from the visible
(0.40 microns) to the near infrared (1.65 micro@)r photocathodes have high quantum efficienthesefficiency with which incoming lig
photons are converted to electrons, and are exlyesaasitive to incoming light. Our photocathodas cetect incoming light at levels as low
as a single photon, which is the ultimate levederisitivity.

Use of Low Power CMOS Imaging Chips Historically, CCD sensors were the primary tealbgy used in digital imaging. Recently,
Complementary Metal Oxide Semiconductor, or CMOSsees, which are generally lower cost and lowergraivan comparable CCD
sensors, have been developed for

37




Table of Contents

consumer imaging applications. CMOS imaging chigsrapidly improving in power consumption, resaatiand dynamic range. We have
developed proprietary technologies and capabiliiéacorporate CMOS sensors into our productake tadvantage of these improvements.
As a result, we believe we will be able to offewloost, low power, extreme low light imaging semssimr portable applications in price
sensitive markets.

Increased Silicon Sensor Sensitivity We have developed proprietary technology to En@MOS and CCD sensors to capture the
accelerated electrons emitted from the photocathoate efficiently. Increasing the electron capteffeciency directly increases extreme low
light imaging performance.

Compact Ultra-High Vacuum Sensor Packagirg Our compact ultra-high vacuum sensor packagblesais to combine a megapixel
imaging chip with our photocathodes in a package@pmately one inch square and one quarter inick tlOur proprietary design maintains
close spacing between the photocathode and teersiiensor to further enhance resolution. Our spaakage is particularly well suited for
portable applications where size and weight ateati

Low Light Imaging Market Opportunity

We are designing our imaging solutions toragsl next generation military requirements andigmamic applications of the commercial
markets.

Military Long Range Target Identificatior— Current long-range nighttime surveillance systere based on expensive thermal imaging
camera systems, which image the thermal profile @Bfrget. Thermal imaging systems become largér iwitreased range, which is
problematic for aircraft and portable applicatioAdditionally, these systems only measure emitieat land as a result produce poor
resolution images. Moreover, long range infrareddmg systems deployed by the U.S. military aresmtificantly superior to infrared
imaging systems available to potential adversafibe.rules of engagement for U.S. military foroeguire positive identification prior to
attack. This puts U.S. forces at a disadvantageltersaries who are willing to attack targets taate been detected, but not positively
identified. Accordingly, there is a need for a ceffective, compact, long-range imaging solutiontérget identification.

Head Mounted Night Vision Systems Generation-1ll based night vision goggles, whigtve excellent extreme low light imaging
performance, were widely deployed by the U.S. aniitfor use by soldiers during the 1990’s. Howetleese goggles are relatively large,
heavy and lack video output. Additionally, potehéidversaries are now deploying Generation-ll+ degignanufactured outside the United
States with performance levels approaching th&eferation-Ill. Accordingly, the U.S. Army has deped a roadmap to maintain extreme
low light imaging dominance for the individual s@d A key element of this roadmap includes a fiteorsfrom bulky direct-view night
vision goggles to a miniature head mounted imagiysiem, including an extreme low light camera aidéw display. This approach addres
size and weight issues and enables connectiviywtoeless network for distribution of the imagearyd other information. These
improvements need to be realized while minimizimg tost of each soldiarsystem. The U.S. Army plans to begin deployméttis type of
system by 2006.

Security Cameras— The world is becoming more security-conscious imereasingly relies on cameras for surveillafidee majority of
the security market is served by closed circu@wision cameras, which work well when sufficieghli is available. However, extreme low
light cameras are needed when sufficient lighisavailable, when it is not economical to proviig@ting or when stealth is required.
Markets for this capability include surveillanceinfernational borders, airport perimeters, militaases, pipelines and nuclear power plants.

Physical Sciences— Companies in the physical sciences use extremdight imaging to investigate the chemistry amygics of a wide
variety of substances such as foods, medicinegriakst and biological compounds. They need higlsisigity and increased speed and
resolution to increase the accuracy of their measents and the productivity of their measuremeuistd-or example, defects on
semiconductor wafers are getting increasingly senalhd require improved measurement accuracy. An
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example in the pharmaceutical industry is the gngwieed for near infrared spectrometer imagingeterthine the composition of medicines
in real time.

Life Sciences— The life sciences market focuses on increasiegihderstanding of biology at the cellular lewelnprove health and
quality of life. To image single living cells thisarket needs extreme low light cameras that opatagpeeds significantly higher than cam
that are available today. Extreme low light camen@srequired, because light can change the teltsate being imaged. High speed cameras
are required, because changes happen very rapitllg aellular level. Medical labs, hospitals amdlth research institutes also utilize these
cameras for applications ranging from routine kedig to advanced research.

Our Imaging Strategy

Collaborate with Leading Development OrganizatiocrsWe collaborate with, and receive significantding from, leading government
research organizations on the development of cweme low light technology. These organizationsrsgty influence development and
procurement of advanced technologies by the U.lBamyi For example, we have collaborated with th8. Army Night Vision Labs, the
world leader in night vision technology, to facilié the development and adoption of our night wisgzhnology. We initially developed sol
of our sensors under a cost sharing agreementhathlational Institute of Standards and Technoldggre recently, we began working on a
program with The Los Alamos National Laboratond&velop three-dimensional sensor technology.

Become Leading Provider of Extreme Low Light Imgdiechnology for the Military— We are actively marketing our extreme low light
imaging technology to the military. Our technoldtps been incorporated into weapons developmentgregsuch as the Airborne Laser
(ABL), the Cost Effective Targeting System (CET&)d the Long-Range Identification System (LRID)graoms. Our objective is for our
LIVAR technology to become the standard for loagge target identification and for our extreme lamht sensors to become the standarc
head-mounted displays.

Leverage Proprietary Sensor Technology to Addressrg§ing Commercial Markets— We are using our extreme low light imaging
expertise to develop products for commercial matkeor example, in 2003 we completed developmentioNightVista camera to address
the security market. We believe the modular desfgour NightVista platform, coupled with our usarstiard silicon chips in our configurable
sensors, will help to decrease our development éintecost to enter the physical and life sciencaskets.

Lower Manufacturing Costs— The market for our cameras and sensors is ptasic, and low cost manufacturing will be crititathe
rapid proliferation of our products. Our use of coercially available sensors and development of mditelevel manufacturing, as oppose
single die level manufacturing, are elements ofsitategy to reduce product cost. Additionally, veere developed proprietary ultra-high
vacuum assembly equipment to automate the assarhtilg photocathode and the imaging chip. In depialpthis system, we utilized our
expertise in the design and manufacture of compliggh throughput production equipment. This systeitesigned to decrease unit costs by
increasing throughput and improving process costaold yields.

Build Relationships with Strategic Sales Partners.tcelerate Access to End Markets We are focusing on the development and
manufacture of extreme low light sensors and casa€ar products are designed to be enabling teoggdbr larger systems. As a result, we
are developing relationships with leading systerasuffacturers such as Lockheed Martin Corporati@hNerthrop Grumman Corporation,
the military market, to provide us with the scahel dcope necessary to become a leading provideragfing solutions in our target markets.

Our Imaging Products

LIVAR Camera and System Produets Our Laser Illluminated Viewing and Ranging, oWAR, target identification system consists of a
near infrared extreme low light camera integratét an eye-safe
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laser illuminator. LIVAR uses a laser to illuminatgarget and a camera to capture the reflectbtidigd display an image. Currently the
military uses systems such as forward-looking igftesystems and radar to detect targets. While thystems can detect targets at relatively
long ranges, the resolution is relatively poor, poditive identification is often difficult or impsible. Our LIVAR system is designed to
identify targets initially detected by forward-ldal infrared or radar technology. Depending ongpplication, LIVAR can be used to
identify targets at distances of up to 20 kilom&t&¥e anticipate offering our LIVAR cameras andeys at prices that range from
approximately $50,000 to $400,000. We do not expiggtificant revenues from deployment of LIVAR sysis until 2006.

Current LIVAR programs and products include:

Cost Effective Targeting System We are working under subcontract to develop\dAR system for use on an unmanned surveillance
vehicle being developed for the U.S. Arn

Airborne Lasel— LIVAR cameras are an enabling technology forldser targeting in Lockheed Martin’s Airborne Liapsogram, in
which a jumbo jet will use hi¢-powered lasers to destroy ballistic missiles ighi

Classified Program— The first weapons platform slated for deploymeiit VAR is nearing the end of its product develognt. We
expect prototypes to be fielded in 2004 and volpmoeluction to follow approximately two years lat

SALSA Program— In the Systems for Airborne Laser Sensing andlysis, or SALSA, program, we are working with thie Force
Research Laboratory and Kirkland Air Force Baseéeweelop wafer level manufacturing to enable lonwastd VAR sensors

Long Range ldentificatio — We are working with Northrop Grumman to integratLIVAR camera into an existing laser illuminator
used by Special Operations Forces to designatettafgr laser-guided bombs. The integration of LR//Ato this system is designed to
allow the Special Operations Forces to completi thissions at much longer range from the tar

LIVAR 2200 Portable Syste — The LIVAR 2200 is a prototype portable targedrntfication system we developed for military use.
LIVAR 120 Camer.— The model 120 is a standalone LIVAR cameraweasell to developers of long-range imaging systems

NightVista Camera — The NightVista camera is an extreme low light G8tbased day/night video camera for security agfiins that
currently offers up to 1.3 mega-pixel resolutias.damera body is small enough to fit into a twohicube, and its power consumption is
less than 1500 milliwatts. As a result the Night®is well suited for portable battery-powered #&gtions. The NightVista outputs

digital video in several standard formats and slgéntegrated with other digital technologies.eTNightVista reprocesses and optimizes
extreme low light images and is configurable to asdr requirements. We offer the NightVista asaprice of $5,000, less than the price
of a Generatic-lll based security camera. We expect volume pradondb commence in 200

Our Imaging business generally invoicesatsearch and development customers either as e¢estxarred, or as program milestones are
achieved, depending upon the particular contrawigeAs a government contractor, we invoice custsrusing estimated annual rates
approved by the Defense Contracts Audit Agency (ABQ. A majority of our contracts are Cost Plus EtkFee (“CPFF”) contracts. On any
CPFF contract, 15% of the fee is withheld pendiogngletion of the program and DCAA’s annual audibaf actual rates. The withheld
portion of the fee is included in accounts receiwammtil paid.

Our Imaging Competition

The principal competitive factors affectingr @roducts include price, extreme low light sawsit, signal to noise ratio, power
consumption, resolution, size, integratabilityjability, reputation and
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customer support and service. We face substamtmpetition for our imaging products and many of competitors have greater resources
than we do.

In the military market, ITT Industries and flowop Grumman, who are large and wedtablished defense contractors, are the primasy
manufacturers of image intensifier tubes used ine&aion-I1II night vision devices and their derivatproducts. Our extreme low light
cameras are intended to displace Generation-IHtniggion based products and we expect that ITTNodhrop Grumman will continue to
enhance the performance of their products and agigedy promote their sales. Furthermore, CMC Etetgts, DRS, FLIR Systems and
Raytheon manufacture cooled infrared sensors améres which are presently used in long-range tédgetification systems, with which
our LIVAR target identification sensors and camearaspete.

In the security market, we face competiticont companies such as ElectroPhysics, ITT and Timsaisiments. These competitors’
products are based on image intensifier tubes nagtured by ITT and Northrop Grumman and by foresgppliers. Electron multiplying
CCDs manufactured by Texas Instruments and E2Valksaised in cameras that compete with our lovt leyrel security products. In the
physical and life sciences market, companies sacdhnaor, E2V, Hamamatsu and Roper Scientific affanpetitive products. In the security
product area, competitive products to our Night¥isamera based on electron multiplying CCDs andy@atensifier tubes are offered by a
number of companies.

Manufacturing

We conduct all of our Equipment business rfeturing at our facility in Santa Clara, CalifaaniOur equipment manufacturing
operations include electromechanical assembly, am@chl and vacuum assembly, fabrication of spsiberces, and system assembly,
alignment and testing. We make extensive use abitted supplier infrastructure serving the semiagetdr equipment business. We purchase
vacuum pumps, valves, instrumentation and fittipgsyer supplies, printed wiring board assembliesyuters and control circuitry, and
custom mechanical parts made by forging, machiamgywelding. We also have our own small fabricatienter that supports our
engineering departments and makes some of the netparts used in our products.

Our Imaging business manufacturing inclutkesrhanufacture of advanced photocathodes and setessgrs, cameras and integrated
camera systems. We make extensive use of advareneafacturing techniques and equipment, and ouratipes include vacuum,
electromechanical and optical system assembly. iksour Equipment business, we make use of thelmuppfrastructure serving the
semiconductor, camera and optics manufacturingsimigis for our Imaging business. In manufacturingsensors, we purchase wafers,
components, processing supplies and chemicalsahufacturing our camera systems, we purchase graiteuit boards, electromechanical
components and assemblies, mechanical componehenatosures, optical components and computers.

Intellectual Property

We currently hold 28 patents issued in thé&dhStates and 32 patents issued in foreign casntand have patent applications pending in
the United States and foreign countries. Of th&)ZB. patents, 15 relate to disk and flat panel@gent, and 13 relate to our Imaging
business. Of the foreign patents, 13 relate to egkpment and flat panel equipment, and 19 rétateir Imaging business. In addition, we
have the right to utilize certain patents undegriging arrangements with Litton Industries, Stashfdniversity and Alum Rock Technology.
We hold substantial trade secrets in the imagieg aglated to photocathode fabrication and proegssid to silicon chip packaging for
vacuum compatibility and high electron sensitivilye also have significant process integration ietdlial property related to vacuum
packaging of a photocathode and a silicon semiottodehip.

We have executed a strategy to protect daliéctual property investment by using internahgany funds for development of new
concepts and inventions. This minimizes customearesship of new
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intellectual property that we develop. This is maularly important due to the large amount of goveentfunded research and developmer
our Imaging business.

Customer Concentration

Historically, a significant portion of ourvenue in any particular period has been attribetédkales to a limited number of customers. In
2002, Seagate, Toppoly and the U.S. Army CommuioigsitElectronics Command each accounted for mane 190% of our revenues, and in
aggregate accounted for 74% of revenues. In 2@iipment sales through Matsubo, our Japanesetdisiri accounted for 49% of revenu
In 2000, MMC Technology, Matsubo, Seagate and Wassth accounted for more than 10% of our reveraresijn aggregate accounted for
56% of revenues. Our largest customers change fiod to period, and it is expected that salesunfproducts to relatively few customers
will continue to account for a high percentage of @venues in the foreseeable future.

Foreign sales accounted for 52% of revenu@902, 73% of revenues in 2001, and 27% of revemu2000. The majority of our foreign
sales are to companies in the Far East, and weiatg that sales to customers in the Far Eastwitinue to be a significant portion of our
equipment revenues.

Employees

At September 27, 2003, we had 164 employeekiding 23 contract employees. Of these 80 eng#sywere in research and
development, 48 in manufacturing, and 36 in adriaii®n, customer support and marketing. Of the déployees, 92 were in the Equiprr
business, 48 were in the Imaging business, ande2d im corporate.

Compliance with Environmental Regulations

We are subject to a variety of governmerggliations relating to the use, storage, dischdrgedling, emission, generation, manufacture,
treatment and disposal of toxic or otherwise hamasdsubstances, chemicals, materials or wasterdéethe cost of complying with
government regulations and operating a safe wotkpds a normal cost of business and allocate gteo€these activities to all functions,
except where the cost of those activities can dlatisd and charged to a specific function. Theremvnental standards and regulations
promulgated by government agencies in Santa GGatifornia are rigorous and set a high standarcbafipliance. We believe our costs of
compliance with these regulations and standards@amparable to other companies operating similglifias in Santa Clara, California.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time we are involved in litigation idental to the conduct of our business. We areadly to any lawsuit or proceeding tt
in our opinion, is likely to seriously harm our Iness.

Properties

We lease a 119,583 square foot facility int&&lara, California. The two-story facility indes offices, manufacturing, engineering labs
and clean rooms. All of our operations, with theaption of our Singapore customer support office teused at the Santa Clara facility. The
lease for the Santa Clara facility expires in Ma26@7. We have an option to extend the lease fadalitional five-year period, with a
monthly base rent to be negotiated between ushantkssor. If we and the lessor are unable to ragafement with respect to that monthly
base rent, an appraisal process set forth in #selwill determine the monthly base rent for theesion. We also lease a facility of
approximately 2,400 square feet in Singapore tsadhe Singapore customer support organizatiors. [Ease expires in December 2003.
Although we believe that our current facilities atgtable and adequate for our current operatiweslan to acquire additional sensor
fabrication facilities and larger facilities in $japore. We operate with one full manufacturingtsdnifd one partial manufacturing shift. We
believe that we have sufficient productive capatityneet our current needs.
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MANAGEMENT
Executive Officers and Directors

Our executive officers and directors, andrthges and positions, as of December 11, 200asfellows:

Name Age Position
Norman H. Pon( 65 Chairman of the Boar
Kevin Fairbairn 50 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc
Verle Aebi 49 President of Photonics Technology Divis
Charles B. Eddy llI 53 Vice President, Finance and Administration, ChiefRcial
Officer, Treasurer and Secret:
David Dury 55 Director
David N. Lambett 56 Director
Robert Lemo:t 62 Director
Arthur L. Money 63 Director
H. Joseph Smee 78 Director

Mr. Pondis a founder of Intevac and has served as Chaiohtre Board since February 1991. Mr. Pond sergdérasident and Chief
Executive Officer from February 1991 until July 208nd again from September 2001 through Januarg. 200 Pond holds a BS in physics
from the University of Missouri at Rolla and an M&physics from the University of California at L&sigeles.

Mr. Fairbairn joined Intevac as President and Chief Executivéc®ffin January 2002 and was appointed a dirent&ebruary 2002.
Before joining Intevac, Mr. Fairbairn was employmdApplied Materials from July 1985 to January 200@st recently as VicBresident an
General Manager of the Conductor Etch Organizatiith responsibility for the Silicon and Metal EtBhvisions. From 1996 to 1999,

Mr. Fairbairn was General Manager of Applied’s RlasEnhanced Chemical Vapor Deposition Business &idtfrom 1993 to 1996, he was
General Manager of Applied’s Plasma Silane CVD Bobdusiness Unit. Mr. Fairbairn holds an MA in Emeering Sciences from
Cambridge University.

Mr. Aebihas served as President of the Photonics Divisiaesluly 2000. Mr. Aebi served as General Manafjéine Photonics Division
since May 1995 and was elected as a Vice Presidéhe Company in September 1995. From 1988 thrd@$i4, Mr. Aebi was the
Engineering Manager of our night vision businedser@ he was responsible for new product developmehe areas of advanced
photocathodes and image intensifiers. Mr. Aebi 8@dBS in physics and an MS in electrical engimgefiiom Stanford University.

Mr. Eddyhas served as Vice President, Finance and Adnatitst;, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Stameof Intevac since Apr
1991. Mr. Eddy holds a BS in engineering scienoenfthe University of Virginia and an MBA from Dartmth College.

Mr. Dury has served as a director of Intevac since July 2002Dury is a co-founder of Mentor Capital Groapyenture capital firm.
From 1996 to 2000, Mr. Dury served as Senior Vicesklent and Chief Financial Officer of Aspect Diepenent, a software development
firm. Mr. Dury holds a BA in psychology from Dukeniersity and an MBA from Cornell University. Heasso a director of Phoenix
Technologies Ltd.

Dr. Lambethhas served as a director of Intevac since May 1B86_ambeth has been Professor of both Electandl Computer
Engineering and Material Science Engineering ah€gie Mellon University since 1989. Dr. Lambeth wasociate Director of the Data
Storage Systems at Carnegie Mellon University fic&d89 to 1999. Since 1988, Dr. Lambeth has beepwmer of Lambeth Systems, an
engineering consulting and research firm. Dr. Lathib®lds a BS in electrical engineering from thevdrsity of Missouri and a Ph.D. in
physics from the Massachusetts Institute of Tedmol
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Mr. Lemoshas served as a director of Intevac since Augud2 20r. Lemos retired from Varian Associates, linc1999 after 23 years,
including serving as Vice-President and Chief FaialnOfficer from 1988 to 1999. Mr. Lemos has aiBBusiness from the University of
San Francisco, a JD in law from Hastings CollegeamLLM in law from New York University.

Mr. Moneyhas served as a director of Intevac since Octob@B.2Vir. Money served as the Assistant SecretaBedénse for Command,
Control, Communication and Intelligence (C3I) fr@utober 1999 to April 2001. Prior to his Senatefecoration in that role, he was the
Senior Civilian Official, Office of the ASD (C3Iyém February 1998. Mr. Money also served as thefGhformation Officer for the
Department of Defense from 1998 to 2001. From 189898, he served as Assistant Secretary of th€dice for Research, Development
and Acquisition. Prior to his government service, Money held senior management positions with H&L, a subsidiary of TRW, and the
TRW Avionics and Surveillance Group. He is alsdraator of CACI International, Essex Corporationtelli-Check, Rainbow Technologies,
Inc., Silicon Graphics, Inc. and Terremark Worldejithc. Mr. Money holds an MS in Mechanical Engiireg from the University of Santa
Clara and a BS in Mechanical Engineering from See Btate University.

Dr. Smeachas served as a director of Intevac since Febrl@3¢. Dr. Smead joined Kaiser Aerospace and EleicsaCorporation in
1974 and served as KaisePresident from 1974 until October 1997. Dr. Smeagled as President and Chairman of the Boardretrs ol
K Systems, Inc., Kaiser’s parent company, from 19l October 1997. Dr. Smead served as ChairnidimeoBoard of Directors of Kaiser
until December 1999. Dr. Smead resigned as a dire¢tKaiser and its subsidiaries in December 2000 Smead holds a BS in electrical
engineering from the University of Colorado, an M%lectrical engineering from the University of Btiington and a Ph.D. in electrical
engineering from Purdue University.
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PRINCIPAL AND SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth certain informatiomown to us regarding the ownership of our comntonksas of December 11, 2003, ¢
as adjusted to reflect the sale of 4,000,000 stafresmmon stock in the offering by Intevac and ¢k#ing shareholder, by each of our
directors and by our Chief Executive Officer andteaf our three other executive officers; our dioes and executive officers as a group; and
each person or group known by us to own beneficralbre than 5% of our outstanding common stockdagen a review of our internal
records or filings made pursuant to Sections 13(8(ff) and 13(g) with the Securities and Exchangenfission. Except as otherwise noted,
the address of each person listed on the followabte is c/o Intevac, Inc., 3560 Bassett Streatf&s@lara, CA 95054.

Shares Beneficially Shares Beneficially
Owned Before Offering(?) Owned After Offering D(2)
Number of Shares
Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Number pPercent® Offered @ Number Percent

Redemco, LLC 3,255,96! 19.2% — 3,255,96! 16.7%

395 Mill Creek Circle

Vail, CO 81657
Foster City LLC*) 2,344,03. 13.8% 1,500,001 844,03 4.3%

395 Mill Creek Circle

Vail, CO 81657
Zazove Associates, LL 1,457,38. 8.€% — 1,457,38. 7.5%

944 Southwoo
Incline Village, NV 89451
Norman H. Pon®) 1,060,57! 6.2% — 1,060,57! 5.4%
Kern Capital Management, LL 977,90( 5.8% — 977,90( 5.0%
114 West 47" Street, Suite 1926

New York, NY 1003¢®)

State of Wisconsin Investment Boz 947,10( 5.€% — 947,10( 4.9%
P.O. Box 784:
Madison, WI 5370"

Royce & Associates LL( 865,30( 5.1% — 865,30( 4.4%
1414 Avenue of the Americ:
New York, NY 1001¢

Kevin Fairbairn® 113,74¢ * — 113,74¢ *
Charles B. Edd{®) 138,35: * — 138,35: .
Verle Aebi® 78,997 * — 78,99° *
David S. Duryt19) 35,00( * — 35,00( 5
David N. Lambett!? 55,00( * — 55,00( *
Robert Lemo$'?) 38,00( * — 38,00( *
Arthur L. Money(3) 30,00( * — 30,00( *
H. Joseph Smed#" 5,647,68: 33.%9% 1,500,001 4,147,68: 21.%%
All directors and executive officers as a

group (9 persons}® 7,197,35 41.2% 1,500,00! 5,697,35 28.€%

* Less than 1%

(1) Except as indicated in the footnotes to this talnié pursuant to applicable community property latws,persons named in the table t
sole voting and investment power with respect tslares of common stock. The number of sharesfioélly owned includes commc
stock of which such individual has the right to @icg beneficial ownership either currently or witti0 days after December 11, 2003,
such as upon the exercise of an opt

(2) Assumes no exercise of the underwr’ ovel-allotment option
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(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)
(8)

(9)

(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)

(14)

(15)

Percentage of beneficial ownership is basexhup,949,798 shares of common stock that werdamaisg December 11, 2003. For
each individual, this percentage includes commoaoksbf which such individual has the right to acgquieneficial ownership either
currently or within 60 days of December 11, 2008Juding, but not limited to, upon the exercisenfoption or conversion of
convertible debt; however, such common stock iscnosidered outstanding for the purpose of computie percentage owned by any
other individual as required by Rule -3(d)(1)(i) under the Securities Exchange Act ofA.¢

Foster City LLC has granted the underwriter®ption to purchase up to an additional 600,0@0eshof common stock to cover over-
allotment options. If that option is exercisedui,fFoster City LLC will hold 244,031 shares, aB% of the outstanding shares, after
offering.

Includes 768,100 shares held by the NormarhH@nd and Natalie Pond Trust DTD 12/23/80; 182 8tfes held by the Pond 1996
Charitable Remainder Unitrust, both of whose trestre Norman Hugh Pond and Natalie Pond; optiwaixisable for 63,333 shares
common stock outstanding under the 1995 Stock np8tock Issuance Plan (t“1995 Option Pla").

Includes 977,900 shares over which Roberté&nKJr. and David G. Kern share voting power a@d00 shares over which Redpoint
Partners LP share voting pow

Includes options exercisable for 99,999 share®ofraon stock under the 1995 Option P!

Includes 83,141 shares held by the Eddy Fafriligt DTD 02/09/00, whose trustees are CharlesvBriaddy Il and Melissa White
Eddy and options exercisable for 48,433 sharesmincon stock under the 1995 Option P!

Includes options exercisable for 42,666 sharesofroon stock under the 1995 Option P!

Includes options exercisable for 35,000 share®ofraon stock under the 1995 Option P!
Includes options exercisable for 55,000 sharesofroon stock under the 1995 Option P!
Includes options exercisable for 35,000 share®ofraon stock under the 1995 Option P!
Includes options exercisable for 30,000 share®ofroon stock under the 1995 Option P!

Includes options exercisable for 32,500 shafeeommon stock under the 1995 Option Plan, 33&bshares held by Redemco, LLC,
and 2,344,031 shares held by Foster City LLC. Dre&d is the managing member of Redemco and is agaenf Foster City. If the
underwriters’ over-allotment option is exerciseduh, Dr. Smead will hold 3,547,683 shares, or2P8.of the outstanding shares, after
the offering. Dr. Smead disclaims beneficial owhgrsn the shares of Intevac held by Redemco arstief€ity, except to the extent
his pecuniary interest therein arising from higiast in eact

Includes options exercisable for 441,931 ahaf common stock under the 1995 Option Platdfunderwriters’ oveallotment optiol
is exercised in full, all directors and executifogrs as a group will hold 5,197,357 shares, @2 of the outstanding shares, after
the offering.
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UNDERWRITING
General

We and the selling shareholder intend torante an underwriting agreement with the undemvatnamed below on the terms described
below. The underwriters’ obligations are severdljolr means that each underwriter is required tahpse a specific number of shares, but is
not responsible for the commitment of any otheramuliter to purchase shares. Subject to the termdsanditions of the underwriting
agreement, each underwriter has severally agrepdrahase from us and the selling shareholderahgber of shares of common stock set
forth opposite its name below:

Underwriters Number of Shares
Needham & Company, Inc
Thomas Weisel Partners LL
Total
[ |

The underwriters have advised us and thangedhareholder that the underwriters propose feer éie shares of common stock to the
public at the public offering price per share st on the cover page of this prospectus. The mwriters may offer shares to securities
dealers, who may include the underwriters, atpldlic offering price less a concession of upto $ per share. The underwriters may
allow, and these dealers may re-allow, a concegsiother securities dealers of up to $ r ghare. After the offering to the public, the
offering price and other selling terms may be cleahigy the underwriters.

The underwriting agreement provides thataibkgations of the underwriters to purchase theeshaf common stock offered hereby are
subject to certain conditions precedent and trattiderwriters will purchase all shares of the camistock offered hereby, other than those
covered by the over-allotment option described abdwany of these shares are purchased.

The underwriters are offering the sharesusfammmon stock, subject to prior sale, when, akifaissued to and accepted by them, subject
to approval of legal matters by their counsel,udahg the validity of the shares, and other condgicontained in the underwriting agreem
such as the receipt by the underwriters of officegstificates and legal opinions. The underwriterserve the right to withdraw, cancel or
modify offers to the public and to reject ordersvinole or in part.

Over-Allotment Option

The selling shareholder has granted to the undimsran option to purchase up to 600,000 additishaies of common stock at the pu
offering price per share, less the underwritingdisit, set forth on the cover page of this prosmecthis option is exercisable during the 30-
day period after the date of this prospectus. Tdeovriters may exercise this option only to cawegr-allotments, which are discussed
below, made in connection with this offering. Ietbhnderwriters exercise this option, each of thaennriters will be obligated to purchase
approximately the same percentage of the additigimales as the number of shares of common stdok porchased by that underwriter, as
shown in the table above, bears to the total nurmbghares shown. If this option is exercised,art,pshares will be purchased from us ant
selling shareholder on a pro rata basis.

Commissions and Discounts

The underwriters have advised us and thangedhareholder that the underwriters proposefer détie shares of common stock to the
public at the public offering price per share st on the cover page of this prospectus. The mwriters may offer shares to securities
dealers, who may include the underwriters, atpldlic offering price less a concession of upto $ per share. The underwriters may
allow, and these dealers may re-allow, a concedsiother securities dealers of up to $ r ghare. After the offering to the public, the
underwriters may change the offering price andraglk#ing terms.
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The underwriting discount is equal to thelpubffering price per share of common stock ldesamount paid by the underwriters to us
and the selling stockholder per share of commocksfbhe underwriting discount is currently expediedbe % of the public offering
price. The following table shows the per share tatal underwriting discount to be paid to the umddéers by us and the selling shareholder.
These amounts are shown assuming both no exeraistihexercise of the underwriters’ option to pliase additional shares.

Per Share Total
Without Over- With Over- Without Over- With Over-
Allotment Allotment Allotment Allotment
Paid by Intevac, Inc $ $ $ $

Paid by the Selling Shareholc
Indemnification of Underwriters

The underwriting agreement provides that we andéfieng shareholder will indemnify the underwrggergainst certain liabilities that m
be incurred in connection with this offering, inding liabilities under the Securities Act, or tantgbute to payments that the underwriters
may be required to make in respect thereof.

No Sales of Similar Securities

We have agreed not to offer, sell, contracdll, grant options to purchase, or otherwispatie of any shares of our common stock or
securities exchangeable for or convertible intoaammon stock for a period of 90 days after the déthis prospectus without the prior
written consent of Needham & Company, Inc. Thissagrent does not apply to the issuance of additmptédns or shares under any existing
employee benefit plans. Our directors, officers tedselling stockholder have agreed, subject tiaiceexceptions, not to, directly or
indirectly, sell, hedge, or otherwise dispose of simares of common stock, options to acquire shafresmmon stock or securities
exchangeable for or convertible into shares of comstock, for a period of 180 days after the déthie prospectus without the prior written
consent of Needham & Company, Inc. Needham & Compaie. may, in its sole discretion and at any tiwithout notice, release all or any
portion of the securities subject to these loclagpeements.

Nasdaq National Market Listing
Our common stock is quoted on The NasdacpNatiMarket under the symbol “IVAC.”
Discretionary Accounts

The underwriters do not expect sales of shafeommon stock offered by this prospectus toaropunts over which they exercise
discretionary authority to exceed five percenthaf shares offered.

Short Sales, Stabilizing Transactions and PenaltyiBs

In connection with this offering, the undeiters may engage in transactions that stabilizéntaia or otherwise affect the price of our
common stock, in accordance with Regulation M urtderSecurities Exchange Act of 1934. Specificahg, underwriters may over-allot
shares of our common stock in connection with dfisring by selling more shares than are set fortlthe cover page of this prospectus. This
creates a short position in our common stock feirtbwn account. The short position may be eitheo\gered short position or a naked short
position. In a covered short position, the numideshares over-allotted by the underwriters is meter than the number of shares that they
may purchase under the over-allotment option. deecbut a short position, the underwriters mayfdsidand purchase, common stock in the
open market. The underwriters may also elect tadedny short position by exercising all or parthaf over-allotment option. In determining
the source of shares to close out the covered pheition, the underwriters will consider, amonpestthings, the price of shares available for
purchase in the open market as compared to the ariwhich they may purchase shares through thealdement
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option. A naked short position is created if thelemvriters sell more shares than could be coveyetidover-allotment option. The
underwriters must close out any naked short pastiy purchasing shares in the open market. A nghkexd position is more likely to be
created if the underwriters are concerned thaetheay be downward pressure on the price of theeshiarthe open market after pricing that
could adversely affect investors who purchase sharthe offering.

The underwriters may also impose a penatty Binis occurs when a particular underwriter orelegepays selling concessions allowed to
it for distributing our common stock in this offeg because the underwriters repurchase that stastlabilizing or short covering transactio

Finally, the underwriters and selling groupmbers, if any, or their affiliates may engageasgive market making transactions in our
common stock on The Nasdaq National Market immedbjiadrior to the commencement of sales in thisraffg in accordance with Rule 103
of Regulation M under the Securities Exchange Adt9384. Rule 103 generally provides that:

* apassive market maker may not effect transagtorisplay bids for our common stock in excesthethighest independent bid
price by persons who are not passive market ma

* net purchases by a passive market maker on eachrd generally limited to 30% of the passive raarkakers average daily tradir
volume in our common stock during a specified tworith prior period or 200 shares, whichever is gne@nd must be discontinued
when that limit is reached; a

e passive market making bids must be identifieduas.

Any of these activities may stabilize or main the market price of our common stock at aeptiat is higher than the price that might
otherwise exist in the absence of these activitiasay prevent or retard a decline in the markieepof our stock. The underwriters are not
required to engage in these activities, and magodiinue any of these activities at any time withmatice. These transactions may be effe
on The Nasdaq National Market or otherwise.

Neither we nor any of the underwriters makg Bepresentation or prediction as to the direcipmagnitude of any effect that the
transactions described above may have on the gfittee common stock. In addition, neither we noy ahthe underwriters make any
representation that the underwriters will engageh@se transactions or that these transactions, @momenced, will not be discontinued
without notice.

Some of the underwriters and their affilidtese engaged in, and may in the future engagevastment banking and other commercial
dealings in the ordinary course of business withThey have received customary fees and commis§iorisese transactions.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of common stodleiad by this prospectus will be passed upon fangthe selling shareholder by Wilson
Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporati®alo Alto, California. Certain legal matters mmaection with this offering will be
passed upon for the underwriters by Gray Cary VeaFeeidenrich LLP.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements asexfdnber 31, 2001 and 2002 and for each of the ye#ne three-year period ended
December 31, 2002 included in this prospectus baea so included in reliance on the report of Gfdrarnton LLP, independent
accountants, given on the authority of said firneggerts in auditing and accounting.

49




Table of Contents
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

*  GOVERNMENT FILINGS. We file annual, quarterly and special reports aheoinformation with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. You may read and copy any documentibdtle at the SEC’s public reference rooms at BBth Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at®tSBC-0330 for further information on the publiéerence rooms. Our SEC filings
are also available to you free of charge at the’s web site at http://www.sec.gc

* STOCK MARKET. Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaqg Natiorzak®bt. Material that we file with Nasdaq can bepaed at
the offices of the National Association of SecestDealers, Inc., Reports Section, 1735 K Stre#t/.N\Washington, D.C. 2000

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The Securities and Exchange Commission allssv® “incorporate by reference” the informatioa fite with them, which means that we
can disclose important information to you by refegryou to those documents. The information incoaped by reference is considered to |
part of this prospectus, and information that e [fiter with the Commission will automatically gid and supersede this information. We
incorporate by reference the documents listed belosvany future filings made by us with the Cominissinder Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act until we hewmpleted our offering:

e Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded December 31, 2002;

e Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaeteded March 29, 2003;

*  Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaeteded June 28, 2003;

*  Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quagteded September 27, 2003; and

e The description of our common stock containetheour Registration Statement on Form 8-A datei@xr 5, 1995, filed with the
Commission pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Exckahf, including any amendment or report filed thoe purpose of updating such
description

Any statement contained in a document thatdasrporated by reference is modified or superdddeall purposes to the extent that a
statement contained in this prospectus (or in dhgradocument that is subsequently filed with tleen@ission and incorporated by referer
modifies or is contrary to that previous statemémty statement so modified or superseded is nanéeea part of this prospectus, except as
so modified or superseded.

You may request a copy of these filings,@tast, by writing or telephoning us at the follogriaddress: Investor Relations, Intevac, Inc.,
3560 Bassett Street, Santa Clara, California 95Q%8) 986-9888.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands)

September 27, December 31,
2003 2002
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 21,14¢ $28,45’
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $59 a&2@PB%at September 27,

2003 and December 21, 2002, respecti 6,52¢ 4,991
Income taxes recoverat — 214
Inventories 9,86¢ 15,87:
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 607 961

Total current asse 38,14¢ 50,49:

Property, plant and equipment, | 6,281 6,79:
Investment in 601 California Avenue LL 2,431 2,431
Debt issuance costs and other |-term asset 50€ 58C
Total asset $ 47,36¢ $60,29¢
| I
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:
Convertible note $ 1,02t $ —
Accounts payabl 3,00¢ 1,73¢
Accrued payroll and related liabilitit 1,48¢ 1,37¢
Other accrued liabilitie 3,24¢ 3,72¢
Customer advance 9,55z 12,34:
Total current liabilities 18,31t 19,18¢
Convertible note 29,54 30,56¢
Shareholder equity (deficit):
Common stock, no par vali 20,03« 19,38¢
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 21C 18¢
Accumulated defici (20,735 (9,037)
Total shareholde’ equity (deficit) (497 10,54¢
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity (deficit) $ 47,36¢ $60,29¢
| I

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002
Net revenues
Systems and componel $ 5,037 $ 4,94¢ $ 18,27¢ $ 16,79(
Technology developmel 2,57¢ 1,78¢ 5,94( 5,00z
Total net revenue 7,61¢ 6,73 24,21¢ 21,79:
Cost of net revenue
Systems and componel 2,71% 4,00z 13,74¢ 12,63(
Technology developmel 1,81: 1,41¢ 4,37 4,17¢
Inventory provision: 21C (26) 942 67¢
Total cost of net revenus 4,73¢ 5,39¢ 19,05¢ 17,48¢
Gross profit 2,88( 1,34: 5,15¢ 4,30¢
Operating expense
Research and developmt 3,17: 2,28¢ 8,91¢ 8,391
Selling, general and administrati 2,21¢ 1,97¢ 6,281 5,522
Total operating expens 5,38¢ 4,261 15,20: 13,91
Operating los! (2,509 (2,919 (10,049 (9,605)
Interest expens (522) (1,119 (1,547 (2,445
Interest income and other, r 132 194 (111) 54¢
Loss before income tax (2,899 (3,842 (11,707 (11,50
Benefit from income taxe — — — (6,369
Net income (loss $(2,899 $(3,849) $(11,707) $ (5,137
| | L] I
Other comprehensive income (los
Foreign currency translation adjustm 17 4) 21 16
Total comprehensive income (lo¢ $(2,887) $(3,84¢) $(11,687) $ (5,11¢)
I | | I
Basic earnings per shal
Net income (loss $ (0.29 $ (0.3 $ (0.9¢) $ (0.42
Shares used in per share amol 12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06¢
Diluted earnings per shar
Net income (loss $ (0.29 $ (0.32) $ (0.9¢) $ (0.42
Shares used in per share amol 12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06¢

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)
(Unaudited)

Nine Months Ended

Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002

Operating activities
Net loss $(11,707) $(5,137)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash asth equivalents provided

(used in) operating activitie

Depreciation and amortizatic 1,50¢ 2,84¢
Inventory provision: 942 67¢
Compensation expense in the form of common s — 4
Foreign currency (gain)/los — 1
Loss on disposal of equipme 644 —
Changes in operating assets and liabili 2,601 6,05¢
Total adjustment 5,701 9,587
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (useopi@jating activitie: (6,007 4,45¢

Investing activities
Purchase of leasehold improvements and equip (1,957 (1,129
Net cash and cash equivalents used in investirgtaes (1,957 (1,129

Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of common sl 644 278
Exchange of Intevac convertible notes due 2! — (7,487%)
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usefthemcing activities 644 (7,210
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ Q) 16
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva (7,309 (3,862
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢ 28,45% 18,157
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 21,14¢ $14,29¢
I I

Supplemental Schedule of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid (received) fc
Interest $ 1,987 $ 2,381
Income tax refuni (2149 (6,369

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
1. Business Activities and Basis of Presentatio

Intevac, Inc.’s businesses are the designufaature and sale of complex capital equipmend tsenanufacture products such as thin-
film disks and flat panel displays (the “Equipm@nbducts Division”), the development of highly séims electroeptical devices and syste!
for the US military and its allies (the “Photonitschnology Division”) and the design, manufactund aale of commercial products based on
technology developed by the Photonics Technologysiain (the “Commercial Imaging Division”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Products Diwnisire used to deposit highly engineered fifins of material on a substrate. These sys
generally utilize proprietary manufacturing techrég and processes, operate under high levels otimgare designed for high-volume
continuous operation and use precision robotiasypedgerized controls and complex software programfalty automate and control the
production process. Products manufactured withetbgstems include disks for computer hard diskedriand flat panel displays for use in
consumer electronics products.

The Photonics Technology Division (“PTD”)dsveloping electro-optical sensors and camerag#ratit highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and near infrared portiohthe spectrum. This development work is aimedaating new products for both military
and industrial applications. Products include Labeminated Viewing and Ranging (“LIVAR®"”) systenier positive target identification at
long range and low-cost extreme low light level eaas for use in military applications.

The Commercial Imaging Division (“CID”) wasrimed in July 2002 with the charter of developimgducts based on PTD technology for
sale to commercial markets. CID is currently depigig products for the surveillance, scientific anedical markets.

The financial information at September 27Q2@nd for the three- and nine-month periods eisgdember 27, 2003 and September 28,
2002 is unaudited, but includes all adjustmentagi=ting only of normal recurring accruals) thaelrac considers necessary for a fair
presentation of the financial information set fdnérein, in accordance with accounting principlesagally accepted in the United States of
America (“U.S. GAAP”) for interim financial infornmteon, the instructions to Form 10-Q and Articledf(Regulation S-X. Accordingly, it
does not include all of the information and fooe®tequired by U.S. GAAP for annual financial staats. For further information, refer to
the Consolidated Financial Statements and footribereto included in Intevac’s Annual Report onrRdi0-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2002.

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with U.S. GAAP requires management to makémates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiesdisitlosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenue and expenses durimgplogting period. Actual results inevitably wilffér from those estimates, and such
differences may be material to the financial staets.

On January 1, 2003, in order to better canfiis revenue recognition policies to those commasied in the equipment industry, Intevac
changed its revenue recognition policy for systeders received after December 31, 2002.

Intevac evaluates the collectibility of trade rexadiles on an ongoing basis and provides resenassigotential losses when collectibi
is not reasonably assured.

The results for the three- and nine-monthogsrended September 27, 2003 are not considedézhiive of the results to be expected for
any future period or for the entire year.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)
2. Inventories

The components of inventory consist of thHefang:

September 27, December 31,
2003 2002

(Unaudited) (In thousands)

Raw material $3,13¢ $ 3,32¢
Work-in-progress 3,507 2,62¢
Finished good 3,222 9,91«
$9,86¢ $15,87:

| |

Finished goods inventory consists solelyarfipleted units, generally at customer sites, uraiegginstallation or acceptance testing.

Inventory reserves included in the above rensilvere $10.9 million and $9.6 million at Septentbg 2003 and December 31, 2002,
respectively. Each quarter, we analyze our invgntiaw materials, WIP and finished goods) againstforecast demand for the next
12 months. Parts with no forecast requirementsamnsidered excess and inventory provisions arélestad to write those parts down to z
net book value. During this process, some inventigentified as having no future use or valuedand is disposed of against the reserves.
During the nine months ended September 27, 2009, 0lion was added to inventory reserves basethemuarterly analysis and $74,000
of inventory was disposed of and charged to therves

3. Employee Stock Plans

At September 27, 2003, Intevac had two stmrded employee compensation plans. We accourttdse (plans under the recognition and
measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, “Aaating for Stock Issued to Employees”, and relditg€erpretations. No stock-based
employee compensation cost is reflected in netnmegas all options granted under those plans haxextise price equal to the market value
of the underlying common stock on the date of gremiévac does not have any plans to adopt thev#ire requirements of SFAS 123 for
recognition purposes.

The following table illustrates the effects met income (loss) and earnings (loss) per shidméevac had applied the fair value-recognition
provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting $tock-Based Compensation”, to stock-based emplapmpensation.

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept 27, Sept 28, Sept 27, Sept 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)
Net loss, as reporte $(2,899) $(3,847) $(11,707) $(5,137)
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensatioarese
determined under fair value based method for adirds; net

of related tax effect (139 (206 (406€) (157)
Pro forma net los $(3,03¢) $(4,04¢) $(12,10¢) $(5,289)

Basic and diluted earnings per sh
As reportec $ (0.29 $ (0.32) $ (0.9¢) $ (0.42)
Pro forma $ (0.25) $ (0.39) $ (0.99 $ (0.49
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)
4. Warranty

Intevac’s typical warranty is 12 months fremstomer acceptance. In some cases extended waperiads beyond 12 months are
marketed to our customers. The warranty periodsad systems is generally shorter than 12 montheswEhranty period on consumable p
is limited to their reasonable usable life. A pmon for the estimated warranty cost is recordedmtevenue is recognized.

The following table displays the activitytime warranty provision account, which is includediher accrued liabilities on the Company’s
balance sheet, for the three and nine-month pesndsg September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept 27, Sept 28, Sept 27, Sept 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Beginning balanc $ 664 $ 578 $ 84¢ $ 90€
Expenditures incurred under warrant (239 (199 (84€) (584)
Accruals for product warranties issued during #gorting perioc 50 67 241 272
Adjustments to previously existing warranty accst — 501 23t 34¢
Ending balanci $ 47¢ $ 942 $ 47¢ $ 942

| | | |

5. NetIncome (Loss) Per Share

The following table sets forth the computataf basic and diluted earnings per share:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)
Numerator:
Numerator for basic earnings per sh— loss available t
common shareholde $(2,899 $(3,847) $(11,707) $(5,137)
Effect of dilutive securities
6 1/2% convertible noted — — — —
Numerator for diluted earnings per sh— loss available
to common shareholders after assumed conver $(2,899 $(3,847) $(11,707) $(5,13))
| | I |
Denominator
Denominator for basic earnings per share — weightec
average share 12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06¢
Effect of dilutive securities
Employee stock optiorfd — — — —

6 1/2% convertible noté® — — _ _
Dilutive potential common shar - — — _

Denominator for diluted earnings per share — adjlist
weighte-average shares and assumed conver: 12,26¢ 12,09: 12,20¢ 12,06"
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S — (Continued)

(1) Diluted EPS for the three- and nine-month@eésiended September 27, 2003 and September 28eR0@les “as converted” treatment
of the convertible notes as their inclusion woutdamti-dilutive. The number of “as converted” sisaegcluded for the three- and nine-
month periods ended September 27, 2003 was 4,25%88 the number of “as converted” shares excltiethe three- and nine-
month periods ended September 28, 2002 was 4,2B2s84 2,640,992, respective

(2) Potentially dilutive securities, consistingsbfares issuable upon exercise of stock optiorsaiuded from the calculation of diluted
EPS, as their effect would be anti-dilutive. Theégied average number of employee stock optionkidgd for the thre@aonth period
ended September 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002, ¥&%5904 and 1,903,170, respectively, and thebeummf employee stock
options excluded for the nine-month periods endsate&nber 27, 2003 and September 28, 2002 was @¥Pand 1,876,543,
respectively

6. Segment Reporting

Segment Descriptic

Intevac, Inc. has three reportable operategments: Equipment Products, Photonics Techn@odyCommercial Imaging. Our
Equipment Products Division sells complex capitplipment used in the manufacturing of thin-filmidisand flat panel displays. Our
Photonics Technology Division (“PTD") is developiegnsors and cameras that permit highly sensigtection of photons in the visible and
near infrared portions of the spectrum. Intevaethhology development revenues are generated withiRTD segment. Our Commercial
Imaging Division is developing commercial produlsésed on technology developed by PTD.

Included in corporate activities are genewaporate expenses less an allocation of corpesgienses to operating units equal to 3% and
1% of net revenues in 2003 and 2002, respectidélg.cost of excess facility space not used by flegading divisions is also included in
corporate activities and was $275,000 and $907 @3pectively, for the three and nine months erg@kgatember 27, 2003.

Business Segment Net Revenues

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $4,96: $4,75¢ $17,77¢ $16,27¢
Photonics Technolog 2,65: 1,97(C 6,43¢€ 5,47¢
Commercial Imagin — 8 6 37
Total $7,61¢ $6,737 $24,21¢ $21,79:
I I | |
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Business Segment Profit & Loss and ReconciliatiorotConsolidated Pre-tax Profit (Loss)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $ (969 $(1,65)) $ (4,12¢) $ (5,950)
Photonics Technology Divisic (17¢) (167) (1,407 (1,077
Commercial Imagin (73€) (567) (2,539 (970
Corporate activitie (62¢) (539 (1,985 (1,619
Operating los! (2,509 (2,919 (10,049 (9,605)
Interest expens (522 (1,117 (1,549 (2,445
Interest incom 39 59 204 19¢
Other income and expense, 93 13t (315 35C
Loss from continuing operations before income te $(2,899) $(3,847) $(11,707) $(11,507)
| | I I

Geographic Area Net Trade Revenues

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Sept. 27, Sept. 28, Sept. 27, Sept. 28,
2003 2002 2003 2002

(In thousands)

United State! $3,23¢ $2,61¢ $ 7,84¢ $ 9,38¢
Far Eas 4,37¢ 4,117 16,36¢ 12,10¢
Europe — 1 — 30C
Rest of World — — 6 1
Total $7,61¢ $6,73i $24,21¢ $21,79:
| | | |

7. Income Taxes

For the three- and nine-month periods endgade®nber 27, 2003, Intevac did not accrue a tarfitadue to the inability to realize
additional refunds from loss carry-backs. Intevecraed a tax benefit of $6.4 million for the ninemth period ended September 28, 2002.
This resulted from federal tax law changes thawvalbsses incurred in 2001 and 2002 to be carrgatk b years. The Company’s
$16.2 million deferred tax asset is fully offsetd$16.2 million valuation allowance, resultingeimet deferred tax asset of zero at
September 27, 2003.

8. Capital Transactions

During the nine-month period ending Septen#¥r2003, Intevac sold stock to its employees uttte Company’s Stock Option and
Employee Stock Purchase Plans. A total of 190,880es were issued for which the Company receivédd $60.

9. Financial Presentation
Certain prior year amounts in the Condensed Castestgdil Financial Statements have been reclassifiedriform to the 2003 presentati
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10. Subsequent Event

On October 31, 2003, Intevac issued a nai@tomatic conversion of its 6 1/2% Convertibig8rdinated Notes due 2009 pursuant to
their terms. On November 7, 2003, $20.1 millioraggregate principal amount of these notes whichpsagously outstanding, was
converted into an aggregate of approximately 2@ shares of Intevac common stock at a convegior of $7.00 per share. Prior to the
issuance of the notice of automatic conversionshbsequent to the three months ended Septemb20@3, $9.4 million in aggregate
principal amount of these notes had been tenderecbfhiversion by the holders, resulting in thedsse of 1,348,426 shares of Intevac
common stock.
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REPORT OF GRANT THORNTON LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidad¢ahce sheets of Intevac, Inc. as of Decembe2@12 and 2001 and the related
consolidated statements of operations and compsaleimcome, shareholders’ equity and cash flowsé&zh of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2002. These financial stateraemthe responsibility of the Company’s managem@ut responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audiiagdards generally accepted in the United StdtAsmerica. Those standards reqt
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtassurance about whether the financial statisnaea free of material misstatements.
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidesnpporting the amounts and disclosures in then6igh statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well agatirgd the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesgonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financiatsments referred to above present fairly, in altarial respects, the consolidated financial
position of Intevac, Inc. at December 31, 2002 20@1, and the consolidated results of its operatéom its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2002, ifoocmity with accounting principles generally acasgin the United States of Americ

Grant Thornton LLP

San Jose, California
January 29, 2003
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands)

ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel

December 31,

2002

2001

$28,45'

Trade and other accounts receivable, net of alloasiof $269 and

$225 at December 31, 2002 and 2!
Income taxes recoverak

4,991
214

Inventories, including $9,914 and $4,070 held ataumer locations

at December 31, 2002 and 2(
Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Total current asse

Property, plant and equipment, at ct
Leasehold improvemen
Machinery and equipme!

Less accumulated depreciation and amortize

Investment in 601 California Avenue LL

Debt issuance costs, net of amortization of $2482$1,808 at
December 31, 2002 and 20

Other long term asse

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS

Current liabilities:
Book overdrafi
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and related liabilitie
Other accrued liabilitie
Customer advance

Total current liabilities
Convertible note
Commitments
Shareholder equity:
Undesignated preferred stock, no par value, 10sbades
authorized, no shares issued and outstar
Common stock, no par valu
Authorized share— 50,000
Issued and outstanding shares — 12,125 and 12{004 a
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respecti'
Accumulated other comprehensive incc
Accumulated defici

Total shareholde’ equity

Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity

See accompanying notes.
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15,87:
961

50,49«

5,751
16,21¢
21,96%
15,17

6,79:

2,431

577
3

$60,29¢

EQUITY

$ 45¢
1,28(
1,37¢
3,72%
12,34«
19,18¢
30,56¢

19,38¢
18¢
(9,039

10,54:

$60,29¢

$ 18,157

8,04¢

21,69:
47¢

48,37:

5,87:
21,09¢

26,96¢
18,10¢

8,86¢
2,431

49t
3

$ 60,16¢

$ 242
2,38¢
1,57:
3,541

13,46«

21,21
37,54¢

19,09:
122
(17,80)

1,40¢

$ 60,16¢
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME

INTEVAC, INC.

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net revenues
Systems and componel
Technology developmel

Total net revenue
Cost of net revenue
Systems and componel
Technology developmel
Goodwill write-off
Inventory provision:

Total cost of net revenur
Gross profi
Operating expense
Research and developmt
Selling, general and administrati
Restructuring and othi

Total operating expens

Operating los!

Interest expens

Interest incomt

Other income and expense,

Income (loss) before income tax
Provision for (benefit from) income tax

Net income (loss

Other comprehensive incorr
Foreign currency translation adjustme

Total adjustment

Total comprehensive income (los

Basic income (loss) per sha
Net income (loss
Shares used in per share amol
Diluted income (loss) per shai
Net income (loss
Shares used in per share amol

Years Ended December 31,

2002

2001

2000

$ 27,62t
6,15¢

33,78¢

20,00¢
5,15(

1,31¢

26,47¢
7,30¢

10,84¢
7,752

18,59¢

(11,289

(2,98))
284
16,16¢

2,182
(6,597)

$ 8,774

67

67

$ 8,841

$ 0.7¢
12,07"

$ 0.6¢€
15,26:

See accompanying notes.
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$ 43,59¢
7,88¢

51,48¢

30,02t
7,98¢

3,71¢

41,72¢
9,75¢

14,47¢
6,74¢

21,22

(11,469

(2,917)
1,24F
1,22¢

(11,907
5,02¢

$(16,93¢)

122

122

$(16,819)

$ (1.42)
11,95¢

$ (1.4
11,95¢

$ 30,25¢
5,79¢

36,04¢

20,65¢
6,022
1,05¢
6,32¢

34,05¢
1,99(

10,57¢
4,41¢
(63¢)

14,35

(12,369)

(3,039
2,341
731

(12,329

$(12,329)

$(12,329)

$ (1.04)
11,80:

$ (1.09
11,80:
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at January 1, 20
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior
Employee stock purchase pl
Income tax benefits realized from activity in
employee stock plar
Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2C
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior
Employee stock purchase pl
Foreign currency translation adjustm
Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2C
Shares issued in connection wi

Exercise of stock optior
Employee stock purchase pl

Compensation expense in the form of common

stock
Foreign currency translation adjustm
Net income

Balance at December 31, 2C

INTEVAC, INC.

(In thousands)

Accumulated Retained
Common Stock Other Earnings Total
Comprehensive (Accum. Shareholders’

Shares Amount Income Deficit) Equity
11,71¢ $18,17( $— $ 11,45 $ 29,62:¢
20 58 — — 58
10¢ 41¢ — — 41¢€
— 29 — — 29
— — — (12,329 (12,32
11,84« $18,67" $ — $ (871 $ 17,80¢
41 13 — — 13
11¢ 40E — — 402
— — 122 — 122
— — — (16,936 (16,936
12,00« $19,09: $122 $(17,80%) $ 1,40¢
13 19 — — 19
10¢ 278 — — 273
— 4 — — 4
— — 67 — 67
— — — 8,77¢ 8,77¢
12,12t $19,38¢ $18¢ $ (9,039 $ 10,54¢
— — — — —

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ending December 31,

2002 2001 2000

Operating activities
Net income (loss $ 8,77¢ $(16,93¢) $ (12,329
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to @esthcand cash

equivalents provided by (used in) operating agéésil

Depreciatior 2,57 3,91¢ 3,721
Deferred income taxe — 4,98¢ 2,73¢
Amortization of intangible: — 7 1,04:
Amortization of debt offering cos 672 244 244
Goodwill write-off — — 1,05¢
Inventory provision: 1,31¢ 3,71¢ 6,32:
Gain on sale of Rapid Thermal Processing prodoet (15,429 — —
Gain on sale of equipme (329 — —
Gain on purchase of convertible no (23) (1,409 —
Compensation expense in the form of common s 4 — —
Loss on IMAT investmer — — 12t
Restructuring and other char¢c— nor-cash portior — — 85€
Loss on disposal of investme — 803 —
Loss on disposal of equipme 13 8 2
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts receivabl 2,26 1,547 1,614
Inventory 3,35¢ (7,252 (6,66¢€)
Prepaid expenses and other as (492 36€ (332)
Accounts payabl (1,107 44% 92¢
Accrued payroll and other accrued liabilit 33t 63¢ (5,76¢)
Customer advance (1,120 (2,859 6,46¢
Total adjustment (7,959 5,16¢ 12,34¢
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usegpi@jating
activities 82C (12,777) 22
Investing activities
Purchase of investmer — (5,467 (116,27))
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investrr — 38,44% 120,08«
Net proceeds from sale of Rapid Thermal Procegsioduct line 17,78( — —
Proceeds from sale of equipm 53t — —
Purchase of equipme (1,480 (4,050 (2,990
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by invesiitigities 16,83¢ 28,93 823
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of common si 292 41€ 47€
Repurchase of Intevac convertible nc (225) (2,257 —
Exchange of Intevac convertible notes due 2 (7,487 — —
Repayment of notes payal — (1,909 —

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usefthemcing
activities (7,416 (3,749 47¢€
61

Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ 122 —
Net increase in cash and cash equival 10,30( 13,54 1,321
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe 18,157 4,61¢ 3,29t
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 28,451 $ 18,157 $ 4,61¢

I I |

Cash paid (received) fc
Interest $ 2,45¢ $ 2,71t $ 2,78¢
Income taxe: 2 2 2
Income tax refun: (6,369) — (5,807)



Other noi-cash change:
Inventories transferred to (from) property, pland &quipmen
Exchange of $36.3M of convertible notes due 2004%9.5M of
convertible notes 2009 (exchange completed Julgp
Income tax benefit realized from activity in empdeystock plan

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Business and Nature of Operations

Intevac, Inc.’s businesses are the designufaature and sale of complex capital equipmend tsenanufacture products such as thin-
film disks and flat panel displays (the “Equipm@nbducts Division”), the development of highly séims electroeptical devices and syste!
for the US military and its allies (the “Photonitschnology Division”) and the design, manufactund aale of commercial products based on
technology developed by the Photonics Technologysiain (the “Commercial Imaging Division”).

Systems sold by the Equipment Products Diwnisire used to deposit highly engineered fifins of material on a substrate. These sys
generally utilize proprietary manufacturing techrég and processes, operate under high levels otimgare designed for high-volume
continuous operation and use precision robotiasypedgerized controls and complex software programfalty automate and control the
production process. Products manufactured withetbgstems include disks for computer hard diskedriand flat panel displays for use in
consumer electronics products.

The Photonics Technology Division is devehgpelectro-optical sensors, cameras and systerhpehmait highly sensitive detection of
photons in the visible and infrared portions of $ipectrum. This development work is aimed at angatiew products for both military and
industrial applications. Products include Lasarriinated Viewing and Ranging (“LIVAR®"§ystems for positive target identification at Ic
range and low-cost extreme low light level caméoasise in military applications.

The Commercial Imaging Division was formedlily 2002 with the charter of developing produxsed on PTD technology for sale to
commercial markets.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentatio

The consolidated financial statements inclilndeaccounts of Intevac and its wholly owned diibsies. All inter-company transactions
and balances have been eliminated.

Revenue Recognitic

We recognize revenue using guidance from S&@ Accounting Bulletin No. 101 “Revenue Recogmitin Financial Statements.” Our
policy allows revenue recognition when persuasikidence of an arrangement exists, delivery hasroedwor services have been rendered,
the seller’s price is fixed or determinable, andemibility is reasonably assured. On JanuaryQQ2 Intevac changed its revenue recognition
policy for system orders received after 2002.

System Revenue Recognition for Orders ReceivedeBEX81/0z

Revenues for systems are recognized upoonrmestacceptance. For large deposition and rapidndleprocessing systems shipped
through a distributor, revenue is typically recagpu after the distributor has accepted the systeyardactory and the system has been
shipped. For large deposition and rapid thermatgssing systems sold direct to end customers, vevisirecognized after installation and
acceptance of the system at the customer site.

There is a written acceptance and test proeedATP”) for each system, which is specifiedire customer purchase order. The ATP
includes a detailed set of criteria that are regflias a condition of customer acceptance. The ATypically conducted over one or more
days during which the system is subjected to a murobtests to validate that the system is perfognin a repeatable fashion, reliably and to
specification. If material issues or problems asealvered during the ATP process, then they anectad prior to customer acceptance.
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In the case of a direct end user sale, thereypically two ATP’s performed. The first ATPpsrformed at Intevac’s factory and must be
approved by the customer prior to shipment of yfetesn. The second ATP is performed after the syst@srbeen installed at the customer’s
factory, again with the customer in attendance.eahe second ATP is approved by the customer,fndustomer has accepted the syste
writing and agreed to make any remaining paymemésah the system, then the system is recognizadsate and revenue for the entire
system is recorded.

In the case of a shipment through a distahwtn ATP is performed at Intevac’s factory. Upompletion of the ATP, and after the
distributor has accepted the system in writing agicted to make any remaining payments due on #teraythen the system is shipped and
revenue for the entire system is recorded. Theiloligbr then completes customer factory installatomd the ATP at its cost. When we beli
that there may be higher than normal end-userliagtan and acceptance issues for systems shigpeddh a distributor, such as when a
major new version of a product is delivered for fingt time, then the acceptance and revenue rétogmprocess follows the model described
above for a direct end user sale. The primary wdiffee in this case is that revenue recognitiorepeddent on the Company obtaining
acceptance of the product by both its customerdigteibutor) and its distributor’'s customer (thedauser).

During the period that a system is undergaingtomer acceptance (either distributor or end) ugee value of the system remains in
inventory and any payments received, or amounisiéed, related to the system are included in custaadvances. When revenue is
recognized on the system, the inventory is chatgedst of net revenues, the customer advancquglhted and the customer is billed for the
unpaid balance of the system revenue.

As of December 31, 2002 the Company repdefl million of finished goods which consisted inkfcapacity upgrades to Flat Panel
Display (“FPD") deposition systems undergoing finateptance testing at the end user’s facilityaR&D silicon deposition system
undergoing final acceptance testing at the endsutaility. Taken as a whole, the above systerpsagent $10.9 million of the Company’s
$18.2 million order backlog, and $9.8 million oétlEompany’s $12.3 million of customer advances.

System Revenue Recognition for Orders Received1&it&1/02

Certain of Intevac’s product sales with coso acceptance provisions are accounted for aspiedétlement arrangements. If the
Company has met previously defined customer acoeptaxperience levels with the specific type ofigapent, then Intevac recognizes
revenue for the fair market value of the equipmagidn shipment and transfer of title and recogniegenue for the fair market value of
installation and acceptance services when thos#&cesrare completed. For products that have nat deeonstrated to meet product
specifications prior to shipment, revenue is re@gphat customer acceptance. In the event thatdonte customer chooses not to complete
installation and acceptance, and Intevac’s oblgatiunder the contract to complete installationgptance or any other tasks (with the
exception of warranty obligations) have been fdilscharged, then Intevac recognizes any remaimdenue to the extent that collectibility
under the contract is reasonably assured. Forastwith end user customer acceptance provisgtableshed prior to 2003, Intevac has
deferred all revenue recognition until completidrinstallation and customer acceptance. The reveecmgnition policy outlined above and
implemented for system orders received after Deeer@ib, 2002 was made to better conform Intevassmree recognition policies to
industry accounting practice for companies selfiimgilar equipment. The effect of adopting this pglin years prior to 2003 would have bt
no change in 2002 revenues, a decrease in 200dueyef $1.5 million and an increase of 2000 reesrof $1.5 million. The effect on net
income of adopting this policy in years prior td030wvould have been no effect in 2002 net incondeaease in 2001 net income of $33,000
and an increase in 2000 net income of $33,000.
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Other Systems and n-System Revenue Recognit

Revenues for systems without installation aockeptance provisions, technology upgrades, g@ate, consumables and prototype
products built by PTD are generally recognized ugloipment. Service and maintenance contract reyevhieh to date has been
insignificant, is recognized ratably over appli@bbntract periods or as the service is performed.

Our shipping terms are customarily FOB shmggpoint. For systems sold directly to the end ,user obligations remaining after shipment
typically include installation, end user factorycaptance and warranty. For systems sold to distbutypically the distributor assumes
responsibility for installation and end user custor@cceptance. In some cases, the distributomegiilme some or all of the warranty liability.
For products other than systems and system upgradesanty is typically the only obligation we haaier shipment.

Technology Development Revenue Recognition

We perform best efforts research and devetopiwork under various government-sponsored relBeamatracts. Typically, for each
contract, we commit to perform certain researchadaklopment efforts up to an agreed upon amonrmohnection with these contracts, we
receive funding on an incremental basis up to ngeiSome of these contracts are cost sharingiara, where Intevac is reimbursed for a
portion of the total costs expended. Revenue osetentracts is recognized in accordance with aonterms, typically as costs are incurred.
In addition, we have, from time to time, negotiatgth a third party to fund a portion of our costgeturn for a joint interest to our rights at
the end of the contract. In the event that a pagiccontract overruns its agreed upon amount, & Ine liable for the additional costs.

These contracts are accounted for under ARB4N, Chapter 11, Section A, which addresses EBhost-Fixed-Fee Contracts. The
contracts are all cost-type, with financial terimattare a mixture of fixed fee, incentive fee, @e &ind cost-sharing. The deliverables under
each contract range from reports to prototype hardwlin none of the contracts is there an obligafo either party to continue the program
once the funds have been expended. The effortbet@rminated at any time for convenience, in witiabe we would be reimbursed for our
actual incurred costs, plus fee, if applicable tfer completed effort. We own the entire rightetdand interest to each invention discovered
under the contract, unless we specifically givehagt right. The US Government has a paid-up licénsese any invention/intellectual
property for government purposes only.

Trade Receivables and Doubtful Accounts

The Company evaluates the collectibilityrafde receivables on an ongoing basis and provasesves against potential losses when
appropriate.

Warranty

The Company’s standard warranty is twelve th®from customer acceptance. During this warrgetyod any necessary naonsumabl
parts are supplied and installed. A provision far €stimated warranty cost is recorded when revisngeognized.
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The following table displays the activitytime warranty provision account for 2002 and 2001

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Beginning balanc $90€  $ 74t
Expenditures incurred under warrant (7949) (623)
Accruals for product warranties issued during #gorting perioc 41C 76¢
Adjustments to previously existing warranty accst 328 15
Ending balanci $84E  $90¢€

| |

International Distribution Costs

The Company makes payments to agents andsematives under agreements related to interdsates in return for obtaining orders
and providing installation and warranty servicelse3e payments to agents and representatives ardedadn selling, general and
administrative expenses. These amounts totaledxziopeitely $300,000, $141,000 and $0 for the yeaded December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively.

Customer Advances

Customer advances generally represent namtahle deposits invoiced by the Company in conagatiith receiving customer purchase
orders and other events preceding acceptance tehsysCustomer advances related to products thatiat been shipped to customers, and
included in accounts receivable were $0 and $8®7abecember 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments
The Company considers all highly liquid intveents with a maturity of three months or less wherchased to be cash equivalents.

Short-term investments consist principalhhighly rated debt instruments with maturities gaiig between one and twelve months and
are carried at fair value. These investments arieajly short-term in nature and therefore bearimai interest rate risk.

Management determines the appropriate cieasdn of debt securities at the time of purchase reevaluates such designation as of eact
balance sheet date. All debt securities are cladsifs available- for-sale under Statement of Fi@gccounting Standards No. 115
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Bg$ecurities.” Securities classified as availataesale are reported at fair market value
with the related unrealized gains and losses imdud retained earnings. Realized gains and |laasaésleclines in value judged to be other-
than-temporary on available-for-sale securitiesiaeckided in other income and expenses. The costairities sold is based on the specific
identification method.

Cash and cash equivalents represent cashrascand money market funds.
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Valuation of Long-lived and Intangible Assets arab@will

We assess the impairment of identifiablerigthles, long-lived assets and goodwill whenevemngs or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may not be recoverabletdfaave consider important which could trigger mpairment review include the followin

» significant underperformance relative to expedtistiorical or projected future operating results;

» significant changes in the manner of our uséefacquired assets or the strategy for our ovieusihess;
» significant negative industry or economic trends;

» significant decline in our stock price for a sused period; and

» our market capitalization relative to net bookuea

When we determine that the carrying valubofdived assets, intangibles or goodwill may not beokerable based upon the existenc
one or more of the above indicators of impairmes,measure any impairment based on a projecteduised cash flow method using a
discount rate determined by our management to tremamsurate with the risk inherent in our currerdiibess model. In 2000, Intevac
determined that the intangible assets relatedg@tiichase of Cathode Technology Corporation arnds_ bechnologies, Inc. had become
impaired. This determination was based on a rewitlie future revenue expected from products basettiese technologies. At
December 31, 2000 the remaining goodwill relatethase purchases, amounting to $1,056,000, watewiitf. Of this write-off, $818,000 is
included in the Equipment Products business segarmeh$238,000 is included in Corporate activities.

Foreign Exchange Contracts

Intevac may enter into foreign currency forevaxchange contracts to hedge certain of its oreurrency transaction, translation and re-
measurement exposures. Our accounting policiesoime of these instruments are based on our desigrdtsuch instruments as hedging
transactions. Instruments not designated as a healggaction will be “marked to markedt the end of each accounting period. The crit@g
use for designating an instrument as a hedge irchfé@ctiveness in exposure reduction and one-toroatching of the derivative financial
instrument to the underlying transaction being leeldgsains and losses on foreign currency forwaath@xge contracts that are designated
and effective as hedges of existing transactioagserognized in income in the same period as I@sggains on the underlying transactions
are recognized and generally offset.

During fiscal 2000 Intevac entered into yemaiminated foreign currency forward exchange cotgr® hedge anticipated yen
denominated sales. We did not designate thesegfooeirrency forward contracts as hedge transagtihasefore, the contracts were “marked
to market.” In fiscal 2000 we realized gains of $1D0 related to foreign currency forward exchacgaracts. As of December 31, 2002,
Intevac had no foreign currency forward exchanggreats outstanding.

Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of the short-term finah@istruments (cash and cash equivalents, shantitesestments, accounts receivable and
certain other liabilities) approximates fair vallige to the short-term maturity of those instrumeB#sed on the quoted market prices for the
same or similar issues or on the current ratesaxfféor debt of the same remaining maturities féirevalue of the $30.6 million of
outstanding convertible notes as of December 302 20$23.4 million.
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Inventories

Inventories for systems and components atedt the lower of cost or market. Inventoriessist of the following:

December 31,

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Raw material $ 3,32¢  $ 5,65¢
Work-in-progress 2,62¢ 11,96:
Finished good 9,91« 4,07(

$15,87: $21,69:

Finished goods inventory consists solelyarhpleted systems at customer sites that are unidgrgestallation and acceptance testing.

Inventory reserves included in the above nensilvere $9.6 million and $12.7 million at Decem®&y 2002 and December 31, 2001,
respectively. Each quarter, we analyze our invgntiaw materials, WIP and finished goods) againstforecast demand for the next
12 months. Parts with no forecast requirementhahperiod are considered excess and inventoryigioms are established to write those
parts down to zero net book value. During this pss¢ some inventory is identified as having norutise or value to us and is disposed of
against the reserves.

During the twelve months ended December 8022$1.3 million was added to inventory resenasebdl on the quarterly analysis and
$4.2 million of inventory was disposed of and cleargo the reserve. Most of the disposed inventelated to two MDP 250K Disk Sputteri
systems that had been written down to estimateggalvalue in 2000. Inventory reserves were funtbduced by $0.2 million due to the sale
of the rapid thermal processing product line.

During the twelve months ended December B012$3.7 million was added to inventory resenasebdl on the quarterly analysis and
$0.7 million of inventory was disposed of and cleargo the reserve. The major increase in invermesgrves was the establishment of a
$2.4 million reserve related to a cancelled ordemfcustom flat panel system. The system wasemrdbwn to the value that was recoverable
if the system could be reconfigured for a differemstomer. Inventory reserves increased by aniaddlt$0.9 million when a customer
cancelled an order for a disk manufacturing systechforfeited its customer advance. The forfeitgdbace was applied to the inventory
made excess by the cancelled order.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Equipment and leasehold improvements are carriedsatless allowances for accumulated depreciatimhamortization. Gains and los
on dispositions are reflected in the consolidatatesments of operations.

Depreciation for machinery and equipmenbisiputed using the straight-line method over theneged useful lives of the assets, which
are generally three to seven years. Amortizatiole@dehold improvements is computed using the shoftthe remaining terms of the leases
or the estimated economic useful lives of the iniproents.

Intangible Assets
Intevac amortizes intangible assets on #gétirdine basis over the estimated useful livesicvltange from two to seven years.
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Comprehensive Income

SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Incbraquires unrealized gains or losses on our abtgitéor-sale securities and the foreign
currency translation adjustments, which prior ® &ldoption were reported separately in shareholdeusty, to be included in other
comprehensive income. As of December 31, 20025189,000 balance of accumulated other comprehemsteene is comprised entirely of
accumulated foreign currency translation adjustsent

Employee Stock Plans

At December 31, 2002, Intevac had two stbaked employee compensation plans, which are dedamore fully in Note 11. We accot
for those plans under the recognition and measureprnciples of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accountingrf8tock Issued to Employees”, and
related Interpretations. No stock-based employespemsation cost is reflected in net income, asglbns granted under those plans had an
exercise price equal to the market value of theedgithg common stock on the date of grant. Intedaes not have any plans to adopt the fair
value requirements of SFAS 123 for reporting pugsos

Pro forma information regarding net income aarnings per share is required by SFAS 123, wéilt requires that the information be
determined as if we had accounted for our emplsyeek options granted subsequent to December 34, d8der the fair value method of
this Statement. The fair value for these options egtimated at the date of grant using a Black-8shuaultiple option pricing model with the
following weighted average assumptions for 2008128nd 2000, respectively: risk-free interest rafek 64%, 3.03% and 5.17%; dividend
yields of 0.0%, 0.0% and 0.0%; volatility factorfstioe expected market price of Inte’s common stock of 0.933, 0.946 and 0.936; and a
weighted-average expected life of the option 060®25 and 0.25 years beyond each respectivenggstiriod.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model @eageloped for use in estimating the fair valuerafiéd options that have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In addifioption models require the input of highly sulijezassumptions including the expected
stock price volatility. Because Intevac’s emplogéack options have characteristics significantfedent from those of traded options, and
because changes in the subjective assumptions atamiatly affect the fair value estimate, in marmagat’s opinion, the existing models do
not necessarily provide a reliable single measfitbeofair value of its employee stock options.

Under the 1995 Employee Stock Purchase Blaamended in 1999, (the “ESPP”), Intevac is ai#édrto issue up to 1,000,000 shares of
common stock to participating employees. Undettéhes of the ESPP, employees can choose to hate1f)¥6 of their annual base earnii
withheld to purchase Intevac’s common stock. Thelpase price of the stock is 85% of the lower efshbscription date fair market value or
the purchase date fair market value. Under the E&BRold 108,020, 118,904 and 108,784 shares ptogees in 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. As of December 31, 2002, 185,946esheemained reserved for issuance under the ESERoWot recognize compensation
cost related to employee purchase rights undepltére To comply with the pro forma reporting regments of SFAS 123, compensation
is estimated for the fair value of the employeeschase rights using the Black-Scholes model wighfollowing assumptions for those rights
granted in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively: frisk-interest rates of 1.12%, 1.93% and 5.36%¢gédivil yield of 0.0%, 0.0% and 0.0%;
expected volatility of 0.933, 0.946 and 0.936; and=xpected life of 1.50, 2.00 and 2.00 yearsdtfexing period ends July 31, 2003 for the
subscription period that began in February 200Bg Weighted average fair value of those purchagesigranted in 2002, 2001 and 2000
1999 were $1.71, $2.47 and $2.78, respectivelspare.
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The following table illustrates the effect et income and earnings per share if Intevac patieal the fair valugecognition provisions ¢
FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-BaSminpensation”, to stock-based employee compemsatio

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands, except per share data)

Net income (loss), as report $8,77¢ $(16,93¢) $(12,329)

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensatioaresgpdetermined
under fair value based method for all awards, hetlated tax effect (157) (89%) (819
Pro forma net income (los $8,617 $(17,837) $(13,149)
I I I

Earnings per shal

Basic— as reporte! $ 0.7: $ (1.49 $ (1.09
Basic— pro forma $ 0.71 $ (1.49 $ (1.1)
Diluted— as reporte: $ 0.6€ $ (.42 $ (1.09
Diluted— pro forma $ 0.6 $ (1.49 $ (1.1))

Financial Presentation
Certain prior year amounts in the Consolidatmancial Statements have been reclassifiedriom to 2002 presentation.
Net income (loss) per share

The following table sets forth the computataf basic and diluted loss per share:

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Numerator:

Numerator for basic loss per sh— income (loss) available to

common stockholdel $ 8,77¢ $(16,93¢) $(12,329)
Effect of dilutive securities

6 1/2% convertible noté® 1,33¢ — —
Numerator for diluted earnings per sh— income (loss) available

to common stockholders after assumed conver: $10,11: $(16,93¢) $(12,329)

| I L]

Denominator
Denominator for basic earnings per share — weightedage

shares 12,077 11,95¢ 11,80:
Effect of dilutive securities

Employee stock optiorfd 137 — —

6 1/2% convertible noté® 3,04¢ — —
Dilutive potential common shar 3,18¢ — —

Denominator for diluted earnings per share — adplisteighted-
average shares and assumed conver: 15,26: 11,95¢ 11,80:
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(1) Diluted EPS for the twelve-month periods enBedember 31, 2001 and 2000 excludes “as convettedtment of the convertible
notes, as their inclusion would be anti-dilutivéieThumber of “as converted” shares excluded frartwelve-month periods ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 1,954,910 and I2®%espectively

(2) Potentially dilutive securities, consistingsifares issuable upon exercise of employee stdanspare excluded from the calculation of
diluted EPS as their effect would be anti-dilutifée weighted average number of employee stockoptxcluded from the twelve-
month periods ended December 31, 2002, 2001 anal\2a6 1,328,278, 1,637,268, and 1,474,961, respdct

Use of Estimate

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with accounting principles generally actspin the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assas it affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finansalements and the reported amounts of revenuexg@hses during the reporting period.
Actual results inevitably will differ from thosetawates, and such differences may be materialdditfancial statements.

New Accounting Pronounceme|

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Stadsi®oard (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financiatéenting Standards (“SFASNo. 143
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFA&3 requires that asset retirement obligationsataidentifiable upon acquisition and
construction, and during the operating life of agdived asset be recorded as a liability usingpitesent value of the estimated cash flows. A
corresponding amount would be capitalized as dattepasset’s carrying amount and amortized to esp®ver the asset’s useful life. Intevac
will adopt the provisions of SFAS 143 effective dary 1, 2003. We do not expect the adoption ofdtdsement to have a material impact on
our financial statements.

In July 2002, FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Aacting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposattifities” which supercedes EITF
No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employmengefmination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an tti” SFAS 146 requires that a
liability for a cost associated with an exit orhsal activity be recognized when the liabilityrisurred, whereas EITF No. 94-3 had
recognized the liability at the commitment dat@toexit plan. Adoption of this standard is effeetfer exit or disposal activities that are
initiated after December 31, 2002. We do not expleeimpact of the adoption of this statement teehea material impact on our financial
statements.

In November 2002, the Emerging Issues Taskd=(¢'EITF”) issued EITF 00-21 “Revenue Arrangensenith Multiple Deliverables.”
EITF 00-21 prescribes a method to account for emtdrthat have multiple elements or deliverablegstdvides guidance on how to allocate
the value of a contract to its different deliveeshlas well as guidance on when to recognize revelhacated to each deliverable over its
performance period. The provisions of EITF 00-21 apply to revenue arrangements entered intoérfigtal periods beginning after
June 15, 2003. We do not expect the adoption oFEN®. 00-21 to have a material impact on our finarstatements.

3. Concentrations
Credit Risk and Significant Custome

Financial instruments that potentially subjetevac to significant concentrations of cre@ikrconsist of cash equivalents, short-term
investments, accounts receivable and foreign exgehéorward contracts. We generally invests our sgx@ash in money market funds and in
commercial paper, which have
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contracted maturities generally within one year.@jicy, our investments in commercial paper, @iegtes of deposit, Eurodollar time
deposits, or bankes’acceptances are rated A1/P1 or better. In 20@dvdc recorded a loss of $803,000 on its investinesommercial pape
issued by Pacific Gas & Electric.

Our largest customers tend to change fronog@éo period. Historically, a significant portiaf Intevacs revenues in any particular per
have been attributable to sales to a limited nurobeustomers. In 2002, three customers accountedi2?o, 21%, and 11%, respectively, of
our consolidated revenues and in aggregate acabtont@4% of net revenues. In 2001, one customenwated for 49% of our consolidated
net revenues. In 2000, four customers accountetif, 16%, 12% and 11%, respectively, of our cadatdd revenues and in aggregate
accounted for 56% of net revenues. Intevac perfamadit evaluations of its customers’ financial ditions and requires deposits on system
orders but does not generally require collateraitber security to support customer receivables.

Products

Disk manufacturing and flat panel manufactgrequipment together contributed a significantiporof our revenues in 2002 and 2001,
while disk manufacturing equipment alone contriluesignificant portion of our revenues in 2000. &¥pect that our ability to maintain or
expand our current levels of revenues and to rdtuagperating profitability in the future will depd upon our success in enhancing our
existing systems and developing and manufactumgpetitive disk manufacturing equipment and ourcess in developing both military &
commercial products based on our LIVAR® and lovinlitechnology.

4. Sale of Rapid Thermal Processing Product L

In the fourth quarter of 2002, Intevac sefdRapid Thermal Processing product line to Ph&gnamics, Inc. (“PDI")for $20 million cas
and the assumption of certain liabilities. $2 roifliof the cash payment will be held in escrow foe gear, and is not included in total assets
on the consolidated balance sheet as of Decemb@082, due to the contingencies related to treassd of these funds from escrow. Release
of the escrow at the end of this period is subieet number of conditions. In connection with tséde, we recorded a gain of $15.4 million,
which is included in other income and expensepnghe Consolidated Statement of Operations. Thaxfimg table recaps the gain from the
sale and the effect on Intevac’s balance she¢h@usands):

Cash received from PDI (excluding the $2 milliorescrow) $18,00(
Less: Accounts receivable transferred to | (599
Inventory transferred to PL (1,917
Warranty and retrofit liability transferred to P 162
Other assets and liabilities transferred to (20
Expenses associated with the transac (220
Net gain on sal $15,42¢
I

5. Equity Investments

601 California Avenue LLt

In 1995, Intevac entered into a Limited LlapiCompany Operating Agreement (the “Operatingeéament”), which expires
December 31, 2015, with 601 California Avenue LItke(“LLC"), a California limited liability companjormed and owned by Intevac and
certain shareholders of Intevac at that time. UitlderOperating Agreement we transferred our leddehterest in the site of our
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discontinued night vision business (the “Sitel'exchange for a preferred share in the LLC withae value of $3,900,000. We are accour
for the investment under the cost method and hesmrded our investment in the LLC at $2,431,000¢kvhepresents our historical carrying
value of the leasehold interest in the Site. Tledgured share in the LLC pays a 10% annual cunwelgiieferred dividend.

During 1996, the LLC formed a joint venturghwStanford University (the “Stanford JV”). Theasford JV developed the property and
fully leased it to a high quality tenant on a lalegm lease. The LLC is a highly profitable entesprivhose primary asset is its interest in the
Stanford JV. The Company received dividends of 3380 from the LLC in each of the last three yeAssof December 31, 2002 all
outstanding cumulative dividends on the preferteates had been paid. These dividends are includether income and expense.

IMAT Inc.

On June 27, 1997, Intevac entered into aeeagent with Matsubo to form a joint venture resimador the sales and service of Intevac’s
flat panel display equipment in Japan and otheasbuntries. We invested $436,000 for 49% of thteng stock of the joint venture. The
joint venture was accounted for by the equity métl®ains and losses related to our share of theyenture were reflected in other inco
and expense, net on the consolidated statemenfseodtions. Intevac’s equity in the net incomelasg) of IMAT, Inc. was ($125,000) in
2000. During the third quarter of 2000, Intevac #@agoint venture partner, Matsubo, transferredAlIVk activities and employees to Matsubo
and terminated the operations of IMAT.

6. Commitments

We lease certain facilities under non-cartdelaperating leases that expire at various tinpeto March 2007. The facility leases require
Intevac to pay for all normal maintenance cost® [Base for the primary facility in Santa Clardudes an option to extend the lease for an
additional five-year period.

Future minimum rental payments under theasds at December 31, 2002 are as follows (in tmols3a

2003 $ 2,971
2004 3,07C
2005 3,19-
2006 3,31¢
2007 83€
Total $13,38¢

[ |

Gross rental expense was approximately $20803$2,993,000 and $1,596,000 for the years ebadedmber 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Offsetting rental expense for therysaling December 31, 2000 was sublease incomé20§0.

7. Employee Benefit Plan

In 1991, Intevac established a defined cbation retirement plan with 401(k) plan featureBelan covers all United States employees
eighteen years and older. Employees may make batitbhs by a percentage reduction in their salariesto exceed the statutorily prescri
annual limit. We made cash contributions of $276,(8801,000 and $123,000 for the years ended Deme8dih 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Employees may choose among twelvesimvent options for their contributions and thiare of Intevac’s contributions, and
they are able to move funds between investmenbptt any time.
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Intevac’s common stock is not one of the investnogrions. Administrative expenses relating to tla@re insignificant.
8. Notes Payable

In 1996, Intevac issued notes related tgtirehase of Cathode Technology Corporation. Thesbobre interest at 5.58% compounded
monthly and payable quarterly. The balance on tieswas paid in full in January 2001.

9. Convertible Notes

During the first quarter of 1997, Intevac gdeted an offering of $57.5 million of its 6 1/2%@ertible Subordinated Notes (the “2004
Notes”), which mature March 1, 2004. Interest is payaddeh March 1st and September 1st. The notes avertible into shares of Intevac’s
common stock at $20.625 per share. Expenses atsbwih the offering of approximately $2.3 milliovere deferred. Such expenses are
being amortized to interest expense over the tdrneonotes.

On July 12, 2002 we completed the exchandi86f3 million in aggregate principal amount of @04 Notes for $29.5 million of our
new 6 1/2% Convertible Subordinated Notes due Z809“2009 Notes”) and $7.6 million in cash, indlugl $0.9 million for accrued interest.
The 2009 Notes are convertible, at the holdersbopinto Intevac common shares at a conversiaremf $7.00 per share. $1.3 million in
aggregate principal amount of the 2004 Notes reethgutstanding after the closing of the exchanégr.of

In accounting for the exchange of the conbkrnotes, we wrote off $0.4 million of debt isaga costs related to the 2004 Notes,
reflecting the portion of such costs attributaloi¢hte convertible notes exchanged. The remainibgidsuance costs will be amortized to
interest expense over the remaining life of the42@0tes. In connection with the exchange offegvat incurred $0.8 million of offering
costs. Of this amount, $0.2 million representedcidh portion of the exchange offer and was expkdsgeng the 3 months ended
September 28, 2002. The $0.6 million balance okttehange offering costs will be amortized to iegtexpense over the term of the 2009
Notes. There was no gain or loss associated wigttrdnsaction as $36.3 million of 2004 Notes wextehanged for $36.3 million of cash ¢
new securities.

During 2002, in addition to the note exchadgscribed above, Intevac repurchased $0.3 milfamg value, of its 2004 Notes. The
repurchase resulted in a gain of $23,000. Durir@l2Mtevac repurchased $3.7 million, face valdié&sd2004 Notes. The repurchase resulted
in a gain of $1.4 million. In accordance with adoptof SFAS 145, the gain on the note repurchaseiaded in Other income and expense,
net on the consolidated statements of operations.

10. Segment Reporting

Segment Descriptic

Intevac, Inc. has three reportable operategments: Equipment Products, Photonics Techn@odyCommercial Imaging. Our
Equipment Products Division sells complex capitplipment used in the manufacturing of thin-filmidisand flat panel displays. Our
Photonics Technology Division is developing sensars cameras that permit highly sensitive deteaifgshotons in the visible and infrared
portions of the spectrum. Our Commercial Imagingi€on is developing commercial products basedeghrnology developed by PTD.

Included in corporate activities are genewaporate expenses, the equity in net loss of IMIAE, (see Note 5), amortization expenses
related to certain intangible assets and the raver2000 of a
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portion of a restructuring reserve establishedapt&mber 1999, less an allocation of corporate resgeeto operating units equal to 1% of net
revenues. Assets of corporate activities includalaoated cash and short-term investments, defénmane tax assets (which were written
off in 2001) and certain intangibles and other &sse

Segment Profit or Loss and Segment As

We evaluate performance and allocates ressurased on a number of factors including, profibss from operations and future revenue
potential. The accounting policies of the reporag#gments are the same as those described nntimeagy of significant accounting polici¢

Business Segment Net Rever

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $27,10( $42,72.  $28,79'
Photonics Technolog 6,641 8,761 7,252
Commercial Imaginq 43 — —
Total $33,78¢ $51,48:  $36,04¢
I | I

Business Segment Profit & Lc

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Equipment Producté)® $ (5,139 $(7.239) $ (8,049
Photonics Technolog¥ (2,179 (2,59 (2,169
Commercial Imagin (1,65€) — —
Corporate activitie&) (2,32]) (1,639 (2,15))
Operating los! (11,289 (11,469 (12,367)
Interest expens (2,987) (2,919 (3,039
Interest incom 284 1,24t 2,341
Other income and expense, 16,16¢ 1,22¢ 731
Income (loss) before income tax $ 2,18: $(11,907)  $(12,329

L] L] I

(1) Includes goodwill writ-off of $818,000 in 200

(2) Includes inventory provisions of $847,000, $3,880,and $6,007,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respyt
(3) Includes inventory provisions of $469,000, ($118)0&nd $316,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respegti
(4) Includes goodwill writ-off of $238,000 in 200(
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Business Segment Ass

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $20,16: $31,84:
Photonics Technolog 7,71¢ 7,25:
Commercial Imagin — —
Corporate activitie 32,41% 21,06¢
Total asset $60,29¢ $60,16¢
| |

Business Segment Property, Plant & Equipn

Additions 2002 2001
(In thousands)

Equipment Product $ 83 $ 69z
Photonics Technolog 1,20: 3,01C
Commercial Imaginy — —
Corporate activitie 18¢ 34¢
Total additions $1,48C  $4,05(
| I

Depreciation 2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

Equipment Product $1,34¢€ $2,55¢ $2,381
Photonics Technolog 86( 79¢ 71€
Commercial Imaginq — — —
Corporate activitie 371 55¢ 61¢
Total depreciatiol $2,57i $3,91¢ $3,721
I I I

Geographic Area Net Trade Reven

2002 2001 2000
(In thousands)

United State: $16,33: $14,15¢  $26,46¢
Far Eas 17,15( 36,36: 9,41¢
Europe 301 827 49
Rest of World 1 14C 12C
Total revenue $33,78¢ $51,48¢  $36,04¢
[ | [ | [ |

11. Shareholders’ Equity

Intevac’s Articles of Incorporation authoriz®,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. The BoaRirettors has the authority to issue the
Preferred Stock in one or more series and to fixatice, rights, preferences, privileges and retstris thereof, including dividend rights,
dividend rates, conversion rights, voting righésnis of redemption, redemption prices, liquidapoeferences and the number of shares
constituting any series or the designation of serfies, without further vote or action by the shatéers.
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Stock Option/ Stock Issuance Pl

The Board of Directors approved the 1991 ISoption/ Stock Issuance Plan (the “1991 Plan’®91. The maximum number of shares
that may be issued over the term of the 1991 RI&666,667 shares. The 1991 Plan is divided mtoseparate components: the Option
Grant Program and the Stock Issuance Program. Uhdédption Grant Program, Intevac may grant eith@entive stock options or
nonqualified options or implement stock appreciatights provisions at the discretion of the Boafdirectors. Exercisability, option price,
and other terms are determined by the Board ofciirs, but the option price shall not be less ®&% and 100% of the fair market value for
nonqualified options and incentive stock optiomspectively, as determined by the Board of Direxct@ptions granted under the 1991 Plan
are immediately exercisable; however, unexerciggiios and shares purchased upon the exercise ofions are subject to vesting over a
five-year period. Intevac may repurchase shardsatleanot vested. No shares were subject to repsecat December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000.

In 1995, the Board of Directors approved dwopof (i) the 1995 Stock Option/ Stock IssuantanRthe “1995 Plan”) under which
employees, non-employee directors and consultaaysta granted stock options to purchase stocksaedsshares of stock at not less than
85% of fair market value on the grant/issuance;datd (ii) the Employee Stock Purchase Plan. T8 Hlan, as amended in 2000, serves as
the successor equity incentive program to our 13ah. Upon adoption of the 1995 Plan, all sharedawe for issuance under the 1991 Plan
were transferred to the 1995 Plan. As of DecemheP302, 2,065,851 shares of common stock are dardlubfor future issuance under the
1995 Plan. Options granted under the 1995 Plamx@isable upon vesting and vest over periodpabdive years. Options currently exp
no later than ten years from the date of grant.

A summary of Intevac’s stock option activétyd related information for the years ended Decerdbéollows:

2002 2001 2000
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price Optits Exercise Price
Outstanding — beginning of
year 1,802,02: $5.22 1,570,29 $5.3¢ 1,496,37! $5.82
Granted 429,80( 3.1¢ 341,90( 3.9C 336,10( 3.7
Exercisec (13,400 1.4¢ (41,149 0.3C (20,267 2.8¢
Forfeited (368,34() 4.0C (69,026 5.3Z (241,91) 5.9¢
Outstandinc— end of yea 1,850,08: 5.0Z 1,802,02: 5.22 1,570,29 5.3¢
Exercisable at end of ye 1,188,38: $5.81 1,062,24; $5.8¢ 878,15 $5.84
Weightedaverage per share fi
value of options granted
during the yea $1.5¢ $1.9¢ $2.2C
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Outstanding and Exercisable by Price Range as of bember 31, 2002

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Number Number
Outstanding As of Weighted Average Weighted Exercable As of Weighted
Range of December 31, Remaining Average December, 31 Average
Exercise Prices 2002 Contractual Life Exercise Prec 2002 Exercise Price

$1.275- $2.630 334,81. 7.35 yrt $ 2.4¢ 84,81: $ 2.0¢
$3.063- $3.550 203,04( 8.64 yr: $ 3.22 61,38( $ 3.2t
$3.570- $3.980 211,79( 8.04 yr: $ 3.81 107,11( $ 3.74
$4.000- $5.120 190,50( 8.71 yr: $ 4.4C 104,30( $ 4.44
$5.375- $5.690 121,64( 6.71 yr: $ 5.41 83,36( $ 5.3¢
$6.000- $6.000 353,16: 2.61 yr $ 6.0C 353,16: $ 6.0C
$6.063- $6.625 161,30( 5.71 yr: $ 6.4¢€ 140,68( $ 6.4¢€
$6.750- $7.625 180,77¢ 3.87 yrt $ 7.4¢ 172,81¢ $ 7.5C
$7.688- $21.250 93,06( 5.09 yr: $10.6( 80,76( $10.9¢
$1.275- $21.250 1,850,08. 6.17 yr: $ 5.02 1,188,38. $ 5.81

12. Income Taxes

The provision for (benefit from) income tax@sincome from continuing operations consistsheffbllowing (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Federal:
Current $(6,58¢) $ — $—
Deferred — 3,771 —
(6,585 3,771 —
State:
Current 2 — —
Deferred — 1,217 —
2 1,21 —
Foreign:
Current 9) 41 —
Total $(6,597) $5,02¢ $—
[ | [ | |

The tax benefits associated with exercisemafjualified stock options and disqualifying dispions of stock acquired through the
incentive stock option and employee stock purcipteses reduced taxes currently payable for 20021 20@ 2000 as shown above by $0, $0
and $29,000, respectively. Such benefits are @edd additional paid-in capital when realized.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tazctf of temporary differences between losses repamnd the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes ane tamounts used for
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income tax purposes. Significant components ofdefierred tax assets computed in accordance wittSSF® are as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2002 2001
Deferred tax asset
Vacation accrual, rent accrual and warranty res $ 1,167 $ 1,26(
Depreciatior 1,37(C 1,23
Inventory valuatior 3,53¢ 5,50¢
Research and other tax credit c-forwards 51¢& 1,767
Federal and State NOL ca-forward 4,962 6,74¢
Basis difference in subsidiary investm: — 2,331
Other 587 42¢
12,13: 19,27¢
Valuation allowance for deferred tax ass (12,087 (19,227
Total deferred tax asse $ 50 $ 52
Deferred tax liabilities
Other $ 50 $ 52
Total deferred tax liabilitie $ 50 $ 52
Net deferred tax asse $ — $ —
| |

The valuation allowance decreased by $7, D®4during 2002 due primarily to the carry-back 802 net operating losses, which resulted
in a tax refund of $6,585,000. This carry-back leslfrom the enactment of the Job Creation andkéfoAssistance Act of 2002, which
increased the length of time over which lossesrirclin 2001 could be carried back from 2 years years. The Federal and State net
operating loss carry-forwards of $13,166,000 an@38 000 expire at various dates through 2021 &i@ 2espectively, if not previously
utilized.

A reconciliation of the income tax provision income from continuing operations at the fedstautory rate of 34% to the income tax
provision at the effective tax rate is as followsthousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Income taxes (benefit) computed at the federalisiat rate $ 76¢€ $(4,125) $(4,31¢)
State taxes (net of federal bene 10¢ (40¢) (640
Tax exempt incom — — (14
Goodwill amortizatior — — 71z
Research and other tax cre (142) (1,037 —
Effect of tax rate changes and other permanergrdiffce: (1817) 44 65C
Valuation allowanct (7,149 10,551 3,60t
Total $(6,597) $ 5,02¢ $ —
L] | |

13. Research and Development Cost Sharing Agraents

In 1992 Intevac entered into an agreemert wilapanese company to perform best effortsjegearch and development work. The
nature of the project was to develop a glass-cgatiachine to be used in the production of flat pdigplays. We were funded for omedf of
the actual costs of the project up to a ceilin§®#50,000. At December 31, 1999, we had recelveantire amount under the contract.
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Qualifying costs of approximately $3,108,000 foe tfear ended December 31, 2000 were incurred sipthject, resulting in offsets against
research and development costs of approximatel8,$88 in 2000. As of December 31, 2000, the eativeance had been applied to
qualifying costs. Each party received certain maotufring and marketing rights for separate regairtee world. The agreement also calls
5% royalty payments by each party to the otherypadased on production and sales.

14. Other Accrued Liabilities

December 31,

2002 2001

(In thousands)

Accrued product warrantie $ 84t $ 90¢€
Accrued interest expen: 662 81:<
Accrued rent expens 1,43¢ 1,241
Other 781 587
Total other accrued liabilitie $3,72¢  $3,54

| |

15. Quarterly Consolidated Results of Operation (Unaudited)

Three Months Ended

March 30, June 29, Sept. 28, Dec. 31,
2002 2002 2002 2002

(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales $6,67( $8,38¢ $6,737 $11,99:
Gross profit 963 2,00z 1,34z 3,001
Net income (loss®@G) (2,142 80¢ (3,83%) 13,94:
Basic earnings per she $ (0.1¢) $ 0.07 $ (0.32) $ 1.1f
Diluted earnings per sha (0.1¢) 0.07 (0.32) 0.8¢

Three Months Ended

March 31, June 30, Sept. 29, Dec. 31,
2001 2001 2001 2001

(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales $10,00¢ $ 9,49( $ 8,41« $23,57¢
Gross profit 3,40( (187) 1,68 4,85¢
Net loss®) (3,789 (4,540 (5,356 (3,25¢6)
Basic and diluted loss per shi $ (0.32) $ (0.3¢) $ (0.4%) $ (0.29)

(1) Netincome (loss) for the three months ended Ma@;12002, June 29, 2002 and December 31, 2002dadhx benefits of $2.2 milliol
$4.2 million and $0.2 million, respectively, bookasl a result of the enactment of the Job CreatidriVdorker Assistance Act of 20C

(2) Netincome (loss) for the three months ended Deeer®b, 2002 includes a gain of $15.4 million frdm sale of the rapid therm
processing product lin

(3) Netincome (loss) for the three months ended Deeer®b, 2002 includes a gain of $0.3 million frore gale of fabrication shop fixe
assets

(4) Netloss for the three months ended December 311, B®ludes a gain of $1.4 million from the repuasé of Inteve’'s convertible
notes.
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INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THE PROSPECTUS
ltem 14.  Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

The following is an itemized statement of tiests and expenses, other than underwriting digs@nd commissions, payable by Intevac
in connection with the issuance and distributiotthef securities registered hereby. All amountsatenates except the Securities and
Exchange Commission registration fee and the Natidssociation of Securities Dealers, Inc. filiregf

Amount to be Paid

by Intevac

SEC Registration Fe $ 5,52¢
NASD Filing Fee 7,33:
Accounting Fees and Expens 50,00(
Legal Fees and Expens 300,00t
Printing Fee: 100,00
Transfer Agent and Registrar Fe 15,00(
Miscellaneous 22,13¢
Total $500,00(

ltem 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 317 of the California Corporationsi€@uthorizes a corporation’s Board of Directorgrint indemnity to directors and officers
in terms sufficiently broad to permit such inden@fion under certain circumstances for liabilitfeecluding reimbursement for expenses
incurred) arising under the Securities Act. Artielef the our Amended and Restated Articles of fpooation and Article VI of the our
Bylaws provide for indemnification of our directoificers and other agents to the maximum extentgted by the California Corporations
Code. In addition, we have entered into indemniiiicaagreements with each of our directors and @tkez officers.

The Underwriting Agreement provides for indefication by the Underwriters of Intevac and oiredtors and officers who sign this
Registration Statement against certain liabilitiesluding liabilities under the Securities Act.

Iltem 16. Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed herewith iocorporated by reference herein:

Exhibit
Number Description of Document
1.1* Form of Underwriting Agreemel
51 Opinion of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Prafemal Corporatiot
231 Consent of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Prefesal Corporation (included in Exhibit 5.
23.2 Consent of Grant Thornton LLP, independent aud
24.1 Power of Attorney (included on pag«3 herein)

* To be filed by amendment.
ltem 17.  Undertakings

We hereby undertake that, for purposes d@rd@hing any liability under the Securities Actk#33, each filing of our annual report
pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of theusities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where apple&aach filing of an employee benefit
plan’s annual report pursuant to
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Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4)3Bat is incorporated by reference in this Regigin Statement shall be deemed to be a
new registration statement relating to the seagitiffered therein, and the offering of such séiesrat that time shall be deemed to be the
initial bona fide offering thereof.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilitiesising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be ptedito our directors, officers and controlling
persons pursuant to the foregoing provisions, loemtise, we have been advised that in the opinfidheoSecurities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against pubbliqy as expressed in the Act and is, thereforenforceable. In the event that a claim for
indemnification against such liabilities, (otheaththe payment by us of expenses incurred or paahb of our directors, officers or
controlling persons in the successful defense pfaation, suit or proceeding) is asserted by suctbr, officer or controlling person in
connection with the securities being registeredilie unless in the opinion of our counsel the tamhas been settled by controlling
precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jucisadin the question whether such indemnificatiorubys against public policy as expressed in
the Securities Act and will be governed by thelfadjudication of such issue.

We hereby undertake that:

(1) For purposes of determining any liability untfee Securities Act, the information omitted frome form of prospectus filed as
part of this Registration Statement in relianceruBalle 430A and contained in a form of prospedilas by us pursuant to Rule 424(b)
or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act shaltlbemed to be part of this Registration Statemenf # time it was declared effecti\

(2) For the purpose of determining any liabilityden the Securities Act, each post-effective amemdriat contains a form of
prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registrstid@ment relating to the securities offered thesnd the offering of such securities
that time shall be deemed to be the initial boda btffering thereof
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Secsritie of 1933, the Registrant certifies that it heassonable grounds to believe that it meets all
the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and hay dalused this Registration Statement to be signdtsdoehalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized in the City of Santa &|&tate of California, on December 19, 2003.

INTEVAC, INC.

By: /s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN

Kevin Fairbairn
President and Chief Executive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that epehson whose signature appears below constitntéagpoints Kevin
Fairbairn and Charles B. Eddy lll, and each of thamhis true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agjemith full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any dreheendments (including post-effective
amendments) to this Registration Statement anijtoagy registration statement for the same oféedavered by this Registration Statement
that is to be effective upon filing pursuant to &4b2(b) promulgated under the Securities Act &31&nd all post-effective amendments
thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibitsréto, and other documents in connection therewith, the Securities and Exchange
Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact agents, and each of them, full power and authtoitio and perform each and every act
and thing requisite and necessary to be done ineattion therewith, as fully to all intents and pasps as he might or could do in person,
hereby ratifying and confirming all that said atteys-in-fact and agents, or any of them, or thehis substitute or substitutes, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secariigt, this Registration Statement and Power obriztty has been signed by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicate

Signature Title Date

/s/ KEVIN FAIRBAIRN President, Chief Executive Officer and Director December 19, 20(
(Principal Executive Officer)

(Kevin Fairbairn)

/sl NORMAN H. POND Chairman of the Board December 19, 20(

(Norman H. Pond

/s CHARLES B. EDDY Vice President, Finance and Administration, December 19, 20(
Chief Financial Officer Treasurer and Secretary
(Charles B. Eddy) (Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer)

/s/ DAVID DURY Director December 19, 20(

(David Dury)
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Signature Title Date
Director
(David N. Lambeth
/s ROBERT LEMOS Director December 19, 20(
(Robert Lemos
/sl ARTHUR L. MONEY Director December 19, 20(
(Arthur L. Money)
Director

(H. Joseph Smea
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Description of Document
1.1* Form of Underwriting Agreemel
5.1 Opinion of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Praf@mal Corporatiol
23.1 Consent of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Prefesal Corporation (included in Exhibit 5.
23.2 Consent of Grant Thornton, LLP, independent ausl
24.1 Power of Attorney (included on pag«3 herein)

* To be filed by amendment.
EXHIBIT 5.1
December 18, 2003

Intevac, Inc.
3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054

RE: REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON FORM S-3
Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as counsel to Intevac, Inc., a Galifocorporation (the "Company"), in connectionhatiie registration of 2,500,000 shares of
Common Stock of the Company and 2,100,000 shar€swimon Stock of the Company held by the Sellingr&holder (collectively, the
"Shares"), pursuant to a Registration Statemeiftasm S3 (the "Registration Statement"), to be filed orabout December 19, 2003 with
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Siesufict of 1933, as amended. The Shares, whidhde®00,000 shares of Common
Stock of the Selling Shareholder subject to an-@letment option granted to the underwriters,tarbe sold to the underwriters as described
in such Registration Statement for the sale tth#ic or issued to the Representatives of the umiters.

As counsel for the Company, we have examined algiar copies, certified or otherwise identifiedbta satisfaction, of such documents,
corporate records, certificates of public officiated other instruments as we have deemed necdesdng purposes of rendering this opini
In our examination, we have assumed the genuinafedksignatures, the authenticity of all docunsesubmitted to us as originals and the
conformity with the originals of all documents sutied to us as copies.

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opiniobttieShares to be registered for sale have bdgradthorized by the Company and, when
issued, delivered and paid for in accordance wvhighterms of the underwriting agreement referred the Registration Statement and in
accordance with the resolutions adopted by the®o&birectors of the Company, will be validly igzlj fully paid and nonassessable.

We consent to the use of this opinion as an extoltiie Registration Statement, and we consethigtodference to our name under the cay
"Legal Matters" in the Prospectus forming a parhef Registration Statement.

Very truly yours,

WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI
Professional Corporation

/'s/ W LSON SONSI NI GOODRI CH & ROSATI



EXHIBIT 23.2
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

We have issued our report dated January 29, 2@@8ngpanying the December 31, 2002 consolidatesdinhstatements of Intevac, Inc.,

contained in the Registration Statement and Praogped/e consent to the use of the aforementiongatrén the Registration Statement and
Prospectus, and to the use of our name as it appader the caption "Experts".

/sl Grant Thorton LLP
San Jose, California
Decenber 17, 2003

End of Filing
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